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2013 12 2014 12 2015 12 2016 12 2017 12
289,230 253,081 177,069 183,127 248,746
(4,911,125) | (4,297,315) |  (3.006,632) | (3.109,496) | (4,223,707)
s 72,072 64,722 37,657 46,444 75,499
(1,223,783) |  (1,098,980) (639, 416) (788,619) |  (1,281,973)
45,706 39,301 17,649 24,910 47,795
(776,088) (667,331) (299, 680) (422,972) (811,559)
280,113 300,698 298,068 316,975 305,541
(4,756,319) | (5,105,852) | (5,061,195) | (5,382,236) | (5,188,086)
525,326 550,872 559,791 576,729 571,602
(8,920,035) | (9,353,807) | (9,505,251) | (9,792,858) | (9,705,802)
2.298 1.976 0.887 1.252 2.403
)4 (39.02) (33.55) (15.06) (21.26) (40.80)
53.3 54.6 53.2 55.0 53.5
) s 16.3 13.1 5.9 7.9 15.6
54,288 69,069 55,406 81,883 95,152
(921,810) | (1,172,792) (940,794) |  (1.390,373) |  (1.615,681)
47,773 43,736 26,123 64,654 13,363
( 811,186) | ( 742,637) | ( 443,569) | ( 1,097,825) (226,904)
19,796 27,707 23,157 18,490 77,621
( 336,136) | ( 470,465) | ( 393,206) | ( 313,960) | ( 1,318,005)
38,332 35,962 42,323 41,188 71,872
(650,877) (610, 635) (718,645) (699,372) | (1,220,387)
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0)) 1 16.98 2018
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100 2.954 2.78 106.3 2.898 1.9
100 4.438 3.96 112.1 3.949 12.4
kith 246.25 229.0 107.5 220.57 11.6
100 2,487.46 2,215 112.3 1,831.27 35.8
100 1,604.60 1,499 107.0 1,248.43 28.5
« ) 100 132.79 147 90.3 140.58 (5.5)
/ / /
1.6 11.0
4 5 2017
2017
2017 2016
10.0 5.5 4.5
15.6 7.9 [
EBITDA 101,310 70,762 43.2
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0 016 016 ) 015
)

)

1. 295.4 289.8 1.9 280.9

2 443.8 394.9 12.4 370.5
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14,326 .9 10,172 .2 40.8
9,640 .0 6,922 .6 39.3
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- ( )~ ( )
2017
( )
/ /
/
() ) )
195,918 143,461 26.8 49.1 31.1 10.1
79,511 68,388 14.0 13.8 26.8 8.8
37,586 18,632 50.4 12.1 7.4 2.1
5,717 2,880 49.6 13.4 14.1 0.3
3,247 2,472 23.9 53.7 44.8 4.7
5,681 4,968 12.6 17.6 14.7 2.2
( )
2016 3 25 38 1 2017 28 1
*
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2017 5 20,012 15.7
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@ 2017 12.3
0) 2017 38.9
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) 2017 16.5
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522
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863
() 60.5
) 0.3
() 2,380
) 2.7
2017 50.1 (2016 1575 )
4.
[€)) 2017 16.2
7,221 (2016 10,681 )
167.6
5.0
(@) /( ) 12017 13,363
(2016 : 64,654 ) 120.7
?) 2017 319.8
)
] 2
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)
1.
)
(D) )
39,054 6.8 35,220 6.1 10.9
998 0.2 2,344 0.4 (57.4)
100
9,513 1.7 5,142 0.9 85.0
854 0.1 1,800 0.3 (52.6)
33,466 5.9 36,749 6.4 (8.9)
11,647 2.0 13,341 2.3 12.7)
19,455 3.4 20,573 3.6 (5.4)
20,452 3.6 48,792 8.5 (58.1)
7,348 1.3 6,141 1.1 19.7
1,870 0.3 3,428 0.6 (45.4)
71,872 12.6 41,188 7.1 74.5
15,785 2.8 11,811 2.0 33.6
51,995 9.1 41,361 7.2 25.7
1 4,995 0.9 19,989 3.5 (75.0)
1 3,267 0.6 0 0.0 N/A 1
5,604 1.0 3,465 0.6 61.7
64,321 11.3 58,462 10.1 10.0
0 0.0 4,985 0.9 |(00.0) |1
1
6,485 1.1 10,331 1.8 (37.2) 1
1
305,541 53.5 316,975 55.0 (3.6)
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2.
9,272 4,825
7,348
388
644
892
9,272
)
1.
o
2017
2018 1
8.8
295.4 (2016 :289.8 ) 1.9
335 (2016 :380 )
11.8
17.0
38.0
25.3 1.2
2
3.0 2017 7
2017
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2017
( ) ) ( ) ( ) ( )
295.4 4426 187,347 130,671 56,676
0 1.2 1,496 1,495 1
295.4 443.8 188,843 132,166 56,677
( )
2017 (
) 48 (2016 25 )
3,332 (2016 4,551 )
@
2017
443.8 (2016 :394.9 )
12.4 436.4
(3,367 1) 13.0 258.2 (2016 :226.4 )
14.0
88.2 (2016 :87.5 ) 0.7
(https://www.e-shenhua.com)
2017 199.0
2017 2017
1 425 ( )(2016 11 317 ) 4.1
2018 2017
2018 6 3 (2019-2021 )
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(5,500kcal 1
535 ( FOB )
1
2017 2016
1 1
436.4 98.3 426 386.2 97.8 317 13.0 34.4
() 416.3 93.8 426 374.4 94.8 316 11.2 34.8
1 160.3 36.1 310 151.3 38.3 229 5.9 35.4
2. 256.0 57.7 498 223.1 56.5 376 14.7 32.4
) 19.4 4.4 427 11.6 2.9 339 67.2 26.0
() 0.7 0.1 591 0.2 0.1 415 250.0 42.4
2.2 0.5 447 3.3 0.8 407 (33.3) 9.8
5.2 1.2 382 5.4 1.4 276 3.7 38.4
1. 1.7 0.4 108 1.8 0.5 97 (5.6) 11.3
2. 3.5 0.8 518 3.6 0.9 367 (2.8) 41.1
/ 443.8 100.0 425 394.9 100.0 317 12.4 34.1
2017 5 63.9 14.6
18.2 4.2 5
2017 2016
1 1
344.7 77.7 436 305.5 77.4 321 35.8
94.7 21.3 390 85.4 21.6 308 26.6
4.4 1.0 359 4.0 1.0 237 51.5
/ 443.8 100.0 425 394.9 100.0 317 34.1
©)
2017
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2017 0.003
2017 CSR
@
2017
322
620 81.1 2017
2,745

2017 CSR
®)
2017 12 31 237.0 2016 1.3

151.9 2016 1.6 JORC
85.5 2016 3.4
:100
( ) ( ) (JORC )

162.3 93.8 49.7

39.6 31.7 21.2

20.4 14.0 2.3

14.2 12.0 12.3

) 0.5 0.4

237.0 151.9 85.5

12017 12 31 JORC 4,962
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(keal/kg) CY | )
1 / 5,200-5,800 0.2-0.5 5-15
2 4,300-4,900 0.4-0.8 22-28
3 3,000-3,200 0.5-0.8 19-22
4 3,400-3,600 0.2-0.3 13-15
5 3,800-4,800 0.4-0.6 10-20
®
( )
2017 2016 ()
195,918 131,357 49.1
143,461 109,404 31.1
26.8 16.7 10.1
46,051 17,017 170.6
23.5 13.0 10.5
( )
2017 2016
( )¢ | ¢y ¢ ) |
185,846 129,627 56,219 30.3 122,486 97,487 24,999 20.4
2,997 2,539 458 15.3 2,844 2,317 527 18.5
188,843 132,166 56,677 30.0 125,330 99,804 25,526 20.4
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i1
2017 2016
)
107.9 109.6 (1.6)
17.9 18.3 2.2)
18.8 17.6 6.8 |2017
8.9 8.7 2.3
19.5 21.9 (11.0)
42.8 43.1 0.7
@ ( ) 60
(@) 20
(©) 20
2017 30.5 142.8 (2016 :109.4 )
2016 27.7 2017 32.2
49,950 (2016 126,286 ) 90.0
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2.
o
2017
11.4 262.87  KWh(2016  :236.04  Kith) 11.6 246.25  KWh(2016
:220.57  Kith) (6,307.7  kWhi) 3.9
69.10  Kih
28.1
1
@
(ki) (kW) (1mih )
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
) ) (@D
256.86 229.73 | 11.8 240.39 214.42 | 12.1 306 301 1.7
0.02 0.03 [(33.3) 0.02 0.03 [(33.3) 599 596 0.5
0.70 0.67 4.5 0.69 0.65 6.2 214 223 (4.0)
5.29 5.61 | (5.7) 5.15 5.47 | (5.9) 571 537 6.3
262.87 236.04 | 11.4 246.25 220.57 | 11.6 312 307 1.6
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(  KiWh) ( KWy (inih )
2017 2016 ( )| 2017 2016 ¢ )| 2017 2016 ()
261.29 234.40 11.5 244.87 219.14 11.7 311 306 1.6
34.83 33.99 2.5 32.67 31.84 2.6 309 300 3.0
34.83 33.99 2.5 32.67 31.84 2.6 309 300 3.0
24.17 23.87 1.3 23.06 22.74 1.4 319 313 1.9
24.17 23.87 1.3 23.06 22.74 1.4 319 313 1.9
28.08 25.84 8.7 26.60 24.42 8.9 367 360 1.9
26.37 24.24 8.8 24.93 22.86 9.1 352 343 2.6
1.71 1.60 6.9 1.67 1.56 7.1 587 608 3.5)
21.34 20.95 1.9 19.20 18.88 1.7 212 209 1.4
21.34 20.95 1.9 19.20 18.88 1.7 212 209 1.4
23.79 20.85 14.1 22.21 19.39 14.5 363 376 (3.5)
23.77 20.82 14.2 22.19 19.36 14.6 363 375 3.2)
0.02 0.03 (33.3) 0.02 0.03 (33.3) 599 596 0.5
25.40 24.25 .7 23.18 22.11 .8 260 252 3.2
25.40 24.25 4.7 23.18 22.11 .8 260 252 3.2
22.79 21.48 6.1 21.78 20.45 6.5 305 299 2.0
22.79 21.48 6.1 21.78 20.45 6.5 305 299 2.0
18.13 16.41 10.5 17.03 15.37 10.8 299 300 0.3)
18.13 16.41 10.5 17.03 15.37 10.8 299 300 0.3)
13.40 10.51 27.5 12.80 9.98 28.3 328 280 17.1
13.40 10.51 27.5 12.80 9.98 28.3 328 280 17.1
4.79 4.16 15.1 4.39 3.82 14.9 194 197 (1.5)
4.79 4.16 15.1 4.39 3.82 14.9 194 197 (1.5)
5.15 5.29 (2.6) 4.81 4.96 (3.0) 360 331 8.8
5.15 5.29 (2.6) 4.81 4.96 (3.0) 360 331 8.8
5.94 4.44 33.8 5.62 4.18 34.4 305 307 0.7)
5.94 4.44 33.8 5.62 4.18 34.4 305 307 0.7)
3.12 3.06 2.0 2.87 2.82 1.8 348 340 2.4
2.42 2.39 1.3 2.18 2.17 0.5 390 375 4.0
0.70 0.67 4.5 0.69 0.65 6.2 214 223 (4.0)
4.68 3.42 36.8 4.21 3.06 37.6 226 205 10.2
4.68 3.42 36.8 4.21 3.06 37.6 226 205 10.2
4.91 5.71 (14.0) 4.70 5.45 (13.8) 348 343 1.5
4.91 5.71 (14.0) 4.70 5.45 (13.8) 348 343 1.5
3.58 4.01 10.7) 3.48 3.91 (11.0) 563 509 10.6
3.58 4.01 10.7) 3.48 3.91 (11.0) 563 509 10.6
4.55 3.39 34.2 4.25 3.16 34.5 229 239 4.2
4.55 3.39 34.2 4.25 3.16 34.5 229 239 4.2)
10.78 2.56 321.1 10.26 2.41 325.7 318 294 8.2
10.78 2.56 321.1 10.26 2.41 325.7 318 294 8.2
1.86 0.21 785.7 1.75 0.19 821.1 345 328 5.2
1.86 0.21 785.7 1.75 0.19 821.1 345 328 5.2
1.58 1.64 3.7 1.38 1.43 (3.5) 477 476 0.2
1.58 1.64 3.7 1.38 1.43 (3.5) 477 476 0.2
1.58 1.64 3.7 1.38 1.43 (3.5) 477 476 0.2
262.87 236.04 11.4 246.25 220.57 11.6 312 307 1.6
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(©)
2.8 57 ,855MW @.777
kwt) 3.3 55,984MW 96.8
MW
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
54,414 1,570 55,984
16 16
125 125
1,730 1,730
56,285 1,570 57,855
(Mw)
30
90
2x 50
30
2x 660
1,570 /
1
()
2017 255 4,683 6,000kW
(4,278 1) 405
0.20 6,484MW
11.6
( (D)
2017 2016 () 2017 2016
4,683 4,428 5.8 5.72 5.95 0.23
1,160 1,952 (40.6) 0.90 0.90 -
5,618 5,331 5.4 0.25 0.23 0.02
3,059 3,243 (5.7 2.08 2.03 0.05
4,634 4,391 5.5 5.64 5.84 020
1
®)
622 222
79 ( 46,150MW)
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82.4
1kWh 311 4
®
2017 15.23
7 (2x 1,050M) «C )
(2% 660MI) (2% 1,000MN)
%)
( )
2017 2016 ()
79,511 69,850 13.8
68,388 53,939 26.8
14.0 22.8 ] 8.8
7,399 11,689 (36.7)
9.3 16.7 | 7.4
( )
2017 2016
(2017
2017 2016 ¢ )| 2017 2016 206 )
) ) )
75,383 66,047 14.1 63,813 95.7 49,507 94.4 28.9
11 18 (38.9) 8 0.0 9 0.0 (11.1)
147 145 1.4 73 0.1 66 0.1 10.6
2,941 2,936 0.2 2,810 4.2 2,890 5.5 (2.8)
78,482 69,146 13.5 66,704 100.0 52,472 100.0 27.1
2017 1mWh 270.9 (2016 s1mWh
237.9 ) 13.9
9.1 (113.1 ) 85.0
( )
2017 2016
( ) ) ( ) () )

80/330



EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

ooooodo
46,008 72.1 31,996 64.7 43.8
3,939 6.2 3,667 7.4 7.4
2,706 4.2 2,645 5.3 2.3
9,066 14.2 8,959 18.1 1.2
2,094 3.3 2,240 4.5 (6.5)
63,813 100.0 49,507 100.0 28.9
3.
@
2017
C80 10,000 20,000
2017 11.6 273.0
2017 29.4
(2016 :21.8 ) 34.9
34.5 5,615 (2016 14,174 ) 14.9 (2016
:12.4 )
@
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(©)
( )
2017 2016 )
37,586 33,530 12.1
18,632 17,350 7.4
50.4 48.3 | 2.1
17,675 15,000 17.8
47.0 4.7 2.3
2017 31,971 (2016
:29,356 ) 8.9 1 0.064
(2016 1 0.067 ) 4.5
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4.
o
2017
( ) 200
( ) ( )
( 55 )
2017 258.2 (2016 :226.4 ) 14.0
227.8 (2016  :201.3 ) 13.2
@
( )
2017 2016 ()
5,717 5,040 13.4
2,880 2,523 14.1
49.6 49.9| 0.3
2,529 2,302 9.9
44 .2 45.7 1.5
2017 4,929 (2016
14,465 ) 10.4 86.2 (2016  :88.6 )
2,349
788 (2016 :575 ) 37.0
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5.
@
2017
93.0 (2016 179.2 ) 17.4 80.4 (2016
:63.0 ) 27.6
@
( )
2017 2016 ()

3,247 2,112 53.7

2,472 1,707 44.8

23.9 19.2 |4.7

661 266 148.5

20.4 12.6 |7.8

2017 1 0.031 (2016 21 0.027
) 14.8
6.
@
( 300,000 ) ( 300,000 )
( c5 ca )
2017
636,800 2011

2017 4.4 4.0 10.0

84/330



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
2017
2017 2016
1 1
324.6 7,373 292.6 7,222 10.9 2.1
308.8 6,429 282.1 5,958 9.5 7.9
2017 2.6
2017 7 ( )
( 750,000 350,000
400,000 )
@
( )
2017 2016 )
5,681 4,831 17.6
4,968 4,330 14.7
12.6 10.4 | 2.2
560 254 120.5
9.9 5.314.6
©)
2017 2016
1 1
327.1 5,861 294.6 5,839 11.0 0.4
309.7 5,641 284.0 5,373 9.0 5.0

85/330




EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
2017 2016
245,230 179,859
3,516 3,268
248,746 183,127
2017 245,230 98.6
36.3 7.6
2017
EMM ( )(2x 150MW)
2017 ( 1)
7 (2x 1,050MW) 2017 10 2020
212
12
100 261.8
95
)
2017 9,780 (2016 :5,473 ) 78.7
(
) ( )
43
(€))
O e
@)
O 7
(©) /
/
2017 62
50
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2017
1,634
100
2017 /

4 56 52 (6H)

50 52 2 2

(12) 12) 12)

0 105 105 0

54 201 147 11)

/ 37

)
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)
1.
2017 2016
)
2017 12 31
1 4,989 36,199 23,888 15,587 7,433 109.7
2 5,880 40,576 31,245 7,596 6,487 17.1
3 7,102 35,691 28,147 3,283 1,278 156.9
4 2,278 9,470 7,772 3,014 1,469 105.2
5 1,889 21,015 6,366 1,772 1,465 21.0
6 6,790 15,423 9,972 1,513 1,213 24.7
7 4,803 21,766 6,438 1,079 840 28.5
2016
8 1,000 6,427 4,080 1,021 289 253.3
2017
9 1,169 7,276 4,519 936 438 113.7
10 5,000 77,367 8,087 858 790 8.6
1 ( )
2 2017 59,477 18,606
3 2017 19,070 10,168
43
2.
100
)
1 81.43
2 7.14
3 7.14
4 4.29
100.00
2011 3 25 2 12
@
@
5 (
) /
3 A
(€Y)
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5
6
7
)
30 1996
2001 2014
(
2005 1 2006 7
2014 8 2017 1
(
8
2000 2011 11
30 2016 8
20
15
3 2
2017 2
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2012 1 15
2017 3
®
2012 1 15
2017 1
©
2016 11 10
2017 1
@
A.
2017
B.
2017
©)
A
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( ) ( ) )
68,903 46,603 47.9
30,403 30,672 |(0.9)
0 0 /
B 10
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2017 12 31
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4,

800
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424
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315

Ol |IN|J]ojO|lb|lWIN]|F
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009

=
o

996

O

10

2017 12 31

4,

500

3,

490

2,

900

2,

720

2,

176

2,

128

1,

870

1,

400

O|lo|IN|ojlO|lbd|lWIN]|F

1,

000

=
o

1,

000

[y
[Y

1,

000

2017

3,

635
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005

)

)

2017
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2017
100,000

)

2017
)

(
)
2017
x )
2018 3 1 4 9 (
)

/ 2018 2019

2018 3 1 H 2018 3 2 A
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)
2017 13 5
2017 (GDP) 6.9 GDP
0.2 (CP1) 1.6 CPI
0.4 (PP 6.3
2018 ( )
( )
2018 GDP 6.5  CPI 3
2
€))
2017
2017
2017 12 31
(5,500kcal) 578 1 585.3 27.4
2017 2016 ()
( B 3,520 3,408 3.3
( ) 270.9 2554 6.1
( ) 2,155 1,902 13.3
2017
3,520 3.3
7.6 880 3.5 850
10.6 570
2017 270 6.1
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2017
0.4 ( )
2,155 13.3
730 12.9
2017 110
9
! : 2017
2018
2018
150
2018
2018
€))
2017
1
2017
2017
200 190 1.0
150 10.2
2017 390 5.4
190 12.4
380 3.4
12 31
NEWC 1 92.44 1 103.88
34
1 gp (BP Statistical Review of World Energy) (2017 6 ) 2016
28.1 2016 1.1
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2018

2018

2017

2017

6.6
10.7

6,307.7

4,278

2017

1.8

2017

2018

Kith
4.6 4,611.5  Kih
(50 ki)
6, 000k
111 KW 4.3
0.16 kW 10.5
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2.1

5.7
1,081.9

6,275.8

3.4 kWh

1.78 kw
0.34 kw

300, 000kwW

oOoOooodn
5.6
kWh
8.0
2.7
62.2
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)
4 ( ) 4 (
)
( ) 2018
2018 2017 /(
(
100 2.9 2.954 (1.8)
100 4.3 4.438 |(3.1)
100  Kwh 2,486 2,462.5 1.0
100 2,493 2,487.46 0.2
100 1,684 1,604.60 4.9
100 138 132.79 3.9
/ 5 1.6 /
12018 2017
2018 3
1 H 2018 3 2 A
2018 1 50
] i
( ) 2018
100
2018 2017
1
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1. 24.0 45.7
2. 101.3 152.3
3. 48.7 61.1
44.8 53.8
290 3.5 7.2
0.4 0.1
4. 2.2 1.1
5. 1.8
290 176.2 262.0
2017 262.0 () 7
(2% 1,050MW) « )
(2% 660MW) (2x 1,000M8) (2)
(©)
2018
290 ( )
2018 1 176.2
21 2.70
0.30
( ) 93.7
3.80
2018 ( )
)
1
2017
6.9 2018 6.5
2
2017 2018
2017 6.3 kWh 6.6
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3
2017
2018
150
300, 000kw
4
5
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2017 12 31
19,889,620,455 19,889,620,455
2017 12 31
16,491,037,955
- 1.00
1.00
1.00 3,398,582,500
19,889,620,455
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2005 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
2005 15 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000 | 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000
2005 304,620,455 304,620,455
2005 12 31 18,089,620,455 18,089,620,455
2007 25 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455 | 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455
2017 12 31 190,798 188,577
2,221
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2017 12 31
(Q)
100011
000 ” 14,530,574,452 73.06
- 3,390,779,799 17.05
676,415,643 3.40
110,027,300 0.55
) 46,831,966 0.24
50
15,149,064 0.08
- 50
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18.10 19.18 13.79 10.32 14.74
(251.41 ) (266.41 ) (191.54 ) (143.34 ) (204.74 )
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
18.45 20.29 26.29 18.19 24.86
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15.36 12.85 13.79 12.99 16.19
(260.81 ) (218.19 ) (234.15 ) (220.57 ) (274.91 )
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9 (274,312) (157,625)
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187 357

(3.,566) 5,281
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68 -
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18 3,447 3,018
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20 854 1,800
21 33,466 36,749
22 17,858 17,359
28 3,798 3,849
438,958 443,266

23 11,647 13,341
24 19,455 20,573
25 20,452 48,792
26 7,348 6,141
1,870 3,428

27 71,872 41,188
132,644 133,463

29 15,785 11,811
31 33,914 35,156
32 51,995 41,361
30 4,995 19,989
30 3,267 -
33 345 403
5,604 3,465

115,905 112,185

16,739 21,278

455,697 464,544

29 64,321 58,462
30 - 4,985
30 6,485 10,331
33 2,292 2,451
34 2,745 2,549
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19 161,531 87,311
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21 568,253 623,998
22 303,229 294,756
28 64,490 65,356
7,453,507 7,526,657

23 197,766 226,530
24 330,346 349,330
25 347,275 828,488
26 124,769 104,274
31,753 58,207

27 1,220,387 699,372
2,252,295 2,266,202

29 268,029 200,551
31 575,860 596,949
32 882,875 702,310
30 84,815 339,413
30 55,474 -
33 5,858 6,843
95,156 58,836

1,968,067 1,904,901

284,228 361,300

7,737,735 7,887,957

29 1,092,171 992,685
30 - 84,645
30 110,115 175,420
33 38,918 41,618
34 46,610 43,282
28 12,718 13,533
1,300,532 1,351,184

6,437,203 6,536,774

35 337,732 337,732
4,850,354 5,044,503

5,188,086 5,382,236
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19,890 85,001 3,612 105 20,827  (14,227) 201,767 316,975 67,994 384,969
- - - - - - 47,795 47,795 9,343 57,138
- - - (170) - 12 - (158) (40) (198)
- - - (170) - 12 47,795 47,637 9,303 56,940
- - - - - - (59,072)  (59,072) - (59,072)
- - - - 5,316 - (5,316) - - -
- - - - (1,994) - 1,994 - - -
- - - - 344 - (344) - - -
- - - - - - - - 2,000 2,000
- - - - - - - - (5,733) (5,733)
- - - - - 1 - 1 - 1

19,890 85,001 3,612 (65) 24,493 (14,214) 186,824 305,541 73,564 379,105
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2017 1 1 337,732 1,443,317 61,332 1,783 353,642  (241,574) 3,426,004 5,382,236 1,154,538 6,536,774
- - - - - - 811,559 811,559 158,644 970,203
« ) - - - (2,887) - 204 - (2,683) (679) (3,362)
« ) - - - (2,887) - 204 811,559 808,876 157,965 966,841
( 13) - - - - - - (1,003,043) (1,003,043) - (1,003,043)
CCY _ - - - 90,266 - (90,266) - - -
cC» - - - - (33,858) - 33,858 - - -
C () - - - - 5,841 - (5,841) - - -
- - - - - - - - 33,960 33,960
- - - - - - - - (97,346) (97,346)
- - - - - 17 - 17 - 17
2017 12 31 337,732 1,443,317 61,332 (1,104) 415,891  (241,354) 3,172,272 5,188,086 1,249,117 6,437,203
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2016 1 1 19,890 85,001 3,612 (176) 18,003  (14,308) 186,046 298,068 65,853 363,921
- - - - - - 24,910 24,910 7,060 31,970
- - - 281 - 81 - 362 30 392
- - - 281 - 81 24,910 25,272 7,090 32,362
( B - - - - - - (6,365) (6,365) - (6,365)
X)) - - - - 3,747 - (3,747) - - -
(GE@D)) - - - - (889) - 889 - - -
C C» - - - - GH - 34 - - -
- - - - - - - - 1,111 1,111
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2016 12 31 19,890 85,001 3,612 105 20,827  (14,227) 201,767 316,975 67,994 384,969
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2016 1 1 337,732 1,443,317 61,332 (2,988) 305,691  (242,950) 3,159,061 5,061,195 1,118,184 6,179,379
- _ - - - - 422,972 422,972 119,879 542,851
- - - 4,771 - 1,375 - 6,147 509 6,656
- - - 4,771 - 1,375 422,972 429,119 120,388 549,507
( 13 - - - - - - (108,078)  (108,078) - (108,078)
(G QD)) - - - - 63,624 - (63,624) - - -
cC» - - - - (15,095) - 15,095 - - -
cC» - - - - (C) - 517 - - -
- - - - - - - - 18,865 18,865
- - - - - - - - (102,899) (102,899)
2016 12 31 337,732 1,443,317 61,332 1,783 353,642  (241,574) 3,426,004 5,382,236 1,154,538 6,536,774
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(14,008) (8,769)
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(19,602) (28,264)

(666) (794)

1,342 649

- 35

57,885 160

59 23

2,627 -

(3,431) (104)

(111) @

- (50)

(100) -

232 375

1,097 710

(24,100) (33,350)
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(1,207) (1,530)

3 (1,827) (5,026)
3 3,385 2,514
( ) 13,363 (64,654)

38)

(5,762) (5,600)

24,651 28,037

(14,490) (24,927)
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137 435
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« 9 - (€D
Y ( )(C 8 (8,388) 11,682
1,752,166 1,253,803
( 26,964 (18,270)
6,130 341,026
( (1,511) 19,459
) (30,598) 49,667
( 100,386 (106,414)
1,853,537 1,539,271
(237,856) (148,898)
1,615,681 1,390,373
(332,842) (479,923)
(11,309) (13,482)
22,787 11,020
- 594
982,887 2,717
1,002 391
44,606 -
(58,258) (1,766)
(1,885) (34)
- (849)
(1,698) -
3,939 6,368
18,627 12,056
(409,218) (566,283)
(37,696) -
(20,495) (25,979)
3 (31,022) (85,341)
3 57,477 42,688
( ) 226,904 (1,097,825)
38)
(97,839) (95,088)
418,574 476,068
(246,040) (423,260)
(339,600) (84,900)
2,326 7,386
19,765 18,865
(72,148) (104,953)
(1,003,043) (108,078)
(1,318,005) (313,960)
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155,370 102,283 79,246 69,613 5,615 4,174 788 575 698 380 5,681 4,831 247,398 181,856
40,548 29,074 265 237 31,971 29,356 4,929 4,465 2,549 1,732 - - 80,262 64,864
195,918 131,357 79,511 69,850 37,586 33,530 5,717 5,040 3,247 2,112 5,681 4,831 327,660 246,720
46,062 16,084 5,585 10,001 16,480 13,283 2,580 2,049 620 192 481 5 71,808 41,614
1,452 1,517 2,284 1,882 1,028 1,189 397 433 59 86 120 197 5,340 5,304
7,703 7,936 10,059 9,550 4,858 4,635 1,266 1,037 293 292 913 938 25,092 24,388
266 50 213 153 - - 17 8 - - - - 496 211
1,540 823 1,141 1,855 27 2 9 - - 31 24 60 2,741 2,771
6.2 2017 2016 12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
327,660 246,720 2,388 2,237 (81,302) (65,830) 248,746 183,127
71,808 41,614 1,463 154 22 (515) 73,293 41,253
5,340 5,304 1,660 1,920  (2,000) (2,162) 4,910 5,062
25,092 24,388 248 333 - - 25,30 24,721
496 211 38 26 - - 534 237
2,741 2,771 ©@2) 44 - ® 2,719 2,807
6.3
) )
( )
2017 2016 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
245,230 179,859 406,565 412,502
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49,950 26,286 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 49,950 26,286
40,305 36,584 - - - - - - - - - - - - (7,352) (7,664) 32,953 28,920
49,726 42,221 - - 15,153 14,708 2,565 2,271 1,130 948 - - - - (39,449) (44,060) 29,125 16,088
- - 67,756 53,456 - - - - - - - - - - (32,245) (12,352) 35,511 41,104
- - - - - - - - - - 4,376 3,797 - - (1,344) (401) 3,032 3,396
3,480 4,313 632 483 3,479 2,642 315 252 1,342 759 592 533 49 67 - - 9,889 9,049
143,461 109,404 68,388 53,939 18,632 17,350 2,880 2,523 2,472 1,707 4,968 4,330 49 67 (80,390) (64,477) 160,460 124,843
[GH@D)) 46,051 17,017 7,399 11,689 17,675 15,000 2,529 2,302 661 266 560 254 1,536 1,261 (912) (1,345) 75,499 46,444
[GE@D)) 4,566 5,835 15,226 17,829 5,384 3,819 722 1,746 8 7 106 95 188 47 - - 26,200 29,378
[GEED)} 225,672 198,140 215,910 207,879 129,829 125,152 24,211 22,489 7,865 8,038 10,982 11,621 381,056 377,853 (423,923)  (374,443) 571,602 576,729
()} (114,713)  (116,711)  (152,157)  (134,519) (65,772) (65,396) (10,607) (10,135) (1,527) (2,063) (3,619) (4,686)  (169,782)  (137,179) 325,680 278,929 (192,497)  (191,760)
Q)
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8. /
12 31
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- 959 691
- 246 32
1,205 723
_ 4,264 3,89
- - 18
_ 954 1,289
- 311 329
FVTPL 5,529 5,532
799 643
4,730 4,889
180 173
() C ) (494) 688
- (&)
4,416 5,748
« ) 3,211 5,025
2.48
4.81 (2016  :2.48 4.63 )
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- (4,802) (2,209)
- 572 636
- (175) (65)
- (128) (59)
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- 905 704
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- ®3) (8)
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(2011 2020 15 )
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C ) 0.26 - - - 0.26
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(GE@D)) 0.19 - - - 0.19
(GE@D)) 0.19 - - - 0.19
C ) 0.19 - - - 0.19
1.35 - - - 1.35
- 0.46 0.40 0.08 0.94
- 0.48 0.38 0.08 0.94
- 0.48 0.37 0.08 0.93
- 1.42 1.15 0.24 2.81
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(@D))
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D)) 0.45 - - - 0.45
«C () 0.45 - - - 0.45
C () 0.45 - - - 0.45
1.35 - - - 1.35
- 0.45 0.40 0.08 0.93
- 0.25 0.15 0.04 0.44
- 0.46 0.38 0.08 0.92
GEED) - - 0.05 - 0.05
- 1.16 0.98 0.20 2.34
3.69
( ) 2017 2016 12 31
() 2017 6 23
2017 6 23
2017 6 23
() 2017 3 27
2017 6 23
2017 6 23
2017 6 23
2017 6 23
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0000000
76,977 30,876 66,040 167,802 121,234 6,853 13,120 17,716 500,618
114 8 - 103 - - - - 225
28 2,609 689 153 685 - 8 16 4,188
5,232 246 1,045 10,403 2,476 27 134 67 19,630
(242) (115) (756) ,275) (946) - (44) (34) (3,412)
- - - - (152) - - - (152)
82,109 33,624 67,018 177,186 123,297 6,880 13,218 17,765 521,097
210 1,173 157 436 2450 11 4 13 4,454
4,195 268 1,256 5972 2063 6 15 44 13,819
(326) 1,245 (590) (343) 42 - (58) 2 (28)
(237) (70) (1,496) (3,377) (502) - (2 4) (5,688)
(7) - - BY - - - - (38)
85,944 36,240 66,345 179,843 127,350 6,897 13,177 17,820 533,616
17,151 9,906 36,019 53,096 31,129 157 3,900 9934 161,292
11 - - 25 - - - - 36
1,963 1,048 4,700 87327 4,679 298 732 1,066 22,813
149 - 10 1551 - - 13 2 1,725
19 - 18 - - - 3 - 40
(43) (84) (655) (1,022) (640) - (5) (23) (2,472)
- - - - (122) - - - (122)
19,250 10,870 40,092 61,977 35,046 455 4,643 10,979 183,312
1,892 1,294 4373 8954 480 302 752 1,094 23521
88 22 (58) 362 8 - (11) 2 413
584 34 118 746 6 - 21 2 1,511
(200) - (1,405) (3,175) (400) - (2 4) (5,086)
(7) - - (18 - - - - (25)
21,707 12,220 43,120 68,846 39,520 757 5403 12,073 203,646
64,237 24,020 23,225 110,997 87,830 6,140 7,774 5,747 329,970

62,859 22,754

26,926

115,209

88,251 6,425

8,575

6,786

337,785

59,826 20,970

30,021

114,706

90,105 6,696

9,220

7,782

339,326
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14,358 16,599
(1,039) (420)
13,319 16,179
57 18
54 42
6,025 4,334
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2017 12 31
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10,411 13,035
1,648 1,996
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52 50
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« () - 33,350
108 33,404
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535 973
3,075 3,396
3,357 1,781
20,452 48,792
( ) 2016 12 31 ( 9 3.20 3.35 )
31,000 ( 3 365 4.10 4.55 )
2,350
37.3
( ) 2017 12 31 5,059 (2016  :2,087 )
3.92 4.28 (2016 s 3.92 5.04 )
26.
2017 12 31 PBOC
27.
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
776 111
2 2
40 28
818 141
28.
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461 137) 324

1 - 1
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188 22 210

112 178 290

3,052 ®) 3,049
2016 2016
11 12 31

417 86 503

427 342 769

@171) 2 (169)

384 77 461

(62) 63 1

558 629 1,187

170 18 188

73 39 112

1,796 1,256 3,052

8,564 (2016 12 31
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)
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69,148 120 236 505 70,009 69,780
4.54 18,785 9,530 20,012 49,278 97,605 72,998
3.17 1,073 1,143 3,746 2,254 8,216 7,108
4.45 8,736 229 3,652 3,527 16,144 14,747

97,742 11,022 27,646 55,564 191,974 164,633

2016 12 31
1 2
1 2 5 5
65,695 206 436 425 66,762 66,503
4.60 10,676 7,727 18,064 46,839 83,306 60,986
3.94 4,931 543 2,583 2,653 10,710 9,287
4.58 21,287 8,952 3,986 3,879 38,104 35,305
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56 (2016  :4 ) 52 (2016 350 ) 105
(2016 : 33,350 )
12 016 : )
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
56 4 1
52 50 2
105 33,350 2
12 - 2
2017 2016 12 31 2
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
6,658 6,670 8,507 8,567
4,995 5,009 24,974 25,282
9,752 9,903 10,331 10,436
2
1 ( )
38.
)
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( 29) ( 30) 30) ( 32)
70,273 24,974 10,331 705 106,283
10,161 (20,000) - (5,762) (15,601)
(328) - (599) - 927)
- 21 20 - 41
- - - 5,529 5,529
80,106 4,995 9,752 472 95,325
2017 12 31 2016 12 31

19,485 23,604

14,425 17,200

33,910 40,804

12 31 1
2017 12 31 2016 12 31

373 45

1,144 23

606 _

2,123 68

20
182 (2016 12 31 1191 )
40 (2016 12 31 )
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2017 2016
() 652 634
() 31 33
() 248 242
() 776 1,347
() 90 -
() 385 688
() 193 195
) - -
) 6,257 4,724
) 9,139 6,227
(xi) 88 48
x ) 47 44
x ) 11 9
x ) 1,119 1,021
x ) 4,382 3,804
x ) 2,084 2,123
x ) 2,281 4,768
&) 3,067 3,900
x ) 420 -
(xx) 627 -
(xxi) 6,583 (11,008)
(xx ) - -
xx ) 3,450 2,600
PBOC
PBOC

PBOC
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
24 2,594 3,458
25 5,797 3,182
21 10,139 13,507
18,530 20,147
29 1,374 4,824
31 2,157 2,358
32 21,341 15,491
24,872 22,673

21 25 29 32
/
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2017 2016
97,212 69,822
77,303 67,472
11,501 7,618
959 691
5,461 5,463
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
7,954 12,354
683 1,289
73,728 44,602
7,348 6,141
78,326 64,578
2,915 3,669
)
42.53
18,100

200/330

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn

43.

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
1,889 100 100
4,696 51 51
4,989 100 100
7,102 58 58
1,169 57 57
2,720 63 63
2,278 70 70
4,010 70 70
3,024 100 100
4,670 80 80
3,255 60 60
) 4,029 65 65
1,834 51 51
) 1,561 4 41
2,000 50 50

«c»

2,152 51 51
« ) 2,551 100 100
5,880 53 53
4,710 85 85
6,790 70 70
5,180 51 51
5,132 100 100
4,803 100 100
5,000 100 100
5,252 100 100
400 100 100
350 100 100
63 70 70
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2017 2016 12 31 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2017 2016

49 49 205 434 4,076 3,976
42 42 1,415 576 12,075 10,636
43 43 457 206 2,231 1,885
49 49 175 329 1,328 1,449
59 59 331 503 1,795 1,928
49 49 (125) (36) 1,424 1,550
47 47 3,587 3,062 15,021 14,112
49 49 227 70 3,105 2,940
20 20 114 206 1,544 1,525
30 30 506 367 3,085 2,866
30 30 302 302 2,989 3,010
40 40 298 414 2,138 2,212

22,753 48,089
73,564 67,994

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

1,302 1,145 18,119 13,580 2,774 1,967 1,029 1,233
12,492 12,292 18,012 18,506 5,125 5,218 5,557 5,965
3,050 2,978 7,075 6,458 2,589 2,680 2,786 3,210
2,425 2,345 470 448 168 160 1,089 1,030
8,319 8,114 28,586 25,180 5,142 4,345 2,711 2,958
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2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
6,894 6,324 14,316 9,677 3,567 2,697 4,146 4,019
6,339 5,249 10,585 8,114 2,227 2,146 3,679 3,120
419 886 3,349 1,364 1,054 475 358 672
105 245 - - 142 193 296 365
217 1,444 3,008 4200 1,939 eso 901 058
(959) . (2832) (4,045) (95) (184) 197  (348)
436  (47) (200 (42) (532) (363) (1,098) (610)
(6) 2,798 156 112 1’312 103 - -
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1,240 1,060 774 1,031 10,283 8,210 1,288 969
5,048 5,429 6,111 5,349 30,819 29,387 6,634 7,125
2,503 2,276 1,827 1,130 7,439 5,507 1,538 1,376
769 973 2,151 2,087 1,892 2,242 48 718
3,016 3,240 2,907 3,163 31,771 29,848 6,336 6,000
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
4,104 3,873 1,055 1,106 19,070 17,250 3,247 2,112
3,352 2,741 1,281 1,162 8,940 8,737 2,641 1,928
557 845 (255) (74) 7,587 6,477 463 143
465 529 - 2 2,759 1,435 62 -
766 1,438 (256) 127 7,481 8,419 752 372
s (610) (658) (s (2665) (1,935) (26)  (85)
(831) (828) 4 su (4588) (6460) (757) (273)
- - (483) 2 228 24 (31) 14
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2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
936 1,439 2,013 1,419 2,545 3,260 1,826 1,340
10,972 11,332 13,722 14,538 15,909 16,974 9,687 10,276
2,889 5,147 2,621 1,304 5,647 7,932 3,223 3,585
1,301 - 2,830 5,009 2,844 1,841 2,945 2,501
7,718 7,624 10,284 9,554 9,963 10,461 5,345 5,530
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
6,849 6,310 4,519 3,964 10,758 9,794 7,310 6,476
6,068 4,963 2,604 2,015 10,566 9,045 6,292 5,135
571 1,031 1,685 1,223 84 490 746 1,034
- 306 288 118 137 460 372 583
1,947 1,646 1,968 1,962 2,390 2,546 1,736 1,312
(124) (155) 156 (424) (523) (312) (642) (130)
(1,822) (1,488) (2,011) (1,416) (2,221) (1,890) (1,096) ,712)
1 3 113 122 (354) as (2 (1,530)
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2017 2016

12 31 12 31
48,713 52,469
3,067 3,446
572 1,712
139,138 132,569
5,283 1,065
569 1,647
33,829 36,853
3,074 3,167
240 152
234,485 233,080
3,167 3,591
11,977 22,559
44,481 84,782
938 335
4,650 27,750
59,154 19,276
124,367 158,293
7,271 5,263
6,476 6,251
73,778 63,875
5,196 20,227
2,867 1,570
95,588 97,186
28,779 61,107
263,264 294,187
4,744 3,460
- 4,985
720 872
1,285 1,224
6,749 10,541
256,515 283,646
35 19,890 19,890
236,625 263,756
256,515 283,646
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85,001 15,987 - 1,681 110,455 213,124

- - - - 56,967 56,967

- - 30 - - 30

- - 30 - 56,967 56,997

- - - - (6,365) (6,365)

- 2,699 - - (2.,699) -

- (398) - - 398 -
85,001 18,288 30 1,681 158,756 263,756

- - - - 31,966 31,966

- - (25) - - (25)

- - (25) - 31,966 31,941

- - - - (59,072) (59,072)

- 3,891 - - (3.891) -

- (1,183) - - 1,183 -
85,001 20,996 5 1,681 128,942 236,625

IFRS
)
124,576 (2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Far theyear anded 31 December 2017
___ Year ended 31 Decamber
2017 2018
NOTES RME million ANE mullion
Revenue & 248,746 182,127
Cost of salas 7 {160,460) (124,843)
Gross prodil 88,286 58284
Salling expanses (612) 16100
Genaral and adminisirative expansas {9,456} 8,423
Othar gains and losses 10 {1,880) {2,078)
Other income 894 1.373
Othar expanses (1.262) 1,511)
[rteras! income 8 1,205 723
Finance costs g {4,416} {5, 748)
Share of results of associates 534 237
Profit before income tax 73,293 41,283
Imcarme 1ax axpansa 2] {16,155} (9.283)
Profit for the year 10 57,138 31,870
Other comprehensive (expensal income for tha year
ftem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, mat of
INEOme Tax
Remeasurement of defined banafit cbhigatrons 11 21
Itsmis that may be reclazsiied subzeguently to profit or
loss. net of Income tax:
Exchangs differences (210 311
Share of other comprahensve (axpenss) iIncoma of
associates {3) &0
Faar value gain on-avadable-for-sale imsestrmant 4 =
(208} 371
Other comprehensive (expensa) income for the
year, net of income tax (198) 392
Total comprehensive income for the year 56,940 22,382

170  Chmna Shenhua Energy Company Limted
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continued)

For the year eéndad 37 Dacernber 2017

Yoar or_:dq:l_I_'!_l',l_-_)_c_amh_n_r__

2017 2018
NOTE RME million AME million
Profit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of tha Cormpany 47,785 24910
Mon-controlling interests 9,343 7060
57.138 31,970
Total comprehensive income for the year
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 47,637 2h.2T2
Man-controlling interests 9,303 7.050
56,340 32362
Earnings per share (RMB)
- Basic 14 2.403 1:262

2017 Annual Hepon 171
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
A3 Decarmber 2017
31 Decembear 21 December

2017 2016
NOTES RMEB million RMB mullion

Non-current assets

Property, plant and squipment 16 329,970 337,788
Construction in progress 16 39,054 36,220
Exploration and evaluation assats 17 G998 2344
Intangible assets 18 3.447 3.018
Interests in assocates 18 8,513 5142
Available-for-sale investments 20 854 1.800
Othier non-curment assets 21 33,466 26,749
Lesss prepayments 22 17,858 17,359
Defarmad tax assels 28 3,798 3,849
Total non-currant assets 438,958 443,266
Currant assots
Inventones 23 11,647 13.341
Accounts and bills recevablas 24 19,455 20,673
Prepaid expenses and other currént asss1s 25 20,452 48,792
Restricted bank daposits 26 7,348 6,141
Time deposits with onginal matunty over three
manths 1,870 3,428
Cash and cash aquivalents 27 71,872 41,188
Total current assets 132,644 133,463
Current liabilities
Bommowings 29 15,785 11.811
Accounts and bills payables 31 33,914 35,156
Accrued aexpenses and other pavables 32 51,9485 41361
Cumrent portion of medium-term notes 30 4,995 19,989
Currant portion of bonds a0 3.267 -
Currant portion of long-tarm labilities a3 345 403
|rcome 15 payabls E% 3,465
Total current liabilities 115,905 112,186
Met current assats 16,739 21:278
Total assets less current liabilities 455,697 464,544

172 Chne Shenhus Ensrgy Company Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

A3 December 2017

31 December 31 Decembar
2017 2016

NOTES RME million AME mliicn
Mon-current liabilities
Borrowings 29 64,321 53,462
Mediurre-tarm notes 30 - 4,985
Bonds a0 6,485 10,331
Long-tarm liabilities 33 2,292 2,461
Accruad reclamation obligations 34 2,745 2,545
Defarrad tax habilitias 28 7449 797
Total non-current liabilities 76,592 79,575
Net assets 178,105 384,560
Equity
Share capital 35 19,890 19,8580
Resanes 285,651 297,085
Equity attnbulable 1o egquity halders of the Company 305,541 216975
Men-controling mterasts 73.564 67,994
Total equity 179,105 384,969

The consolidated hinancial staternents on pages 170 1o 257 weare approved and authonsed for sue by
the board of directors on 23 March 2018, and are signed on 15 bahall by

Ling Wen
Chaifrman

211/330

Han Jianguo
Exseutive Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

Equity attributshls to equity holders of the Company

Nea-
Shawe  Share Captdl Exchange Statutory  Other Retained controlling Tedal
capital premium  resérve  reServe  fesenves  reserves eamings Tolal  mferests  equily
RME RME  RME  RME RME  RME  RAME  RMB RME  RME
miffion  mdton  milios midlen  miffor milion  miles  miller  mdben  midilos

Mire 5] [Mete (il Moso ) (Hioto )y (Mote Gl (Ware fulf

A1 Jarwany 2017 19890 #5000 kT F 105 2087 (W22 WNTET  FWEITE E1O4 3858
Profa for the es - - - - = - A1 gms 93 LM
{(her compeehensae [apense]

incarme b the yéar - - - {1 - 12 - 18 wel  f1sa)
Tt codnguihednsae (apermse)

micgme & theyear - - < {170} = 12 41mE 47437 430 tesd)
Dendend deckaed (hore 13 - - - - - = (B0Ty  Esan - e
Appropration o f marerance and

produschon funds St il - - - - B - [B3E - - -
RUts oo of sl enarce and

produckon funds ot falf - - - SO - 1. - - -
Appraprabion of genetl nesne

Mt fl! - - - - T - (344 - - -
Condrbusions [ram noa-controfbng

sharsholders - - - - - - - - e 20w
Disinbutions 1o nonrconinolling

shareholdars - - - = = = = - G
Others = = - = = 1 = 1 = 1
£031 Diecamber 2017 183 B001 3612 [B5) 483 (M421) 1868M 3BSH TASE 3TN

174 Chna Shenhua Energy Company Limiad
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
For the year anded 31 Dacamber 2017

Eaqunty atiibutable: b equity holdirs of thee Company

Shae  Shae  Capild Exchonge  Slahmery  Other  Retaned tontoling . Tolal
el pemwen fesenis  resene  fesves fesemves eatmgs T nlerest equy
A AME  RMP AME AME AME BMR AMF AME . AW
milor  milon mdion oy gl mle miller  sler mlloe  mdion

Mot 35 o B0 e Noe el Mo el (ot 7

A1 Jarwany 2016 el B 36 (76 B0E (4308 196046 TREMES-  GhESY 363N
Profa for the es - - - - - - MWE Mam 700 IR
{her comprehensre noome fa

theyer - - - | - # - 7 .1 ¥
Tota! compeehensae noame ke

the yexr - - - 8 - g MaW Bam 700 33
Dendend declaed it 13 - - - - - - [E3es (B3 = l6E5
Appropration o f manlerance and

produschon funds St il - - - - 34T - MR - - -
Ltisation of memntenacs and

producbon funds: e il - - - - s - £ - - -
Utiizton of general resanve

it frall - - - - (34 - k| - - -
Condrbusions [ram noa-controfbng

sharshoplders - - - - - - - - 1 1L
Destnbistions 10 nercontrollieg

sharehobders - - - - - : : L
A 31 Dacernber 2016 19850 000 38N 106 2087  (WXI 200767 IEATR GTOM  ZBASES
Notes
L11] Share pramium represants the difference between the fotal amount of the par walue of shares issued and the amount of

the nat proceeds reconed upon the gabal inital public offering of H shams n 2006 and the msuance of & shares in 2007

Hiik Thee capital resarva reprezonts the differonce botwiean tho totsl ameunt of the par vabes of shares issed and the amount
of the net assets, net of other reserves, wanaferred from Shenhua Group Corporation Lirnimed ("Shenhua Growp™) in
connaction with the Restructuning (as definad in Neta 11

2017 Annual Regot. 175
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
Far theyear sanded 31 December 2017

Noras' (Contnged!
Qi) Statutory radns
Staketary SUrpiuE rasene

Accarding 1o the PRC Carmpany Law and the Company’s Artidles of Assocation, the Company i reguired to transfar
10% of it nat profit ag determunad in sccordance with the China Accountng Standards for Business Emarprizes {"Ching
Actounting Standards™) to its statutory surplus reserve untd the resenve balance reaches M0% of the registered caprtal
Thee wranatar o this resesve must be rrade befone datnbution of a dvidend 1o share holders

Thes atatutory Sutplus reserve hag reschod B0% of the regestonsd capital in 2000 Asccrdangly, no apprapration of rot profit
to the statutory surplus resenve has been proposad since 1 Januany 2070

Statutoey surplus reserve can be used to make up bosses, o any, or w0 expand the Company’s busimess, and may be
conwvartad into shiare caprtal by the issue of new shares 10 shareholders in proportion 10 thesr axsting sharahaldings o by
INETeEENG 1he pas value of the shares currently hald by therm, provided that the batance after such izsus 1= not less than
25% of the registered capdal of the Company Tha statunony. sunplus reserve is not distnbutable

Pursuant to the relevant PRE regulstons, the Group 15 reguired to transfer producton and mamtenance funds at fixed rates
based on relevant bases. such as prodiction volume, 1o a specific reserve account, The production and mantenance funds
could be ulihsed when expences of capital expenditures on production maintenances snd safety measures are incurred The
armount of production and mantanance funds utilised would be transferred from the spacitfic reserve account to retainad
BENINGS

Ganaral resang

Pursuant to rebevant regulations issued by the Minstry of Fnance, the Company’s subssdiary, Shenhua Finance o Led,
["Shenhua Finance® ). is requared 10 301 aside a general reserve by the end of the financial year through appropnatons of
profit afvar 1ax as determined in accordance with Chna Accounting Standands at a certain ratio of the ending balance of
gross nsk-beanng assets 1o cover potential lossas against such assets

Dhgerabonary SLIDUE FESene

The sppropnation 1o the discrelionary surplus riserve s subject 1o the shareholders” approval The utilisation of the tesarve
iz samilar to that of the statuory sunplus resene

The directors of the Comnpany (the "Durectors™) have not propesied any appropriation fo the discretionary suplus regans in
2017 and 2076

el Qther reserves

Ciiher reserves manky represants the consideration pasd for scguistion of subsidianes under common cantrel, ard sham of
ather cormnprahansive inccme (apensel of sssooates

il Rgtainod sarnings

Inchuded in the retamaod eamangs of the Group were its share of the suiplus reserve of s domestic subsrdanes amounted
1o RMBZ2 573 rrallson {31 December 2015; AME 18,065 rrallon) as et 31 Decernber 2017

176 Chine Shanhua Energy Company Limned
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year anded 31 Dacamber 2017

Yaar ondod 21 Dacombar
2017 2018
RME milfion ANME muilfion

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit bafore income tax 73,293 41,253
Adustments for
Depraciation and amortisation (Wore 100 25,340 24,721
Qthar gains and lossas (Note 700 1,880 2078
Intarast income (Mate & {1,205} 723
Share of results of associates (534) {237
Interast axpanses 4,910 5,062
Fair valua changas on financial instrumants (Mote 87 - 2]
Exchangs (gainl loss, net (Wore 8 (494} 683
Cparating cash flows before movements inworking capital 103,190 73,840
Decrease Increase) in invenlones 1,588 {1,078
Decreasa in accounts and bills recénables 361 20.084
lincreasel decreasa in prepaid expensas and other recevables (ag) 1.146
(Decreasal increass in accounts and bills payvables {1.802) 2,926
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other payables 5912 (5. 267)
Cash ganerated from operalions 108,160 80,652
Imcorme e paid {14,008) (B.769)
MNET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 95,152 B1.883
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisihion of property. plant and equipment, intangibls assets,
axplaration and evaluation gssats; additions 1o the construction
In progress and other non-current assets {19.602) (28.264]
Increase in lease prepayments (666) (7a4)
Preceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipmant, intangible
assels, laase prepaymeants and other non-current assels 1,342 B45
Procaeds on disposal of associates - 35
Precaads on disposal of wealth management products £7.885 160
Procaeds on disposal of denvativa financial instrumants 59 23
Proceeds on enlrusted loans 2,627 =
Imvestmanis in associates (2.431) (104)
Purchase of darivative financial insiruments (111) (2]
Purchass of tradable weaith managemsnt products - 50
Investmenis in bonds (100} -
Didend received from associalas 232 375
Interest receaived 1.087 710
Purchase of wealth management products {24,100} (33.350)
Offening entrusted loans (2.220) -
Increase in restricted bank deposits (1,207} 1.530]
Imcrease i tire deposits with ongimnal matunty over three months {1.827) 15,0281
Maturity of ime deposite with anginal matunty over three months 3,385 2.674
NET CASH GENERATED FROM (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES 13.363 (54.654]

2017 Annual Report 177
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

r\"nar_m:_t_ud 31 Decomber

2017 ~ 2018
RME milfion ANME muilfion

FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Note 38/

Interast pand (5, 762) 15,6000
Procesds on bormowings 24,651 28,037
Rapaymants of barrowings {14,490} 124,927
Repaymants of short-term debenturas and medm-tarm notes {20,000) 15,0001
Procaads on bills discounted 137 435
Contributiens from non-controling sharaholders 1.164 1.1
Distributions o non-contralling sharehclders {4,249) 16,184]
Dvidend paid to equity holders of the Company {59,072} {6, 365)
MET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {77.621) 118,450)
Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 30,894 (1,261)
Cash and cash equivalents, at the begimning of the year 41,188 424823
Effect of farsign exchangs rate changes (210} 128
Caszh and cash equivalents, at the end of the year 71,872 41,188
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the yesr ended 31 Dacamber 2017

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ORGANISATION
Principal mﬁﬂﬁﬂ

China Shenhua Energy Company Limited (the "Company”] and its subsicianies [heremnafter
collactively referred to as the "Group”) ara principally engaged in ) the production and sals
of coal, and (i) the generation and sals of coalbased powar to provincialfregional electric grid
companias in the People’s Republic of Ching (the "PRCT). The Group operates an inlegrated
ralway network and seaports that are pnmanly used 1o transpart the Group's coal =ales from its
mines. The primany customers of the Group's coal sales include power plants, melallurgical and
coal chamical producers in the PRC

Organisation

The Company wss established i the PRC on 8 Novembier 2004 55 a joint steck limited company
as part of the Rastructunng (as defined balow) of Shenhua Group, 8 state-ownad enterpnse under
the direct suparvision of the State Council of the FRC.

Effective on 31 Decernber 2003, the coal production and powsr generation operations previously
operated by vanous entities wholly-owned or controlled by Shenhua Group were restruciurad
and managed separately (the “Restructunng®), and those assels and lebilities related to the
operations and businesses that were transferred to the Company were révalusd by Chins
Enterpnse Appraisal Co. Lid. an independent valuar registerad in the PRC, as at 31 Decambear
2003 as required by the PRC mules and regulahons

On 8 November 2004, in consideration for Shenhua Group transfernng the coal mining and power
generating assets and labilitizs to the Company, the Company issued 15.000,000,000 domestic
state-owned ordinary shares with a par value of RMB1 00 each to Shanhua Group. The shares
issued 1o Shanhua Graup represanted the entirs reqistersd and paid-up share capital of the
Company at that date

In 2005, the Company 1ssued 3089620455 H shares with a par valua of AMEBT 00 each, at a
price of Hong Keng Dollars ("HKD™) 7 60 per H share by way ol a global initial public offering. In
addition, 308,962,045 domestic stata-owned ordinary shares of RME1 00-each owned by Shenhua
Group were convarted into H shares. A total of 2,398,682,600 H shares were Isted on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Korg Limited

In 2007, the Company issusd 1,800,000,000 A sharss with a par value of RMB1.00 ezch, at a price
of AMB3% 99 per A shara in the FRC The A shares wera lizted on the Shanghai Stock Exchange

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling party

On 28 August 2017, Shenhua Group raceived the Notice regerding the Restructuring of Ching
Guodian Corporation and Shenhua Group Corporatron Limited (Guo Zi Fa Gal Ge [2017] Mo 146)
from the State-ownad Azsets Suparvision and Admipistration Commiszon of the State Council,
which approves that China Guodian Corporation {the ~China Guodian™] and Shanhua Group shall
implement the joint restructunng, Ching Guodian shall be marged into Shenhua Group, and the
company name of Shanhua Group shall be changed to China Energy Investmeant Corporation
Limited [the “China Energy Group™) China Energy Group will be the parent company after the
complation of the restructunng

On 27 November 2017, Shenhua Group has complated the industnal and commercial registration
of changes in the busingss license. Af 31 Decembear 2017, the Direclors considar the immadiate
parent and ultimate holding company of the Group to be China Energy Group
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

2, APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"}

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has apphed, for the first time, the following amendments 1o IFRSs
that are mandatonly effactve for the current year

Ameandments 1o lAS 7 Lisclosure Inbative
Ameandmants 1o 1AS 12 Recogmition of Deferred Tax Asssts for Unrealsed [osses
Ameandments 1o IFRS 12 As part of the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cyels

The application of thia amendments to IFRSs in the currént yaar has had no matarnal impact on
the Group's financial performance and positions for the current and prior years andfor on the
disclozures sat out in these congolidatad financial statements, except for the application of
Armendmenis to IAST

Thie Group has appled the amendmeants o |1AS 7 Disslosure Imitstne for the first time m the
current year The amendmeants require an anlity to provide dizclosures that enable uzers of
financial statemeants to evaluate changes in liabiltes ansing from financing activities, including
both cash and non-cash changes. In addition, the amendments also require disclosures on
changes in financial assets if cash flows from those financial assels were, or future cash flows
will be. included in cash flows from financing activilies

Spacifically, the amendments require the following to be disclosad (il changas from financing
cash flows; ) changes ansing from oblaining or losing control of subsidiares or othar buginesses,
(i) the aiffect of changes in fareign exchangea rates, (iv) changes in fair valuas; and (v] other
changes

A raconcihation between the opening and closing balances of theze items 15 provided in Mote
38 Consistent with the transition proviziens of the smendments, the Group has not disclosad
comparative information for the prior year Apart from the additional disclosure m Mote 38,
the application of these amendmants has had no impact on the Group's consclidated financial
stalemants

Mew and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early apphed the following rew and revised IFRSs that have been 1ssusd but
are not effectve

IFRS 9 Fingncial instrurments!

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers-and the related Amendmants’
IFRS 18 Legges®

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts?

IFRIC 22 Foresgn Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’

IFRIC 23 Lirrcartaraty over fmeome Tax Treatmeants®

Armendmenis to IFRS 2 Classification amd Measurerment of Share-based Payment Transactions!

Amendments to IFRS 4 Applwng [FARS 8 Finanas! Instrumenis with FRS 4 Insuranes Contracts’

Amendments 1o IFRS 9 Frapayment Featiures with Negative Compensation®

Armendments o IFRS10  Sale or Contribution of Assats batween an Investor and its Associele
and |AS 28 or Jount Ventura?

Amandments toIAS 19 Plan Amendment, Curtalment or Settlemant?

Amendments 1o IAS 28 Long-ferm intarests in Associetes and Jount Ventures®

Amendmants to |AS 40 Transfers of Investment Property?!

Amendmeants to IAS 28 As part of the Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cvele'

Amendments to IFRSs Annugl improvements fo IFRE Standards 2015-2017 Cycle®

Effective for annual periods baginning on or after 1 January 2018
Effective for annual penads bagnning on o sfter 1 January 2019

1
r
L Effective for annual periods baginnireg on of after a date to be determaned
4 Effecuve fo annual ponods bemnning on of after 1 January 2021
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Faor the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} (CONTINUED)

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective |{Continued)

Other than gs further explaned below, the Directors do not anticipate that the application of the
new and revised IFRSs above will have a matenal impact on the Group's consalidated financial
staternents and the disclosure

IFRS @ Financial Instruments

IFRS 8 introduces new raquirements for tha classtication and measuremant of financial assets,
financial habilities, general hedge accounting and impairmeant requiraments for financial sssets

Koy requiremants of IFRS &

. all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of IFRS 9 are required to be
subsequently measurad al amortsed cost or fair value. Spaciiically, dabt investments that
are held within a business modsl whose objéctive 15 1o collect the contractusl cash flows,
and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
thie principal culstanding are generally measured &t amortised costat the end of subsegquant
accounting periods Dabt instruments that are hald within & business modal whosa
obpective i1s achisved bath: by collachng contractual cash flows and salling financial assats,
and that have contractual terms that give rise on spacified dates 1o cash flows thatare
salaly payments of pancipal and interest on the prncipal amount outsianding, are generally
maasurad at fair value through other comprehansive income (TFVTOCI™) All ather financial
aszats are measurad at their fair value at subsequent accounting pencds |Inadditon, under
IFRE 9, entities may make an irrevotable alection 1o present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an eguity imvestment (that i not held for trading) in other comprehensive income,
with only divedend income genarally recoanisad i profil or loss,

. with regard 1o the mazsurement of financial habilities designated as 1 fair valus through
profit or koss, IFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the financial
habifity that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that hability 15 presanted 0 ather
comprehensive incoms, unless the recognition of aftects of changes in the hability's credit
risk in other comprahensive income would cragte or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss. Changes in fair value attnbulable to a financial hability's credit nisk are not
subsequantly reclassified to profit or less Under 1A% 39 Fnancisd fnstruments: Recognition
and Megsurarnent {"1AS 39°), the antireamount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value thraugh profit of loss i presented in profit or loss,

. for non-substantial modifications of financial abilhites that do ot result in derscognition,
the carrying amount of the relevant financial habilities will be calculated at the present value
of the modified contraciual cash flows and discounted at the financial habilities’ onginal
effactive interest rale Transaction costs or fees incurred are sdjusied to the carnying
armount of the madified financial liabilities and are amortised over the ramaiming term. Any
adustment to the carnying amount of the fimancial igbility 15 recognised in profit or loss
at the date of modification. Undar |AS 39, the affective interest rates for non-substantial
modification of financial labilitres are revised with no gain/loss being recogmized in profit or
lo=s at the date of modification;

. in ralation to the impairment ol financiel aszets, IFRS 9 requiras an expactad cradit loss
model, as opposed to an moeumed credit loss model under 1AS 32 The expected credit
Ioss modal reguires an entity to account for expacted cradit logzes and changes In thosa
gxpecied credit loszes at each reporting date to reflect changes in credi risk since mitial
recognition. In other wards, it 15 no longer necassary for & credit avent 1o have occurrad
before credit losses are recegnised
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

2, APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} (CONTINUED)

MNew and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective {Continued)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continuad)

Based on the Group's financial instruments and nsk management policies a5 al 31 December
2007, the Directors anticipate the: following potential impact on invtial apphcation of IFES &

Classification and messurament,

= Debt mstruments classified a5 held-to-matunty investrments and loan racsivables carried st
amortized cost as disclosed in Note 21, 24, 25, 26 and 27 respactvely thase are held within
a busingss modsl whose objective 15 10 callect the contractual cash flows thal are solaly
payrments of pancipal and interest on the principal oulstanding Accordingly, these financel
assats will continue 10 be subsaquently messured at emortised cost upon the application of
IFRS 9,

. Equity secuntias classified a5 available-for-sale ("AFS) investmants carriad at cost less
impairment as disglosad in Mote 20 thesa secunties qualfiad for designation as measurad
at FVTOC! under IFRS 8'and the Group will measure these secunties at fairvalue at the end
of subzequent reparting pencds with fair value gams or losses 10 be recognised as other
comprehensve incoms and accumulated in the iInvestments revaluaton réserve. Upon inthal
application of IFRS 9. AFS equity secunties of the Group with-a carrying amaount of BMBT4%
million a5 at 31 Deceamber 2017 will be designated as financial assets measured at FYVTOC
Cther AFS investments will be measurad at far valus with subssquent fair value gains or
lossas to be recognised in profit or loss.

* All other financial assets and financial abilites will continue to be measured on the same
bazes as are currently measured under |AS 38

fmpairment,

In genaral, the Directors anticipate that the application of the expected credit loss model of IFRS @
willl resolt i sarler provizion of credit lassas which are nol vat incurred in ralation 16 the Group's
financial assats measurad-at amortised costs and other itams that subject to the impairment
provisions upon application of IFRS 8 by the Group

Based on the assessment by the Directors, of the expectad credit loss model were 1o be apphed
by the Group, the accumulated amount of impairment loss to be recognisad by Group as at 1
January 2018 would be shightly increased a5 comparad to the accumulated amount recognised
undar [AS 39 rasnly attnbutable to expected cradit losses provision on accounts recewvables, other
recanables, loans and sdvances to China Energy Group and fellow subsidanes and entrusted
loans. Such further impairment recogmsed under expected cradit boss model would reduce the
opamng retained profits and increase the deferred tax assets &t 1 January 2018

Cihar than abovie, tha Directars do not expact IFRS 9 will have a matarial impact on the results
and financial positien of the Group
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} (CONTINUED)

Mew and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective |Continued)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 16 was issusd which establishes & single comprehensive model for entities to use In
accounting for revenue arising fromcontracts with ¢ustomers. IFRS 16 will superseds the cumant
revanue recognifion guidance including 1AS 18 Revenue, |AS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related interprefations when it becomes effectva

The core principle of IFRS 16 = that an entity should recognise revenua to depict the transfar
of promised goods or sarvices 1o customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity axpecis ta be entitled in exchange for those goods or services Specifically, the
standard miroduces a b-step approach 1o revenus recognition

* Step 1 dentify the contractie) with a customer

. Stap 2 ldantify the performance obligations in the contract

. Stap 3 Daterming the transaction proe

. Stap 4 Allocata the-transaction price:to the parformance obligations in the conteact
. Step 5 Recogrise revanue whan [or ag) the antity satizfies a parformance obligation

Under IFRS 15, an entity recogrises revenus whean loras) a performanca obligation 15 satsfied,
1e when “contral” of the goods or serices underlying the particular performance obligation 15
transferred 1o the customar Far more prascnpiive guidance has been added in IFRS 16 to deal
with specific scenanos Furthermare, extensive disclosures are required by IFRS 15

The Directors anticipate that the spplication of [FRS 15 in the future may resull in mere
distlosures, however, the Directors do not anticipate thet the application of IFRS 15 will have
a matenal impact on the timing and amounts of revenue recogmnised in the respective reparting
pariods

IFRS 16 Loases

IFRS 18, which upon the affective date will supersede |A% 17 [esses. introducas a singla lassan
accounting medel and reguines alessese to recognise assets and llabilities for all laases with a tarm
af mare than 12 months, unlass the undarhing aszet 1= of low valua Specifically, undar IFRS 16,
a lessee 15 required to recognize a nght-of-use asset representing its nght 1o use the undarlying
Ilgased asset and & lease ability repressnting its obligation 1o make kease paymants Accordingly,
a lessee should recognise depraciation of the nght-of-use asset and interest on the lease lability
For the classification of ¢ash flows, cash repaymants of the lease liability are classified into a
principal portion and an interest portion and presented as financing i the statemant of cash flows
The nght-of-use assat iz initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost [subject
to certain exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adiusted for any
ramaasiramant of tha leasa hability. The lease liability i3 initially measured at the present valua
of the lsase payments that are not paid at that date. The measurement includes non-cancellable
lagza paymants and also includes payments to be made in oplional pariods if the lesses 15
reasonably certan 1o exercise an oplion 1o extend the lease, or not 10 axercise an option 1o
terrminate the lease This accounting treatment s sigraficamtly differant from the lasses accounting
for leases that are classihied a3 operaling leases under the pradacessor standard, 1AS 17
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

2, APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} (CONTINUED)

MNew and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective {Continued)
IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

In respect of the lessor accounting, IFRS 18 substantially carnes forward the lessor accounting
requirameants in LAS 17 Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify i1s leases as opamating leases
or finance leases, and to account for those two types of leases differently

As disclosed in Mote 392, total operating lease commitments for the Group as at 31 December
2017 srmounted to RMBZ,123 million, the Directors do not expect the application of IFRS 16 would
rasult in-sgnificant impacton the Group's results but it 1= expected that thase lease commitmenis
will be required to be recognissd in the consolidated statement of financisl position &3 nght-of-use
assels and lease liabilites:

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financisl statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS issusd by the
International Accounting Standards Board They are presentad in Renminbi (“BME ") and 3l valuas
are rounded to the nearest million (RMB® million] except when athenwise indicated In addition, the
consalidated. financial statemants include apphicable dieclosures required by the Rules Govarning
the Listing of Secunties on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {"Listing Rules ™) and by
the Hong Kong Companias Ordinance [ CO")

The consolidated bnancial statements have bean prepared on the histoncal cost basis, excapt for
cartain financial instrumants as dizclosad in Mote 37 3, which have baen measurad at fair value at
the end of sach reporting pancd

Historical cost 15 generally baszed on the far value of the consideration gven in exchange for
gaods and sanvices

Fair value = the price thal would ba recaned o sall an asset or paid ta transtar a liability i an
ordarly transaction batwesn market participants-at the measurement date, regardless of whather
that price is directly observable or estimated wsing another valuation technique [n estimating the
fair value of an as=at or a liability, tha Group takes into-account the charactanstics of tha assat
or lability if market participants would take those characteristics inte account when pricing the
azzat or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measuramant andfor disclosure purposes
in the Group's consolidated financial statements 15 determimad on such & basis, except for share-
based paymant transactions that are within the scope of IFRS 2 Share-baszed Fayment, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of 145 17 [sases, and measuremants that have some
sirmilarities 1o fair valoe but are not fair value, such 53 pet realisable value in IAS 2 nventores or
valua in use in 1AS 36 impairment of Assels

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, isir value measurementis are categonsad nto Laval 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value messuremeants are observable and
the significance of tha inputs to the fair valua maasurament inits antiraty, which are desenbad as
follows

. Level 1 inputs are guoted prices (unadusted) in-ective markets for identical assats or
habilites that the entity can access at the measuremeant date,
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
EBasis of preparation {Continued)

. Laval 2 inputs are inpuis, other than quoted prices included within Leval 1, that are
obsenvable for tha asset or hability, aithar directly or indirectly. and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
The principal accounting policies are sef out balow
Basis of consolidation

Tha conschdated financial statements incorporate the financial statemants of the Company and
entiies controfled by the Company and i1s siubsidianes Control is schieved when the Company

. has pewer over the investies,
. i= axposed, or has nights, 1o vanable ratums from its involvement with the investes, and
» has the ability to use 115 power 10 affect its returns

Tha Group reassessas whether or not it controls an investea if facts and crcumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the thres slemants of contral listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting nights of an investes, it has pawer over the
imvasies when the voting nghts are sufficient to give if the practical ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee unilaterally The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whather or not the Group's voting nahts in an investss ara sufficient to give it power,
including.

* the size of the Group's holding of voting nghts relative to the size and dispersion of holdings
of tha other vote holders,

- potential voting nghts held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;
. rightz-ansing-frem other contractual arrangements, and

* any additional facts and circurnstances that indicata that the Group has. or doas not hava,
the current ability to direct the relevant activties a1 the hime that decisions need to be
made, inciuding voting pattams at previcuss shareholdars’ mastings.

Conselidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses. control of the subsidiary Specifically, incoeme and expanses of a
subszidiary acquired or dizposed of dunng the year are included n the consalidated satemeant of
profit or loss and other comprahensve incoma from the date the Group gains control until the
date when the Group ceases o conirol the subsidiary

FProfit or loss and each item of other comprehansive income are attributed to equity holders of
tha Company and to the ron-contralling interests Total comprehansive incoma of subsidianies 15

attnbuted to sguity holders of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results
i thie pon-cantraling interests having & daficit balance
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Whare necessary, adiustments are made 1o the financial statements of subsidianes to bring their
accounting policies into ling with the Group™s sccounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilitiss, eguity, income, expenses and cash flows ralating to
transachons between members of the Group ara aliminatad in full on consolidation

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidianes that do not result in the Group
losing control ovar the subsidianes are accounted for &s equity transactions. The carrying amounts
af the Group’s relevant components of equity and the non-controlling interasts are adjusted 1o
reflact tha changes in ther relative intemsts in the subsidhanas, including re-attnbution of relavant
reserves betweesn the Group and the non-controlling interests according 1o the Group's and the
nan-contraling interasts’ propartionate intarasts

Any difference between the amount by which the noncontrolling interests are adjusted, and the
fair value-of the conssderation paid or receved 15 recognised directly in equity and atinbuted to
awnars of the Company

Business combinations

Except for business combination involving entitias under common control, acquisitions of
businesses are accounted for Uging the acquisition method. The consideration transferrad in a
business combination 18 measurad at fair valus, which s calculated as the sum of the acquisition-
date fair values of the assats transferred by the Group, habilites incurred by the Group 1o the
formear awners of tha acquirea and the equity intaresis issued by the Group in exchangse for
control of the acquires. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in pralit or loss a5
IncHTed

Al the acquisition date, the dentifiable assets acquired and the l@bilites assumad are recognised
at their fair valus, except thet deferred 1ax assats or liabilities, and asssts or habilives related to
amployes benafil armangaments are recognizad and measured in accordance with [AS 12 Income
Taxes and |45 19 Emploves benefits respeciivaly

Goodwill 15 messured as the excess of the sum of the considaration transferred, the amount
af any non-controlling interests in the acquires, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previdusly
hald aquity interest in the acquirea (if-any) over tha net of the acgusition-data amounts of tha
identifiable assets acquired and the habilities assumed If, after re-assessment, the net of the
acquisition-data amounts of tha identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed axceods the
sum of the consweration transterred, the amount of any non-controliing interests in the acquiras
and the fair value of the scquiral’s praviously held intarest in the acquires il any), the excass &
recogmsad immediately in profit or loss as & bargain purchase gain

Monscontrolling intaresis that are présant ownarship interasts and antitle thair holdars 10 &
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of hiquidation ars initially measured at

the non-cantrolling interasts’ proporticonate chara of the recognised amounts of the acquirea’s
identifiable net assets
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Faor the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Merger accounting for business combination involving businesses under common control

The consolidated financial staterments incorporate the financal statements iterms of the combining
businesses in which the common control combination occurs a2 they had been combined from
the date when the combining busnesses first came undar tha contral of the cantrolling party

The net assats of the combining businesses are consolidatad using the axmsting baok valuas from
the controdling party’s perspective Mo amount 15 recognised in respect of goodwill or bargain
purchase gain at the tima of comman control combination

The consolidatad siatement of profit or loss and ather comprehansne ncomes includes the results
of each ot the combining businasseas from the aarliest date presented or since the date whan the
combining businesses first came under the commaon control, where this i 5 shorter panod

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented as if the
buzinezsas had bean combinad at the end of the previous reporting penod or when they first
game under commeon control, whichever is shorter

Goodwill

Goodwill anisimg on an acquisition of a business s carned at ¢cost as estabhshed at the date of
aequisition of the business less acoumulated impairment losses. if any

For the purpozes of impairment testing, goodwill 15 allocated to each of the Group's cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected 10 benefit from the
synergies of the combination, which represent the lowest level at which the goodwall is monitened
far internal managameant purpasas and not larger than an aparating segment

A cazh-generating unit 1o which goadwill has been allocated i 1es1ed for iImpairment annuslly or
more fraquently when thara i indication that the unit may be impaired For goodwill anging on
an acquisition in & reporting penod, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
i t@sted for impainment before the end of that reporting pariod. |1 the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than its carmying amount, the impairment loss 15 allocated first
to reduce the carmying amount of any goodwill allscated to the unit and then to the othar assats
of the unit on-a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of aach assel in the unit Any
impairment loss for goodwill 15 recagnized directly in proft or loss, An imparmant loss recognised
for goodwill 1= not reversed in-subsaguant periods

On dizposal of the refevant cash-genarating und, the attnbutable amount of goodwill 1= inciuded In
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments in associates

An associats 15 an enfity aver which the Group has significant influence. Significant mfluence s
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy dacisions of tha investes but is not
contral or jomt contral over those policies

The results and assets and habilities of assocates are incorporated in thase consolidated financal
statements using the squity method of accounting. The financial statements of associates
used for equity accounting purposes ane prepared using uniform accounting pohicies &5 those of
the Group for like fransactions and events i similar circumstances. Under the equity meathod,
an invastment in an associate s mitielly recogrisad in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter o recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
athar comprehansivg incoms of the associate Whean the Group's share of losses of an associate
exceeds tha Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interasts that, in
substancea, form part of the Group's net investmaent in the assdciate), the Group discontinues
racogrizing s share of further losses Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligabions or made payments on behall of that azsociate

On acguisition of the investment inan associale, any excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group's share of the nat fair valus of the identifiable assets, labilities of the investes is
racognised as goodwill. which 15 included within the carrving amount of the investment Any
axcess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifisble ss5sts and lisbilites over the
cost of investment, after reassessmant, 15 recoanised immeadiately in profit of loss in the panod
which the mvestment is acquired

The meguiraments of 1AS 39 are applied. to determine whiather thare are any indicators that the
Group’s investmant in an Fssociate may be impairad. Whan necessary, the antirg carmying amount
of the investment (including goodwilll 13 tasted for impairment in-accordance with 145 35 as a
single assat by companng its recoverable amount (highar of value i usa and fair value less casts
of dizposall with its carrying amount Any impairment loss s recognisad when the recoverable
amount 15 less the carnang value of the investment in associates. Any reversal of that impairment
loss a5 recognised in accordance with [AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subseguently increases

When the Group reduces its.ownarship interast in an asscciate but the Group continues 1o use
the equity method, the Graup reclassifies to profit or loss the propoertion of the gain or loss that
had previously been recognisad in-other comprahansive income relating to thet reduction in
ownarship interest if that gam or loss would be reclassified 1o profit or loss on the disposal of the
relaied asgats or liabilities:

When & group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, prafits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate are recegnised in the Group's consolidated financial
siatements only 1o the extant of interssts inthe associate that are not related to the Graup
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition

Revanue = maasiured at the far value of the consideration receved or recevable Provided it is
probabla that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs can ba
measured rehably, revenue 1= recognised in profim or loss as follows:

- Revenus assocated with tha sale of coal 15 recogrised when the nsks and rewards 1o the
cwnership of the goods have been passed to thie customer

. Revenue from sale of power 1s recognised upon the transmission of electng powsr to the
power gnd companies, as determined basad on the volurme of electng powsr trans mitted
and the applicable fixed 1anff rates agreed with the respective electnc powsar grid
companies annially

. Revenue from the rendsnng of ralbway, port, shipping and ofher services 1s recognised upon
the delvany or performance of the serices

. Drwndend income frem unlisted investments 5 racognised when the sharaholdars night o
receive payment s astabhshad

- Interast income 15 recogmsed as it accrues using the effactive interast mathod.
Leasing

Laases where substantially all the rewards and nisks of cwnership of assets remain with the
leszor are.accounted for as operating leases Where the Group 15 the lessor, assels leased by the
Group under operating leases are includad in non-current assels, and réntals receivable under
the cparating leases are credited to profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease tarms
Whera the Group is the lsssee, rentals payabls under sparating leases are charged 16 the prafit of
loss on the straght-ling basis aver the lease terms.

Land using nghts under operating leases are presented s lease prepaymentsin the consolidaled
statement of financial position and are inmially stated at cost and subsequently charged to the
profit or loss on the straight-hne basis over the lease terms

Foreign currencies

In prepanng the financial statements of each indmidual group entity, transactions In currencEs
othar than entity' s functional currencies {foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevaling on the dates of the transactions. At the and of the reporting penod, maonetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated al the rates pravailing at that date
Mon-menatary ems that are measurad in terms of historical cost in a foreign cumancy are not
ratranslated. Exchange differences on monatary nems are recogmsed in profil of fossin the penod
inwhich thay anse.

For the purpose of prasanting the consolidated financisl stataments, the assets and lisbihties of
the Group's toreign operations are transiated into the presentation currency of the Group e
AMB) using exchange rates pravailing at the and of each reparting period Incoma and expansas
items are translated st the average sxchangs rates for the penod Exchangs differances ansing, if
any, are recognised in ather comprehansive income and accumulated i aquity under the heading
of axchanga resarve, attnbuted to non-controlling intarests &3 appropnata
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3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Borrowing costs

Bomrowing costs dirsctly attnbutable to tha acquisition, construction or production of gualifying
gasets, which are sssels that necessanly take & substantial penod of time to gat ready for their
intandead use or sale, are added to &s part of the ¢ost of those assets. until such Uime as the assels
are substantally ready for their intended use or sale All other barrowing costs are expensed in
the panad inwhich they are incurred

Government grants

Governmant grants are not recognised until there 5 reasonable assurance that the Group will
comply with the conditions attaching 1o them and that the grants will ba recenead

Government grants are recegnised in profit or loss on a systemafic basis over the penods in
which the Group recognises as expenses the ralated costs for which the grants are intended o
compensate. Spacifically, governmant grants whosa pnmary condition i& that the Group should
purchase. construct or othenwvise acquire non-current essels are recognised as deferred income
in the concohidated statement of financial postion and transfered to profit or loss on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets

Government grants that are recenable as compensation for expensas or losses already incurmad
ar far the purposs of gning immediate financial support 16 the Group with no futurs related costs
are racognized in profit or loss an the penod inwhich they bacome recenable

Retirement benefit costs

Paymants 1o state-mansged ratiement banelit schamas and 2 supplameantal dafinad contribution
panswn plan approved by the government ame recognised as an expense whan employess have
rendered senice entitling tham 1o the contnbuticns

Taxation
Incomse tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

The tax currantly payable 15 based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from
"profit before income tax” as reported in the consolidated staternent of profit or loss and other
comprahansive income because of income or axpanse that are taxable or daductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible The Group®s hability for current tax 1= calculated
uging tax rates that have besan enacted or substantivaly enacted by the end of the raporting
pericd

Defarrad tax 5 recognised on temporary differences batweaen the carrying amounts of assels
and liabilities in the consolidated financial statemants and the corfesponding tax bases used n
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax habilitres are ganerally recegnised for all taxable
termporary differences Deferred tax assets are generally racognised for all deductible temporany
differences to the extant that it 1= probabla that taxable profits will ba aveilabla against which
those deductible tempaorary differances can be utilsed. Such delerred tax assets and Labilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference anses from the initial recognition lothar than in
a business combination) of assets and labilities in a transaction that affects naither the. taxable
profit nor the sccounting profit. In addition, defarred tax labilities are not recognized if the
tempaorary diffarence anses from the initial recognition of goodwll
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SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax habihties are recogmised for taxable temporary differences associated with
invesimeants insubsidienes and associates, except where the Group s able 1o control the reversal
ot the tamporary difference and it 13 probable that the termporary differance will not réverse in the
foreseeable future. Delarred tax sssets arizing from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interasts are only recogrised to the extent that it s probable that thers
will be sulficient taxable profits sgainst which 1o utiise the benefits of the temporary differénces
and thay are expected 1o reverse in the foreseeable fulure

The carmying amount of deferred tax assets 5 reviewed at the end of each reporting penod and
raducad to the extant that it i= no longar probable that sufficient taxabla profits will be available 1o
allow all or part of the assat 1o be recovered Unrecognised defamad tax azsets are resssessed at
the end of @ach reporting year and ara recognised to tha extant that it has become probable that
futurs tacable profit will be svailable 1o allew all or part of the defered tax asset to be recoverad

Déferred tax assefs and liabilities are maasured af tha tax rateés that dre expactsd to apphy In the
paried in which the hability 12 sattlad of the asset 2 reslised, based on 1ax rate land 12 lws) that
have baen anacted or substantively enacted by the and of the reporting pariod

Tha measurement of delerred tax labilities and assels reflects the lax conseguances that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expacts, at the end of the reporting period, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and habilities

Current and delerred tax ara recognised in profit or loss, excapt when they relate to items that
arg racoaneed in other comprabansive incomea o dirsctly in eguity. in which case, the current and
daferred tax are also recogmsed inother comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively
Where current tax of deferred tax arises from the initial sccounting for a buginess combination,
the tax effect iz ncluded in the sccounting for the business combination

Property, plant and equipmeant

Property, plant and equipment, which consists of freahold lsnd and buildings, mining structures
and rmiming nghis. minng related machinery and egquipment, and others, held for use in the
production orsupply of goods ¢r services, or for administretive purposes, are stated in the
consolidated staternent of financial position at cost less subsagquent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated imparment losses, if any

Depraciation 13 recogusaed: 3o as to wrile off the cost of items of proparty, plant and squipment
lother than freshold land and construction in progress, which are subject to impairment
assessment) less their residual values ovaer their estimated usaful lives. The estimated useaful
lives, residual valugs and depreciation meathod are reviswed at the end of sach réporting penod,
with the stfect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis

Property, plant and equipment, excapt for freehold land, and mining structures and ranmg nghts,
are depraciated on a straghl-line basiz at the following rates per annum

Term for
Category depreciation (year)
Buildinas 10:60 years
Mining related machinery and equiprnent 520 years
Genarators related machinery and equipmeant 20 years
Raibway and por 30-45 vears
Vessal 1028 yaars
Coal charmical related machinery and aquipment 10-20 vears
Furniture, Tictures, mator wahiclas and other agquipment B20 yaars
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment {Continued)

The Directors reviewed the estimated: useful Ives of the assets annually bazed on the Group's
historical axpenance with simiar assets and taking mto account anticipated technologicst changes

Construction in progress intended to ba used for production, supply or administrative purposes
arg carmied at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for
qualifying azsets, borrowing costs caprialised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy
Such properties are classified to the appropnate categones of proparty, plant and equipment whan
completed and ready for intended use Depreciation of these sssets, on the same basis as other
proparty. plant and equiprmeant, commances whan tha gssets are ready for thar intendad use

An itern of property, plant and equipment i3 derecognised upan disposal or when no future
econamic benalils are expacted 1o anse from the continued use of the assal Any gain or loss
ansing on the disposal or retirermant of an item of property, plant and equipment s determined as
the d]:iarenca- betwean tha sales procesds and the carmying amount of the asset and & recognisad
in profit or loss

Mining structures and mining rights

The costs of minmg structures and mining rights. which include tha costs of acquiring and
daveloping mimng structuras and mireng rghts, e firstly capialised 85 "construction in progress”
in the year in which they are incurred and then reclassified to "Mining structures and mining
nghts" under property, plant and squipmant when they are ready for commercial production

Mining structures and mining nghis are depreciated ¢n a units-of-production basis utiising only
praved and probabie coal réservas in the deplation base

The Group's mining nghts are of sufficient duration lor convay a legal right 16 renew for sufficient
duration) 1o enable all reserves to ba mined in accordance with current production schadules

Stnpping costs incurrad 1o develop a mine (or pitl bafore the production commances of 1o Improve
access to the compenent of the ore body during the production stage are capitalised as part of the
cost of constructing the ming (or pitl and subsequently amortised ovar the life of the mine (or pitl
on a units-obproduction basis. Stripping costs and secondary development expenditiure, mainly
compnsmg costs on blasting, haulage, excavation, elc incurred dunng the production stage of the
one body are chargad to profit-or loss as incurmad,

Commercial resenves are pravad and probabla reserves: Changes in the: commercial resemnves
affecting unit of production calculations are dealt with prospactively over the revised remaming
resanas

Exploration and evaluation assets

Expleration and evaluation assets compnse costs which are directly attnbutable to the search for
mineral resources. the daeterrmnation of technical feasibihty and the assessment of commercial
wizbility of an entibed resource

. researching and analysing histoncal exploration data,

. gathernng explorabion data through topographical, geochenmical snd geophysical studies;
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Exploration and evaluation assets (Continuad)

. axploratory drilling, trenching and sampling;

. daterrmiming and axamining the volums and grade of the razource,
. survaying transportation and infrastroctune raquiraments; and

. conducting markat and finance studias

Expenditure dunng the inital exploration preparation stage of & project iz chargad to profit or loss as
incurred, Exploration and evaluation costs, mcluding the costs of acquinng licanses. are capitalised
a5 axploration and evalustion sssets on & propect-by-project basis pending determination of the
tachnical feasibility and caommarcial wiability of the praect

Once the final feasibility study has been complated and a development dacision has been taken,
aceumulated capitalized exploration and evaluation expanditures in respact of an araa of ntarest
are transferred to property, plant and sequipment In circumstances when an-araa of interest
1% abandoned or managemeant decides it 12 not commearcially wiable, any accumulatad costs in
respact of that area are written off in the penod the decision is mads

Obligations for land reclamation

The Group’s oblgations for land reclamation consist of spending estimates at both surface and
undarground mines in sccordence with the PRC rules and regulations The Group estimates its
liabihties for land reclamation and mine closure basad upon detaled calculations of the amount
and tiring of the future cash flows for the reguired work Spending eshimates are escalated for
inflation, then discounted al a discount rate that reflects curment market assessments of the tirme
value of money and the nisks specific to the lability such that the amount of provision reflacts
the prasant value of the expenditures expacted to be raquired to sattla the obligation Tha
Group records & corresponding asset sssociated with the lability for final reclamation and rine
closure The obligation and cormesponding assat ara recognised in the paried in which the Tability
iz Incurred. The assel s depreciated on the units-ol-producion method over its expected life
and tha liability 15 accrated 1o the prejected spending date As changes in estimates occur [such
as mine plan rewvisions, changes in estimated costs. or changes in timing of the performance of
reclamation sctivities), the revisions to the obligation and the corresponding assat are recogrisad
at the appropnate discount rate

Costs for restoration of subseguent sie damage which s caused on an angoing basis dunng
praduction are provided for at their net present values and charged o profit or loss as axtraction
progressas Where the costs of site restoration are not anticipated to be sigmificant, they are
axpensed as incurred

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Imangible assets with tinte useful lves that are acquired separately are carried-al cosls less
sccumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment lesses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with fimite useful Ives s recogrised on a straight-ling basis over ther estimated useful

Ives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
penod, with the elfect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on & prospective basis

2017 Annual Regot. 193

231/330



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consalidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 31 December 2017
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Intangible assets {Continued)
Internally-generated intangible assots — research and development expenditure
Expanditure on research acivities s recognised as an expansa in the panod in which it = indurred
An intarnally-gengrated intangible assat ansing from devalopment activities or from the

development phase of an intarnal project] is recogmized , and only if, &ll of the following have
baen demonsiratad

- the technical feasibility of complating the intangible ssset 9o that it will be svalable for use
of sale,

- the mntention to completa the intangible assat-and use or sall i,

. the ability to use or sall the intanatble assel;

. hiow the imtangible asset will generate probable future econcmic banefits,

* the svailability of sdequate technical. financial and othar resources to complate the
devalopment and 1o use or sall the intangible asset. and

* the ability 1o measure ralisbly the expenditure atinbutable to the intangible assel dunng its
development

The amount initially recegnised for internally-generated intangible asset is the sum of the
axpenditure incirmad from the date when the intangible asset first meeats the recognition critéria
listad above. Wheara no intamally-genarated intangible asset can be recognised, developmeant
axpenditure is racognised in profit or [ass in the penod in which 1t = incurrad

Subsequent fo imitel recognition, miemally-genarated intangible assel is measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment lossas (if any), on the =ame basis as
intangible assets acquired separataly

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination not under commeon controf

Intangible assets acquired in & business combination are recognsed separately from goodwill and
are imtially recagnised at their fair value at the acquisition date bwhich 15 regarded a5 their cost)

Subsequent to imtal recognition, intangible sssets scquired in a business combination with finite
useiul lves are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accomulated impammant
losses, on the same basis as ntangible assets that are acquired separately

Derecagnition of intangible assets
An intangible asset 13 darecognised on disposal, or whan no future economic benafits ara
expected from use or disposal Gans and losses ansing from derecognition of an intangible asset

are moasured as the difference batwean the net disposal proceads and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognisad in profit or loss in tha pariod when the asset i3 derecognisad
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of mpainment exisis, the asset’s recovarable amount 13 estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount 1= the higher of the asset's valise in use and its fair vslus less costs
of dizposal, and & determined for an individual assel, unlass the asset does nol generate cash
inflows that are fargely indepandent of thosa from other asséts or groups of assels, in which case
the recoverable amount 15 daterminad for the cash-ganarating unit 1oowhich the asset belongs

Anmparrment loss 15 recogmsead only if the carmang amount of an assel excesds 1ts recoverable
amount. In sssessing value in use, the estimalad future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using 8 pre-tax discount rate that reflects currant market assessments of the time valus of
rmoney and the nsks specific 10 the assat for which the future cash flow estimates have not baan
adjusted Animpairment lass is charged to thie profit or loss a5 other gains and losses

An assessment 15 made at the énd of each reporting yesr as 1o whather thers 15 any indication
that previously racognised impairment losses may no longer @xst or may have decreased 1f such
an indication exists, the recoverable amount 15 estimated A previously recognised impamrmant
loss of an asset 15 reversed onby if there has been a change in the estimales usad to deferminsg
the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount tigher than thie camying amount that
wiould have bean determined (net of any deprécialion/amontisation), had no impairment loss baan
racognised for the asset in priar years A revarsal of such an impaimment loss s cradited to the
profit or loss in the year in which il arises

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Costs of inventones are
calculatad using the weighted average method Mat realsable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventones less all estimated costs of complation and costs: nacaessary to maka
the zale

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obhigation (legal or constructivel as a
resull of 2 past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to ettle that obhgation, and &
raliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Prowvisions are. measured-at the bast estimate of the consideration required to settle the prasent
obligation at the end of the raporting period, taking inlo sccount the risks and uncertainties
surrounding tha obbgation Whean a provision is measuned using the cash flows estimated 1o satile
the present obligation, s carrying amount 15 the present value of those cash flows lwhers the
affect of the tirme valize of monay is material) '

Whan zome or all af the economic banafits required 1o settle 8 provision are axpactad to ba
recovanad from a therd party, a recenvable is recognised as an asset if it 1s virtuslly certain that
reimbursement will be receved and the amount of the recevable can be messured reliably
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments

Financial as=ets and financial iabilities are recognised when a group entity bacomas a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrumants

Financial assets and financial habilites are imitially measured at far value Transaction costs that
are directly attributable 1o the asquisition of isus of hinancial assats and financial habilities (othar
than financial assets and finangial babilities at far value through profit or loss) are added o or
daducted from the fair value of the financial sssets o financial iabihbes, a3 appropnate, on initial
recogmtion Transaction costs dirgctly attributable to tha acquisition of financial assets or financal
liabilities at fair valus through profit of loss are racognised immediately in profit or oss

Effective interest method

The effective interesl method 15 & methad of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
instrument and of allocating interast income or expanse ovar the relavant pencd: The sffectve
interast rate i the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments
(including all fess and: points paid-or recaned that form an integral part of the effectve interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the sxpected life of the
fimancial instrument, or, whare approprate, a-shorlar pencd, o the net carmying-amount on niteal
recognition

Interast income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments

Financial assets

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 38 are classilied into the following specilic categories
financial assets at lar value through profit or loss ITFVTPLT), hald-to-maturily investments, loans
and receivables and AFS financial assets The Group deterrmines the classification of its financial
assels at initial recognition based on their nature and purpose. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assels are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assels that require delivery of assets within the time
framie established by regulation or convention in the markeiplace

The Group's financial assets include fimancial assets at FVTPL, held-te-matunty invastments,

loans and recevables and AFS financial assets The subseguent measuremant of financial assats
depands on their classification as follows

Financial assets ot FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL whan the financial asset = either hald for trading or
itz designated as at FVTPL They are stated at fair vatues. with any gains or losses ansing on
rameasuremeant, net of interest earnad, recognised in profit of loss and are included i other gains
and loszes ling marm

A financial geset s classiflied as held for trading if

. it has bean acquired prncipally for the purpose of saling it in the near 1erm. o

. on imitial recognition it s part of a8 portfolio of identified financial mstrumants that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of shont-term profit-taking; or

. it 15 & denvative that 1s not designated and effective as a hedging instrument
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Faor the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

MHalohtosmaturty investments

Held-to-matunty investments are non-darvative financial assefts with fwed or determinable
paymanis and fived matunty dates that are quotad in an actlive markat and that the Group has the
positive miention and ability to hold to matunty

Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturnty mvestments are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest meathod, less any iImpainment

Loans and recenvablas

Loans and recavables ara non-dervative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not guoted inan active market Subsequent to nitial recognition, lsans and recavablas
{including: accounts-and bills recevables, other receivables, loans and advances te China Enargy
Group and fellow subsidienes. entrusted loans, restricted bank dapesits, time deposits with
anginal matunty over three maonths and cash and cash equivalentsl are measured at amortised
cost using the effectve interest mathod, less any identfied impairmant

Intarast incorma is recognised by applying the effective interast rate, excaept for short-term
recevables whare the recognition of interest would be immatenal

AFE financial asseils

AFS financial assets are non-dervatives thal are eithar designated as avalable-for-sale or ara not
classified as other categones of financial assets, AFS hinancial assets are messured at fair value
at the end of each raporting panod except for unguoted equity investmants whosa fair valua
cannot bé raliably measurad. ghangas in the carmying amount of AFS dabl instromaents relating 1o
interest income calculated using the eftective interest method, are recognised in profit or loss
Dvidands on AFES equity instrumants ara recodanized in profit of loss whan the Group's nght o
racanve the dividends is established. Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS financial assets
are racognised in other comprahensive income and accumulated under the heading of fair value
changss on AFS investment When the mvestment is disposad of oris determined 10 be impaired,
the cormulative gain or loss previously accurmulated in the fair value changes on AFS invesiment 1=
raclassified to profit or loss

Az the unlisted aquity investments do not have a quoted market price inan active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they sre measured at cost l&ss any wentified
impairment lossaes at and of each reporting parod Diidends an tha unlisted aguity vestmeant
are recogrised in profil or loss when the Group’s right 1o receive the dnadends 1= established in
accordance with the policies sef out for "Revenus recognition”

Daracognition of financal asssts

The Group derecognises a financial assat only whan the contractusl rights 1o the cash flows
frem the assel axpire, or when it transfers the finsncial s5se1 and substantially all the nsks and
rawards of ownership of the asset to another entity, If the Group retains substantially all the nsks
and rewards of ownership of & transfered financigl ssset, the Group continues 1o recognise the
financial asset and slso recognizes a collataralised barrowing for the proceeds recened.

On derecognition of a financial assel, the diffarence bebwean the asset’s carmying amount ard the
sum of the consideration receved and recavable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been

recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulsted in equity iz recognised in profit or
loss
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments {Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impawrment of financal assets

Financial assats, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indcators of impairment at the end
of each reporting pencd. Financial assets are considered to be impaired whan there is objective
evidence that, a5 a result of ope or more avents thet cccurned after tha initizl recoanition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assats have been atfested The
objectve evidence of impairmsnt could inglude.

. significant financial diffizulty of the issusr or countarparty, or
. breach of contract, such &s default or delinquancy m interes! and principal payments; ar
. it bacoming probable that the bomower will @nter banknuptcy or financial re-organisation

For financial assets carmed at cost, the amount of the impairment 1985 12 measured as the
differencs between the asset's carrying amount and the present valee of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset Such
impairmeant logss will not bé reversed in subsequent pencds

Far financial sssats carnied st amortised cost, the amount of the iImpairmant less recognised is
the difference batween the assel’s carrying amaunt and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s onginal effective interest rate.

The carrying amaount of the financial asset 13 reduced by the impairment lass directly for all
financial assets with the exception of accounts receivables, ather receivables, loans and sdvances
to China Enengy Group and fellow subsidanes and antrusted loans, where the carnying amount s
reduced throwgh the use of an allowance account When accounts recenables, other recemnvables,
loans and advances 1o China Energy Group and fallow subsidianes and entrusted |loans are
considerad uncollectible, it 1z wrtten off against the allowance account. Subsegquent recoveries of
amayunts previously wntten off are eredited to profit or loss

Far financial sssete measured at amorticed cost, if, in & subsequent pened, the amount of the
impairmant loss decreases and the decresse can be related objectively fo an event occurmng after
the impairment was recegmsad, the previously recogmsed imparment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carryving amount of the investment at the data the impairment s
reversaed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment nat been
recogmsed.

In respact of AFS aquity investmants, impairment losses praviously recognised in prafit or loss are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in far value subsaquent to an impairmant loss
15 recognisad in other comprehensive income and sceumulated under the heading of fair value
changes on AFS invastmaent In respact of debt secunties. impairment [osses are subsaquently
raversed through profit or loss if anincrease in the fair value of the investment can be objectively
ralated to an even! occurring after the recognihion of the impairmant kss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instrumonts {Continued)

Fivariciel Febilitis nrod Gty Bratmmsms

Equity instruments

An equity instrumeant 15-any contract that evidances a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting afl of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the
proceads recened, net of direct Issue costs

Financigl liabilities

Financial Isbilitiss within the scope of A5 39 are classifisd 35 financial abilibes a1 FYTPL and
fimancial hiabilities at amortised cost

Aftar imtial recognition, the Group's financial habilities including borrowings, accounts and bills
payables, other payables, long-tarm habilittes, medium-tarm notes and bonds, are subsaquenthy
megsured al amortized cost, using the effective interast rate method unless the affect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated 8t cost Gains and losses are
racognised in profit or loss when the hiabilities are derecoamsed The effective intarest rate
amaortisation is included in finance costs in profit or loss

Darecogrmon of finsncs! fabites

The Group derecognises finangial habilities when, and only whan, the Groups obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference betwean the carrying amount of the
financial hability deracognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognizad in prafit or
loss.

Derivative financial instriments

The Group's denvatve financial iNstrumants reprasent cross-currancy exchangs rate swaps, and
are imbally recognised at fair value at the date when the demvative confracts are entered into, and
remagsured at fair value at the end of the reparting panad, with any gains or losses recognised in
profit or loss

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the apphcation of the Group's accounting policies, which are descrnbad in Mote 3, the Dirsctors
are raguired 16 make judaaments, estimates and assumplions about the carrying amounts of
assats and liabilites that are not resdily apparant from other sources The estimates and associated
assurnptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considerad to be
ralevant Actual resultz may differ from these estimates

The astimates and undardying assurmnphions are reviewsd on an on-aoing bazis Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the peniod in which the estimate 15 revised if the revision

alfecis only that peried or in the pancd of the revision and future perods if the revision affects
both current and future pencds
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

4.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following sre onticsl judgements, apart from those involving estimation (see MNote 4.2
below), that the Directors have made in the process of apphing the Group's accounting
policies and that have the most significant &ffect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial staternants

Control over Hebei Guohua Dingzhou Power Co., Ltd. (“Dingzhou Power™)

Mote 43 describas that Dingzhou Power 15 & subsidiary of the Company although the
Campany has only 41% ownership interest and voting nghts in Dingzhouo Powear The
rermaning 58% of awnership intersst and voting rights aré cwned by two sharehalders that
ara unralated to the Group &5 to 199% and 40%, respeciivaly Datails of Dinazhou:Powar are
sat out in Mote 43

in making ther jJudgement, the Directors considered that the other shareholdars of Dingzhou
Powear offared the Company, for 1he right on sppointment of the majonly members of the
beard of directors which is the governing body of most of the relevant actnates of Dingzhou
Power The Directors consider that the Company has the practical ability 1o direct the
relavant actvities 1hat mast significantly affect Dingzhou Power's raturns unilaterally. After
assessment, the Directors concluded that the Company has sufficiently dommnant power
over the board of directors of Dingzhou Power and tharafore the Company has control over
Dingzhou Power

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Tha following are the key assumptions concarning the futume, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the and of the reporting period that have a sigmficant nsk of
causing a matanal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and habilities within the
next hinancial year

Coal reserves

Enginearing estimatas of the Group’s cosl resenves are inharently iImprecise and reprasent
anly approximate amounts bacause of the subjectve judgements invalved in developing
such information, Thare are authoritative guidalines regarding the anginesaring critena
that have to be met befors estimated coal reserves can be designated ss “proved” and
"probabla” Proved and probable cosl reserve astimates ara updated &t regular basis and
have taken into account recant production and technical information of each mine, In
addition, a5 pnces and cost levels change from year to year, the estimate of proved and
probable coal reserves also changes This change is considerad as a change in astimate for
accounting purposes and 15 reflected on & prospective basis in related depraciation rates

Despite the inherent imprecision in these engineering estimates, these estimates are
uzad in determining depraciation expensas and impairment loss Depraciation rates
are determined based on estimated proved and probable coal reserve quantity (the
denominator] and capitalised costs of mining structires and mining nghts (the numerator)
The capitalised costof mining structures and miming rights are amortised based on the units
of coal produced
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Faor the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment losses

In considenng the imparment losses that mey be required for certain of the Group's assets
which include proparty, plant and squipment, construction in progress and nterast in
associatas, the recoverable amount of the assel needs to be delermimed The recoverable
armount is the highear of s far value less costs of disposal and value in use It i difficult
1o precisely estimate fair value because guoted market prnces for these assats may nof
be readily available In determining the valus in ussa, the Group uses &l readily available
imformaton in datemmining expacted cash flows ganerated by the cash-generating unif 1o
which the asset balongs and they are discountsd 1o their prasent value, which requires
signifecant judaament relating 10 cash flow ifems such as level of sale volurme, selling price,
amount of operating costs and future returns

fnconsidenng the imparmant losses that may be reguired for curment recervables and other
financial assats, future cash flows need 10 be datermined. One of the key sssumptions that
has 1o be appliad 13 about the ability of the debtors to.settla the recevablas

Motwithstanding that the Sroup hes used all available information te make this estirmation,
inherent uncertainty exists and actual write-offs may be figher or lower than the amount
gstimated The carrying amounts of the property, plant and equipmeant, construction in
progress and interests in associates are disclosed in Mote 18, 16 and 19, respectively

Depreciation

Cither than the freahold land and roaning: stroctures and rining nghts, property, plant and
equipment are depreciated on & straight-ine basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets, after taking into account the estimated residual valie: The Group reviews the
estimated useful lives and residual valus of the assets regularly based on the Group's
historical expanence with similar assets and taking inta account anticipated technological
changes The depreciation expanse for future pariods.is adjusted o thers are significant
changes from previous astimates The carrying amounts of the property, plant and
aquipment is disclosed in Mota 15

Defarrad tax assots

Az at 31 Decamber 2017, deferrad tax sssets of AMB3.798 million (2016 RMB3.849
million) have bean recognised in the Group's consolidated statement of fimancial position
No defarred tax assel has been racognised on the tax lesses of AMBY, 268 million 12018
RMES B85 million) and deductible temporary diffarances of RMBG.B55 million (20186
EMBS. 804 million) due to the unpredictability of future profif sireams The realisation of the
defarred tax assets mainly depends on whather sufficient futura profits or taxabla temporary
differences will be avadable in the future, In cases whers the actual future profits generated
ara s or mara than expacted, a matenal revarsal or furthaer provision of deferred tax assets
may anse, which will be recogrised in profit of loss in the penod i which such a revarsal or
further provizion lakes place

2017 Annual Regort 201

239/330



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Cligations for land reclamation

The estimation of the labilities for final reclamation and mine closure imvolves the estimates
of the amount and liming for the future cash spending as well as the discount rate used
for reflecting current market assessments of the time vaiue of money and the nsks
spacific to the hability. The Group considers the factors including developrmant plan of the
mines, 1he geclogical structure of the mining regions and reserve volume to determine
the scope, amount and timing of raclamation and ming closure works to be parformed
Datarmination of the effect of these factors invalves judgements from the Group and the
estimated labiities may turn out to be different from the actual expenditure to be ngurred
The discaunt rate used by the Group may alzo be altered 1o reflect the changes in the
market assassmants of the time value of money and the nsks specihic to the lability, such
as change of the borrowing rate and inflation rata in the market, As changes in estimates
oceur (such as ming plan revisions, changes in estimated costs, or changes m timing of the
performance of reclamation sctnities], the ravisions 10 the obligatien will be rscognised at
the appropriate discount rate The carmying amounts of the obligations are disclosad in Mote

24
5. REVENUE
Year ended 31 December
2017 2016
RME milfion ANE million
Coal revenue 150,740 98,126
Powar revenus 78,246 AE, 435
Transportation revenus 6,076 4,610
Coal charmical revenue 5,085 4,293
240,147 176,964
Other revenus 8,599 T.163
248,746 183,127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Faor the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION

Tha Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are organised by business lines (products
and senvices) In & manner consistent with the way in which information s reported intarnally 10
the Group's chief operating decision maker {“CODM "), including president, senior vice prasident
and chief financial otficer, for the purposas of resource sllocation and performance assassment,
the Group has presented the following six (2016 six) reportiable segments Mo oparating
seaments hava bean aggregated 1o form the following reportable ssgments

(1} Coal oparations = which produce coal from surface and underground mines, and 1he sale of
coal 1o extemnal customers, the power operations segment and the coal chamical operations
sagment Tha Group salls its coal undér long-term supply contracts, which allow panodical
price adjustmants, and st spot markat

21 Power sperations — which useé coal from the coal operations segment and axternal suppliers,
thermal power, wind power, waler power.and gas power (o generate alectnic power for the
sale 16 coal operabons segrment and exteémal customers. Elsctne power 15 gold to the power
and companies in atcordance with planned power output at the tanff rales a5 approved
by the relevant government authonties. Elecinc povwer produced in excess of the plannad
power output is sold at the tanff rate a5 agread upon with the raspactive power grid
companies which are generally lower than the tanff rates for planned power output

(31 Railway operations — which provide raiway transportation semnvices to the coal oparations
segment, the powér operations segmenlt, the cosl chemical eperations segment and
exctarnal customers: The rates of freight charges billed to the coal operations segment, the
powar operations segment, the coal chemical operations segment and external customers
are consistant and do not exceed the maximum amounts approved by the relevant
govermment authonlies

(4]  Port opamations = which provide loading, trapsportation and storage services to the coal
oparalions $egmaent and axternal customars. The Group charges service fess and othar
expanses, which are reviewed and approved by the relevant governmeant authorities:

{51 Shipping operations = which provide shipmeant transportation senvices 1o the powar
operations segment, the coal operations segment and external customers The rates of
freight charges billed to the power aperstions sagment. the coal operations segment and
external customers are consistent

{61  Coal chemical oparations = which use coal from the coal oparations segmant to first
produce methanal and further process inte polyethylens and polypropylens, tagether with

othar by-products, for sale 1o external costomers The Group sells s pobyathyliana at spot
market
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

6. SEGMEMNT AND OTHER INFORMATION {CONTINUED)
6.1 Segment results

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allscating resources batwesn
segments, the Group’s CODM monitors the results sttnbutable to each reportable segment
based on prodit before income tax [“reportable segment profit ") Segment profit represants
the profit eamed by esch segment without allocation of head office snd corporate items
Inter-segmeant sales are pnmanly chargad at prevaling markat rate which are the same as
those charged toexternal custormers

Information regarding thie Group’s reportable segments as provided to the Group's CODM
for the purposes of resource allocation and sssessment of segment parformance for tha
yoars ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 1= sat out balow

Loal Pt sy Port Shippay Coolchenicl  Segroan okl
1o Wm0 M6 W) IE M O NE AT W BT WG ¥ M
RED M MR A R S BB AP MR A e Ar R A
ooy i miwe mie ke mi ol mle ol ofn oo@w Ade elke oo

Fieveni: fromestermed
sl TEID CE: MMNE BRI BAIE LIM T8 LY OB 4 MIBE RS
Ini-segemenl scne IR H0M &5 o 1M BE 8 4% I 1 - - BE

Pgosblesegrenimvenie. 1R 107 MEW mRES0 WSM mAD ST S0 3Am a1 B8 G TR T

Fepartable sogreet ot 0. W SH6 N WA faEc BSW e &0 M@ R
Inchkey

letooes expieros WEO1MT AR ET OURE 1 ¥ & B & W w7 5M0 M
Depmretvnandarodesion 100 ]88 W Aty 4B 4f L Wy X MooM @ M oMM
Sesclmaftd o #0000 B W - -1 g . - - - & oom
leparrren s W@ W s i g - - 1 A B MM om

6.2 Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, segment profit and other items
of profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are sot out

below:
Reportable segment  Unallocated head office Elsmanation of
amaunts and corporate iﬂﬂ:__ mier-segment amounts Consolidated

a7 e 7 2018 FLifH 2016 2017 216

FME milion  AME mifion  AME million - AE milfor AME milion A48 maon  RMB oo AWE midion

Réveinize 317 56 HETH 1368 227 {81,302} g HMBME 1127
Proft before incame i 71,808 41614 1463 164 11 {515 139 41253
[nfemirsd expenses 530 b3 1,660 13m {2,080} 260 4310 5062
Depaecaabon and amossation 5m2 248 Mg 1 - = 15340 MmN
Sheare of results of assocates 436 m 38 i - . 53 Fht)
[regaamienit ks Fi L] im f2 4 - 2] 2T 107
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

6. SEGMEMNT AND OTHER INFORMATION {CONTINUED)
6.3 Geographical information

The following tabie seis out information about geographical location of (i) the Group's
ravenua from externsl customers and () the Group's property, plant and aguipment.
consiruchion In progress, exploration and evaluation assels, intangible assets, interests
in associatas, othar non-current assats and leéase prepayments (Tspacified non-currant
assets”] The gecgraphical location of customners s basad on the lecation at which the
services were provided or the goods delvered. The geographical location of the specified
non-current 555018 15 based on the physical location of the azzel, in the case of property,
plant and equipment, construction m progress and lesse prepayments, and the focation of
oparations, in the case of exploration and evaluation assets, intanaible sssels. other non-
curmant assets and interesis in associates

Revenue from external

cligtomaers Specified non-current assets
Yaar endaod Year andad
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2017 2018 2017 2018
RMB million  FAE milion RMB miflion  RAME mullion
Dromestic markats 245,230 175,869 406,565 412,502
COhwvarseas markals 1516 3,288 17.204 9,113
248,746 183127 423,769 421,615

6.4 Major customers

Fevenua from any individual customer of the Group does not excesd 10% of the Group's
revenue. Cartain of the Group's custormers are entities. which controlled, jointly controlled
ar significantly influenced by the PRC government [“government-related entities”] and
collectively considerad as the Group's major customer Revenus from major customer of the
Group's coal and powar sagments amountad to RMB174.818 milkon (2016 AMB137.254
rrablignd
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017
6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

6.5 Other information

Cartain other information of the Group's segments for the years ended 31 Decembar 2017
and 20186 iz gat out below

Coal Fommt Bty Fot T Calchentd UDufirielbees =it Te

N HT  xm MU oxel . MY e XD e ¥ Ne BO At BT e B am

oE OmE N O BF B8 W O BF O OaF 29 Y 5 M BN AW aF O AF N AW

el mbir oz s elu sy ol sl el o ol sy slie sie ode =k 0w me

Cnal par charad L1 + = L L

Cadedpaode 03 N5 - . = . - . - . - . - - [PEL O BE -EW

Caldodmegrain &7 oM - - A wm M o e L - - E - (RRE jEOm AW EmE

Py i nE G - - - - - - - - - - B mEn B N\
G st od chapsical

P - = - : - . c - . S Aag  omm IR

Ctars W am " [T -] [ ® e m & L] L L = = Mg apm

Tetd ol s WL YEAE B BN B DR AR IR 1m0 G 4 L TS ROn TR 1E0
e ———————

Mt i HEL I 1N v TR Mmoo Mmoo W | R e MR oaMy e s

e At R SmS SR MR 0 i nous i T L] -] L I - - BNE mm
Tt Aot A P wEMD PRI jogm 3 DYS W g LM WM ngn IO S [UEER ohgy TR BTN
Tl hiiies Mo 7 MR GIEHN MRS NMR9 ORI OEA¥S MNEN DOl RN QG ARE WEA NEJE 0D RS TEED MO o

Moles

1] Prodit from operations 15 coloulated a8 revienws rminus cost of sales, selling sxponies, genaral and
admanistrative expansas and impairment l0sses

] Non-current assets axclude finanaal instrurnents and defered tax asseis:

(imd Unadlocated mems of total assots include deferred tioc assets and other unallecated corporate assets
Unallocated rerns of total habikties includé defemed ta iabilities and other unallocated corporate habilbbes

7. COST OF SALES
Year ended 31 December

2017 2016

RME milfion ANE mlfion

Coal purchasad 49,950 26,286
Maienals, fusl and power 18,523 16,405
Parsonnal axpenses 13.842 12661
Depreciation and amaortisaiion 21,576 21,744
Hepairs and maintanance 9,938 9,808
Transportation charges 14,326 10,172
Taxes and surcharges 9,640 6,922
Other oparating costs 21.665 21,144

160,460 124,843
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

INTEREST INCOME/FINANCE COSTS

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

Year ended 21 December

2017 2016
RME milficn ANE milfion

Interest mncome from
— bank deposits 959 Ba1
= othar leans-and recaenables 246 32
Total intarest income 1.205 723

Intareston

= har;m|ng,5 ‘.23‘ 3,896
- short-term debentures - 18
- miadium-tarm notes 954 1,289
- bonds m 329
Total finance costs on financial Babilities not at FVTRL 5,529 5,532
Lass amount capialsed 799 643
4,730 4,885
Unwinding of discount 180 173
Exchange (ganl loss, net (494} 688
Fair value changas on financial matruments = 2]
Total finance costs 4,416 £,748
Mat finance costs .2 5.028

Borrowing costs capitalisad dunng the year arose on the general barrowing pools and wara
calculated by apphying & capitalisation rate from 2 48% 10 4 81% (2016 from 2.48% 10 4 63%) per

annum to expanditure on qualifying assets
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

9. [INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Year ended 21 December
2017 2016
RME milficn ANE milfion

Currant 1ax, mainky the PRC enterprise income ta (TEITT) 14,172 10,378
Undar provision in respact of pnar years 1,981 161
Daferred tax 2 {1.256]

16,155 9,283

The 1ax charge for the yvear can be reconciled 1o the profit bafore income fax per consolidated
staternent of profit or loss and other comprahensive income as follows

Yaar ended 31 Dacembar

2017 2016
RME million AAE mlfior

Profit bafora incorme b 73,293 41,263
Tax at the PRC incorme tax rate of 259% (2016 25%) 18,323 10,213
Tax affects of
- diffarant tax rates of branches and subswdianes {4,802} (2, 208)
- non-deduchble axpanses 572 B35
— inGame not takable {175} (65]
- share of results of sssociales {128} (58]
— utilisation of t2x losses and deductible temporany
chiffarence previously not recognised (518) {120)
- tax lossés and deductible temporary differance not
racognised 905 704
- additional tax in respect of pror years 1.981 181
— others {3) [121]
Incorme tax expanse 16,155 8,283

e ——————————— ———————————————————————— —— "

Undar the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the "EIT Law") and Implementation
Reqgilation of the EIT Law, tha tax rate applicabla for the PEC group entiies s 26% (2016 25%)
except for Group's oversess subsidianes and branches as well as subsidianies operating 1n the
wastarn developing ragwen of the PRC which are antitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from
2001 1o 2020

208 Chne Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

The apphcable fax rates of the Group’s overseas subsidianes are as follows:

Yaar ended 31 Decoambaer

2017 2018

% %

Bustraha 30,0 200

:::l'u::h:u nesia gg,ﬂ' %!'0: g
Us51a 0

Hang Kong 165 166

During the year anded 31 Decamber 2017 and 2016, there was no significant assessable profit

and provision for income 1ax for the overseas subsichanes

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for tha year has been arrvad at aftter charging (craditing):

Yaar onded 31 Decembaer

2017 2016
RME milfion AME million
Parsonnel expenses incleding 25,683 20,844
- contributions to defined contnbution plans of RMB2 886
million {2016 BMB2,728 million}
Depraciation of property, plant and eguipment 23.521 72.813
Armortisetion of intangible assets, included in cost of sales 449 414
Amartisation of lease prepayments, included in cost of zales 488 425
Amcrtization of ather non-cument assets 872 1,085
Depraciation and amartisation 25,340 24,721
Orther gains and losses, reprasent
- (pains losses on disposal 01c|:rcrp&rl~.r, plant and
aquipment, exploration and evaluation assets,
intangible assets and non-current assets {317) 204
= gaing on dispossl of associates - 1171
— lpzzas [gaine) on dizposal of subsidianes 1 {5
- gams on disposal of available-for-sale investmanis (535) -
—gains on disposal of denvative financial iInstrumeants 17} (n
= [oz2es on changes in fair value of darativa financial
instramenis 18 -
—impairment of an avalable-for-sale investment 65 =
—imparmant of infarastiin an associale 1 1
— impairment i respect of property, plant and equipment 1.511 1,725
—impaumeant in respact of ConsSruchon I progress 175 22
— imnpanment in respect of lease prapayments 22 -
= [revarsall impairmeant of loans recenvable (8) 22
— allowance for doubtiul debts 847 288
= witte down of inventones 106 51
— imparment in respact af goodwill - 98
1.8E80 3,078
Carryimg amount of mventones scld 116.464 86,1449
Oparating lease n respect of properties and equipnents 345 301
Auditors” refmunarateon
- audit senvice an a2
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

11. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors” and chief exacutive’s remuneration for the year, disclosed pursusnt to the applicable
Listing Rutes and CO, is a3 follows

Year anded 31 Dacember 2017
Basic salaries,
housing and
othar allowancs Ratiramant
and benefits  Discrationary schame
Faas in king bonusas  contributions Tatal
RME miflion  AMBmilion  RAME milion  RME millfon  AMB million
Chuef executive
Thang Yuzituo Note ff and
Note (il - - = = .
Sub-total - - - - o
Executive directors
Ling Wen fMore Gf - - = = =
Han Janguo (Mats () - - - - =
Li Dong iVate Y - - - £ 5
Sub-total - . - _ B

Non-executive direclors
Chien Hongsheng (vote (7
and Notedid) - - - - -
Zhan Kb tore G - - - - -

Sub-total - - - - -

Indapendent non-exsoulve

directons
Fan Hsulaita (Wode bl 0.2 - - - 0.26
Gorg Huahang (Vore (il 0.26 - - - 0.26
Guo Peihang MNate &) 0% - 2 e 026
Tam Wai Chu iNete (el 019 - - - 019
Jiang Bo Nase (mlf 019 - - - 015
Zhong Yinge Mo dgl 019 - - - 019
Sub-total 15 = g = 135
Supervisors
fheai Fscheng - 046 040 0.08 0,94
Zhou Dayu - 0.48 0,38 0,08 0.94
Shan Lin - 048 037 0.08 093
Sub-total - 142 115 024 281
Total 416

210  Chine Shenhus Ensrgy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Year endad 31 Decamber 2016

Bagsc salanes;
howsing
anid ather
alpwianoe Retiremant
and benefits Dizeratonay Sehieme
Faas mkind borwses  contnbutions Total

BB rrullion BME mllon AE mullion AMB million RHE molbon

Chiaf exocutive
Zhang Yuzhue ot i and
Mote fual) - - = = =

Sub-todal - = - 4 = _

Expcutive directors
Ling Ye'en Wate & - - - = =
Han Janguo ivats () - - - - -
Li Deng Vate G - - - - -

Sub-total - - - - -

Non-executive direciors
Chen Hongsheng ivors {7
and Neate fall - - - B -
Zheaa Jibin Wate G - - - - -

Sid-total = - = = =

independent non-execstve
directors
Fan Hsulaita hiode (o) 045 - - - 045
Gang Hyazhang iVate dul 045 - - - 045
G Paidang Vote S .45 - - - 0.45

Sub-total 135 - = - 135

Supernisors
Zhai Richeng
Zhisu Dragu
hen Lin
Tang Nirg Mot dng)

045 (.40 0.0 093
0% 015 104 44
046 03 0.08 052

- 005 B 005

Sub-total - 1.16 0 98 220 234

Tatal 369
e
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Dnscrationary bonuses were determined by the remuneraton committes in accordance with the
relevant human resaurces pohoies

Notes

(1] The ermolurnents of thase dmectors were bomms by China Energy Group dunng the years ended 31 Docember 2007
and 2018,

[ail Mz Tarn Wai Chis was eppeinted as indeperdent non-ecoecutive director on 23 June 2017
Mz Jiang Bo was appoinied & indepandent non-executve director on 23 Jure 2017
M. Thorg Yinges wis appointed as ndepen dent non-sxecutive dirscior on 23 Jung 2007
(i) M Zhang Yuzhues resigned s chisl edecirive on 27 March 2017
Mi. Chon Hongahang resigned a2 nen-ececutive daector on 23 June 2017
Mz Far Haularta resigned & indepandent nof-oxiecutive director on 23 June 2017
M Gong Huathang resipned a5 independent non-executive dractor on 23 June 2017
Mr Guo Perzhang resigned as independant non-exacutive dractor on 23 June 2017
[rvl Mr Tang Ning resigned as supervisor on 17 June 2016 He retired in the year ended 31 December 201% and
no mofe amolurnent achaeved after his retwament. The dscretonary bonuses he got dunng the year ended 31
Crecernbar 2016 15 for his pior years” parformance
Except for those amoluments of diractors or supenisors whosa emolumants ware borna by China
Energy Group, the executve directors’ and supeniisors’ emoluments shown above were manby
for their savices in connaction with the managemant of tha alfairs of the Company and the

Group

The indepandent non-exacutive directors’ emoluments shown above wara mamnly for ther
senvices a5 diractors of the Company

212 Chne Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of thie five individuals with the highest emoluments within the Group, Nl 12018 nill was director
of the Company. The emolumants of the five (2016 fivel indidusls were a3 follows

Year ended 31 Dacembar

2017 2016
RME milfion AME mithon

Basic salanes, housng and ather allowances and banefits in knd 2 223
Discrationary bonuses 212 213
Retirement schame coninbutions 0.41 0.40

4.84 478

Their emoluments wara within the followeng band

Yaar ended 31 Decembar
2017 2016

HEKD1,000,001 10 HKD1, 500,000 & g

DIVIDENDS

Year ended 21 December

2017 2018
RMBE million RAME million

Dividend approved and paid durning the year
2016 final = RMBO 48 (2076: 2015 final of BMBO 320 par

ordinary: share 9,149 6,365
2016 zpecial - AMB2 51 per ordinary share 48,923 -
59,072 5,368

Subsequent to the end of the reporting penod, a final dividend in réspect of the year ended 31
Decomber 2017 of RMBO 81 (in respect of the year anded 31 December 2016 final dividend
RMBO 46, spacial dwvidend RMEZ B1) par ordinary share has been proposed by the Directors and 15
subject to approval by the shareholders in the followang genaral meeting

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The caloulation of basic agrmings per sharg 15 based on the profit attnbutable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company of RMBA7, 795 million 12016 RMBZ4,510 million) and the number of
shares inissue dunng the year of 18,880 million shares (2016 19,890 million shares)

Ma diluted earmings per share for both 2017 and 2016 wers presented as thers were no polenteal
archnary shares in existence dunng both years

2017 Annual Regot. 213
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Framifeese,

Hinng  Generatars, Coalchemial  Toduras,

Miming  mbted  robted related moler

Land and  and mining and and  Raibay and andother

buidings nobts  equipmen! equipment  asdport  Vessels  equipment  eqepment Total
P mdion. AU el M il G ol M maln M it SR mellon | QU malie S mllon

CosT
MY Ly 2016 TeATT T LR [ 1 A i £.853 13100 [T Se0gls
Enchamge adputiment 14 8 - 163 = = = = T
Addtuons 1] LAl o) 153 BE - & & 412
Trenshemed from constnuction

B pRgIEs: LWk 5 1,045 oA 1476 w 1M ) 19530
Dlisposals o wnile-olf (421 (111 [11:43) L] {3} - el (£} {3412
Tranahemed o constnacios

e, foroveesd

fischaracal entsarwoemient - - - - (152 - - - 1524
M 31 Decermber 16 AL JEH EIME e RE 3] 1ing s SN
Addtons kil 1.m (17} 43 18k i 4 13 415
Tuanstemed Frm constnclion

e 4158 by 118 La7: 106 3 15 e 1ams
Adurstmenl ) 1.5 2] M3 L7 - &) i 25}
Digosals orweclt F] mi nA% B [i41n} - {11} W b
Exednige st ment m . - [ki1] . . - . (38
A1 31 Decerpher 7017 &5 Lol 6635 M 10 L) nm e 533EE
DEPRECIATION AkD

IMPAIRMENT
AT ey 016 178 4,306 M3 hias EIRTE 167 3500 EEC I [ 7674
Exchange adjutmend i - - i - - - - %
Changa o1 the et 1,963 18 400 L) 457 i a1 .65 I3
mparment ksses Mo i 143 - L 1541 - - 13 1 115
Transhumed fram comstracion

[ 13 o 18 - = = 3 = &
Dispasals or witeolt # &) [3:4] LR kel (40} = Bl Fi] (24T
Transfemed bs consliucion

m paogress, o ovesal

fichiucal enbancement - - = = fiadh - - = fike]
B 31 Decamber 2016 15240 10470 40857 BT 6 45 485 L3 10374 g
Change dou the yeat 1433 109 4173 L 4 360 Eln T&E 164 nsh
Adprstment 2 a B kT 8 - i}]] i 13
Impemment esces bt (1 53 A it % 3 - H 1 1511
Disporsals oo we-ol (1) - {1 054 (AT (aoap - {]] 1] {5 fak
Enchange adpretmert i - - 18 - - - - [
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Minng Generators,

lining mlted  related

siructures  machinery  machinary
Landand and mining and ad  Fadvay
biiddings nghts equipment equipment  aadpont  Vesssls equipment  eqepment Total
B mdon W0 maden RS mllon 60 malon A malion NG el O mallon AN e M rmalion

1%&52
i

A 3t December 2017 i 1 l_?.l.’ﬂ‘ ﬂmi,ﬂ: 39,51!'[!” ?5'! 540 I’LEM.EW
CARRYRNG VALLES

8 3 Decermber 1017 BT 2400 nus 11057 BT B 6180 m Lal i) 324500
A 31 Decemmber 7016 BB 17 1630 15243 #5150 A &A% b5 35
ALY Jansary 016 59576 HAT g 174765 0,16 b5% 1m0 1L B
Nedes

fil rpairnent loss

Impantrient loss for cash-genaraing s

In 2017, ovang to the unsatisfectony finanaal performance of certan Group’s mines, the managemant identilred
certain nor-current as536ts relating 1o cod ranes havng impanmeant indicatons The Group tested the said mires,
eath of wheeh 15 2 separate cash-gonedating unet, for impairment By measunng the fecoverable armaunt of eveny
e The recoverable amount is determined based on discounted cash flow model covering the shorer of
economic and legal usefl e, and pre-tax digcount rate ranging from 8 12% to 11 87%. Cash flows beyond the
free-year approved managernent s budgets are prepared based an 2era growth rate

As a result of the imparment asssssimant, the Dwectors recogrised ro imparmant loss i ourrent year against the
norecurTent assets mocoal segments (2076 Nil

Impairmant loss-for indivicel sesais

In 2017, pursuant to the Regulatory Decition that the Nondicensed Power Generators shall not engage m Power
Gengration Buzsiness i the Westam part of Infer Mongoha (Hua Ben Jan Heng Jue (2017] No 31 issued by North
China Energy Regulatory Bureau of Mational Energy Adrunistration of the PRC, the Company's subsidiary in
power segment. nnver Mongolis Zhunneng Codl Ganguse Power Co., Lid, wall descontinus power generation 5000
The management assessed the recoverable amounts of the affected non-ourrent assets, including machinesies
and generators, avd a6 a result the camyng amount of the machinenes @l the, generators was written down by
FMEBSE mullion 1o their recovirable amount as at 31 December 2077
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
Notes,! (Continued
W lepairment loss {Continuad)
fmparrment fess. for individual sgsets (Contined]

Purguant 1o the Several Opinans on Accelaranng Shuatting Down Sroall Tharrmal Power Urits (Gue Fa 2007
Mo 3 msusd by the State Council of the PRC and the Motice on the Plan of Enengy Conserdation and Pollution
Ermusmans Radecten Upgrading for the year 2014 10 2020 (Fa Gai Neng Yuan [2004] No 2093 msued by Natonal
Developmant and Reform Comrrission of PRC, the Group is expected to close down.soon the power plant
opscated by s subsdisry in powor sagmaent. Thong Dran Guabua Shanmu Power Generstion Co. Ltd. The Group
assessed the recoverable amounts of those nor-curent essets, including machinenes. and generators, and as a
fasult the carmpng amount of the machinenes end the ganarators was witlen down by AMB200 mallion 1o thei
recoverable amount 5581 31 Decernber 2017,

The Group has been upprading 115 power plants for engrgy conservation and &nvirenment protecion which
rendared cartain non-current assets obsolets The Group assessed the recavarsble amounts of those non-
CUFFERE S558T5 1N power Sagrmant. including machineties and goenarators, and as @ result the carrying amsunt of
the rmachinenes and the genarators was wntten down by AME 164 mullson o their recoverable amount as et 31
Décarnbar 2017 (2016 AMBE24 millian)

The estimates of recoverable amaunt of above assets were biased on the machines’ and generators’ fair values
less costs of disposad, wsing market companson approach by reference to recent sales price of sirelas a3sels
within the sarme mdustry, adjusted for differances such as remaiming useful lives. if the assets were classified a5
utilisable. Otherwizs, the fair value wis determenad by using market companson spproach by refersnce 1o the
wanght and pnce of semilar matenal, sdiusted for differences such & geographical lecation of market. The far value
af which the secovadable armaunt ia based on is categonzed &5 o Leval 3 rdasuramant

The Group had recagnised an imparrrment foss of Sestralian Dollars (AUDTH 46 méllion laquivalent to BME239
million) in Juna 2017 in relation 1o certain portion of freehold land bocated 1n Australia the use of which was
changed dunng the yaar

The fair vabue was determined by the management based on market pnces of sirmilar land The land belongs
16 eoal segrrient. and the fair valus on which the recoversble amaunt is baded on 18 categonised as a Lavel 2
TTEaEUrerment

Further detads of the crcumistance leadng to the change in e use of kand are setout m Note 17

(ai) The Group's freehodd land with a carrying amount of RMBABD millian (2016° RMBEY 147 mallvon) are located m
Australia

[m) The Group was in the process of spplying for the ttle certificates of certan of its properties with an aggregate
carryving amount of RMBE 7T rrallion a3 at 31 Decerrber 2017 (2016 AMBI 1,170 rralbond. The Directors are of the
opinecn that the Group iz entitfed to lawfully and validly ccoupy or use the sbove menboned properbas

7] As at 31 Decernber 2017, the Group has bank boans secured by the Group's property, plant and equiprsnt with
carrying amownt of AMBES million 2016 RMBETOT rrelbon)

216 Chna Shenhua Energy Company Limied
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

16. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

17.

Year ended 21 December
2017 20186
RMB million AME milfion

At the beginning of the year 35,220 33,610
Additions 19,273 22,123
Transterred from property, plant and

equipmenl for avarall technical enhancemeant - 30
Transtarred to property, plant and equiprent {13.819) {19.630)
Transfarred 10 intangible assels {4g9) 1108)
Tranztarrad 1o lease prapaymants (596) [459)
Tranzferred 1o other non-current assets {281) -
Mat ingome from mins tnal run (356) 1319)
Disposal {163} 47
Impairment [Besas {175} 22)
Impairment transterred to property, plant and equipmant - 40
At this #nd of the year 39,054 36,220
Nota

A5 at 371 Decarmber 2017, the Group is in the procass of obtaining requisite permits of certaan of its constructon In
progress fram the relevant governmant authetities, The Deactors are of the opinion that the Graup will be able to obtasn
the requisite perrmets in due cowse

EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS
Tha movemant-of the axploration and evaluation assets 1= as follows

Year ended 31 Dacember

2017 2016
RME million AME million

At this begmnng of the year 2,344 2178
Exchange adjustments 3z 118
Additions - 49
Disposals hotel (1.378) =
At the and of the year 9598 2244
Mate

On 28 June 2017, Shenhaa Watermnark Coal Pry Leted {"Waterrnark ™| reached an agreemant with the state govemnment
of Now Sauth Walss, Austraha ["the MW Government™ ) e redation to the parteal extengch of the sxploration license
coweting total area of 195 sguse kidometres. Pursuant 1o the astablished policies of protection of agnoulneal acirates on
the black soil plaing, the NSW Government withdoew the exploration hicense of approssmately 100 square nfomestres | "the
withdrawn aea’] with a carrying armount of AUD2 14 rellion lequivalent 1o EME 1,120 malien] and provded Watermark
with compensation amoenting fo AUD2E2 million leguralent to RMBT, 363 millkond and sccepied the application for the
aension of te exploraton Beense for the area other than the withdrawn arad urdar the Sad agréermant

2017 Annual Report
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tha movement of intangible assats, manky licanses, software and franchizes, is as follows

Year ended 31 December

2017 2018
RME million AME ralfion

At the baginning of the year 3018 2.5964
Exchange adjustmant 2 8
Additions 15 356
Transfarred from constructien in progress 449 108
Arnartisation i449) i414]
Dispossl {83} 13
At the end of the year 1.447 2.018

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

31 December 21 December
2017 2016
AME million AME millor

Unlistad sharas, at cost 1,557 3,274

Share of post-acquisition profits and othar comprehansive
income, net of didend racened 1.956 1.868
9,513 5,142

Tha Group's intarasts in associates are indiedually and in aggregate not matenal to the Group's
finanéial position or results of oparations tor both vears. The Group's associales are unlisted
and established in the PRC The followng list containes only the particulars: of associates, which
principally affect the results or assets of the Group:

218 Chme Shanhua Energy Company Limitad
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

Proportion of ownership
interest and voting power
Name of associate Type of legal entity held by the Group Principal activitios
3 Dacomber 31 Decomber
Fil 0g
% %
Menga = Huamhong Ratway Co . Ltd Ewnited comgany 10/ Now 10 Proveson of tansportation sevice
Sherdong Tarkong Geoup Co, Lid Loentbed comgany in M Coal production ard sl
Thegarg Theneng Jahua Powes Ca L Lirnibed comgeny 0 W0 Gonerahon sed sale of slectety
Sichizn Guangan Powet Co, L Linsted corrguny 0 20 Generabon aad sale of sleclnicty
Gunhiss (Hebed Renseables Co, Lid Lievited comguany 15 15 Generabion and sale of slechncdy
Tanm Yuznhig Shippng Co , Lid Lienited company “ 44 Provesion of bansportation senice
Inner Morgaka il Chemical Industy Lirnited company i % Froductonand sl of chemicals
Co, L
Mode

The Group i5 able 1o exercise significant influence over Mengo - Huazhong Raibway Co, Ltd because ot has the power ta
appoint ane out of ebeven arectors of that company unded the Arbcle of Assooaton of that cormpany

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Yoar ended 31 December

2017 2018
AMB muilion AME rmilfion

Unlisted invastments
- afUity sacurities 749 1.800
— investmenis in wealth managament products 105 2

Totsl 854 1,800

Analysed for reporting purposes as
Mon-currant assals B54 1.200

B54 1.800
e ————— ey

The above unlisted equity investments represent investments in unlisted equity secunties issued
by private antittes incorporated in the PRC. Thay are measurad: at cost less impairment at the end
of the reporting penod because the range of reasonable fair value estimates 15 5o significant that
the Directors are of the apinion that their fasr values cannat be measurad raliably
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

21. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

31 December 21 Decambar
2017 2016
RMBE milfion RAME million
Prepayments in connachion with construction waork,
aquipment purchazes and othars Note () 8,189 7.3
Prepayment for mining projects 8,000 8,000
Deductibla VAT and other tax 1.834 1.452
Long-tarm recevabls EA L] Z2.600
Loans to China Energy Group
and fellow subswdianes (Wote () 9,699 13,502
Long-term antrusted loans (Note (ul) 420 =
Goadwill B89 gen
Others 4,117 2,693
33,466 36,749
Notes

f At 31 Decernbar 2017, the Group had prepayments o fellow subsidiaries armownting 1o RMB20 million (2016

RMEBS rrafloon)

[m) The loans 1o Ching Energy Group: and fallow subsdonies bear intenest at rates rangang from 4 28% 1o J 41% par
annym 12018 4 28% 1o 4 41% perannuml and are recenvablas withan two 19 asghtt years

[im) The Group has long-term entrusted loan of RMEB&20 mallion 1o an associate through a PRC state-owned bank,
bearmg interast at rate 4 75% per anrurmn and vanagble by reference to the interast rate promulgated by Paople's

Eanik: of China {the = FROCT)

22. LEASE PREPAYMENTS

Leasae prepayments raprasent land use nohts paid to tha PRC's govarnment authorities. The
Group 15 in the process of apphang for the utle certificates of certain land use rights with an
aggregate carrying amount of RMBZ.087 million &5 at 31 December 2017 (2016 RMB2 528
rrullion), The Directors are of the opinion that the Group is entithed 10 lawiully and validly occupy or

uze tha above mantionad lands

Az at 31 Decembar 2017, the Group has bank loans secured by the Group's lesse prepaymants
with carrying amount of RMBESZ million (31 Decembar 2016 Mil)

23. INVENTORIES

31 Dacembaer 31 Decembear

2017 2016

RME milfion AME million

Coal 4,579 5,563
Matenals and supplies 5,882 G424
Others (iNots! 1,186 1,384
11,647 13,341

Moo Othoes mairly represent preporios held for sale and propornies undar dovelopmm

220 Chne Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

31 December 31 Discambear
2017 2016
RME million AME mnllion

Accounts recenvables
- China Energy Group and fellow subsilianes 2,377 3177
- Assaciates 1749 284
- Thirdl parties 11,802 13,138
14,358 18,599
Lass: allowance for doubtiul debts {1,039) 1420)
13,319 16,174

Bills recemnables

- China Enargy Group and fellow subsidianes 57 18
— Associates 54 42
= Third partias 6,025 4,334
6,136 4,384
18,455 20.673

Bills recemvables wera mainly issuad by PRC banks and are expiring within one year As at 31
Decambar 2017, the bills receivables with the camang amount of RMB3EE million (2016 RMESE

millien) were pledged 1o secure bills payables

The following 15 an analysis of acoounts recewvables by age, nat of allowancea for doubtful debts,
prasented based on the date of delwery of goods or sarvices which approxirmated the revenue

recognition date

31 December 21 Dacamber

2017 2018

RME million RME riffion

Less than ong year 1041 13,036
One to two years 1.648 1,556
Twier to thrae yaars 1.027 1.0%0
Mora than thres years 233 138
13.319 16,178
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

24, ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

The movement of allowance for doubtiul debts was as follows

Year ended 31 December

2017 2016

RME miffion ANE milfion

At the baginning of the year 420 194
Impairment loss

= racognised 760 245

—amaounts recoveared (140) {10

Writtan off (1) (3]

At the end of the year 1,039 420

The agmg analysis of accounis recenables that are past due but not impaired are as follows

31 December 31 Decembar

2017 2018

RME milfion RME mulfion

Lass than one year 1.335 2118
One to two years 1.399 1,408
Two to three years 377 178
hore than thres years 38 B2
3,149 3,783

Recavables that ware not everdue or unimpared refate 1o 8 wide range of custamars for whom

there was no racent history of default

Recanables that wers past dus bul not impaired relate to 5 number of independent customers
that have a good track record with the Group, which the Group doss not hold any collateral over
these balances Based on past exparnence, the managemeni balieves that no impairment is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality

and the balances are siill considared fully recoverabla

Includad i accounts recanables are the following ameunts denominated in foregn Cumenc s are

set out balow

31 December 21 Dacembar

2017 2018

RME million BNE mnlfior

Uinitad States Dallars ["USDT) 105 4BE
European Dollars ("ELIR") - 140
108 B26

222 Chna Shenhua Ensrgy Company Limied
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
Transfers of financial assets

As at 31 Decamber 2017, the Groug endorsed bills recenvables amounting to RME1,858 millian
{2016 AMBZ.0T5 millien) to suppliers 1o settle the sccounts payables of same smounis and
discounted bills receivables amounting to RMB137 million (2016 AME448 midlion) to banks In
accordance to the relevant laws in the PRC, the holders of the bills recewables have a night of
racourse agamst the Groupaf the ssuing banks default payment [the: TContinuing Imbvement ™)
In the opimion of the Directors, the fair values of the Contmuing Involvement are msignificant, and
the Group hes transferred substanhally all the nsks and rewards of ownership relating 1o these
bills recavabias, and accordingly derecognised tha full carmying amounts of the bills recanablas, n
case of bills recaivables endorsed to suppliers. derecognised the associated sccounts payables

PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
31 December 31 Diecamber

2017 2018
RME milfion FME millon

Financial assats at PVTPL
= Darnvative financial iInstruments 56 4
52

- Tradable wealth management products 50
108 54
Aymilabla-for-zale Investimenis
- Wealth management products (Noge (i) - 23380
108 23,404
Prepaid expanses and daposils 8115 7,023
Loans and advances te China Enargy Group and fellow
subzidiarias (Note () 5,262 2,209
Amounts due from associates 535 a73
Deductible VAT and other tax 3,075 3,396
Othar recanables 3.357 1,781
20,452 4@, 752
Notes
ful As ar 371 Decarnber 2006, the Group invested in principa-gusrantesd Modting incoma wiralth managermsnt products

amounting to REMEZ, 000 rillion with tarm of 90 diys and expeciod arnual rates of ritum ranging from 3 20% 10
3 358%, and non-principal-guaranteod loating ncoms wealth managerment products amounting 1o RMB 2 380 mellon
with toerrn ranging from 32 days 1o 366 dovs and expected annual rates of return ranging from 4 10% 10 455%
The wealth managament products hakd by the Grows are valeed by decounting cash flow mathed, the detailed fas
value measuraments are discoged i Note 37 3

[ As at 31 Decembar 2017, the Group had foans 10 Ching Enengy Group and febow subsadianss amounting to AMBS 05&
rmilbion (2076 AMB2,087 malion), which baar mierast at rates rangng from 3.02% 1o 4 28% per annurm (20703 929% 10
5 0% par anreeml. The rermaning balarces are unsecsed, mterest-free and have no fowed terms: of repaymnent
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

26.

27

RESTRICTED BEANK DEPOSITS

Restncted bank deposits as at 31 Decembar 2017 represent statutery deposit resenes at the
PROC, coltatarals for bills payables and collaterals ralated to the operating of mines and ports

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash sguivalants in the consohdated statement of fmancial position and the consoldated
staternent of cash flows comprise cash at bank and in hand, and time deposils with orgnal
raturity within thres months.

Included i cash and cash equivalents are the following amounts denominated in foreign
currancies are sat out balow

31 Dacember 21 Decamber

ooOooood

2017 2018

RME million AME millor

usp 776 111
HED 2 2
ELR 40 28
818 141

28. DEFERRED TAXATION

Far the purpose of the presentation in the consolidated statament of financial pasiticn, certan
daferred tax sssets and abilities have bean offset The following is the analysis of the delarred
tax balances for financial raporting purpose

31 Dacember 321 Decamber

2017 2016

RME milfion AME million

Deferrad tax assets 3,798 3,845
Dutered iacdiasiing i i

3,049 3082

224 Chna Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

28. DEFERRED TAXATION {CONTINUED)

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

The following are the major deferred tax assets and lisbihtes recognised and movemants thereon

during the current and prior year

Cradited
(charged) in
prafit or loss/
other At
At 1 January comprehensive December
2017 income 2017
RME milion  RME milfien  RME miflion
Allowances, primarily for recenvables snd mventones 503 23 526
Property, plant and equipment 769 7 T62
Leaza prapayimeants {164] 2 {167}
Tax lossas utihsad 451 {137) 3
Tax allowsable expensss not yet incurred 1 - 1
Unrealizad profits from sabes within tha Group 1,187 (84) 1,103
Accrued salanes and other expenses not yet paid 188 22 210
Orthars 12 178 290
Hat deterred 1ax assats 3,052 13 3,049
At 3
At 1 January Craditad in Dacambar
2016 profnorloss 2018
AME million AME million  AME milfion
Allvwances, primatily for recenables and mventories a7 26 503
Proparty, plant and egquipment 427 342 769
Leasa prepaymants {171) 2 11649]
Tax Josses utiksed 34 i 461
Tax allowsable eipenges nol yel incured 152) g3 1
Uinrealized profits from sales within the Group 558 H29 1,187
Accrued salanes and other expanses not yel paid 170 18 188
Othars 73 39 112
Mat deforred tax sssets 1,796 1,266 J.062

At the end of the reporfing period, the Group have unused tax ldsses of RMBB.SE4 million (31
December 2016 RssssMBR. 714 million) and unrecognised deductible tempaorary dif ferences of
AMEE,555 rrulleon 2016 AMBS.EB04 millon) available for offset against future profits A deferred
tax assats has been recognised in réspect of RMB1,296 million 131 Decambaer 2016 BEME1.845
million) of such kosses. Mo deferred 1ax a53e1s has besn recognised in respect of the remaning
RAMBT.268 million (21 December 2016 RMBE.862 million) dua to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. Included in unrecogrized tax losses are losses of BMBEEZ million (31 Decamber

2016 RMB398 million) that will expire jin 2018
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

29,

BORROWINGS
An analysis of the Group's borrowings s as tollows

31 December 31 Decamber
2017 2018
RME million AME mullion

Currant barmowings

Short-tarm bank and other borrowings 9,493 4,384
Current portion of long-term barrowings 6.292 7427
15,785 11.811

MNon-current Borrowings

Long-tarm borrowings. less cumment portion 64,321 58,462
80,106 70,273

Sacured 9.381 9,114
Unsacured 70,725 61,153
80106 70,273

The Group's short-term bormowings ame unsecured and bear inferest at rates ranging from 3 86%
to 4.79% per annum (20168 3.70% to 5.04% per annum), and long-tarm borrowings bear interes!
al rates ranging from 1.08% (o 6.55% per annum (2076 1.08% to 6.55% per annum)

The exposure of the long-tarm bormawings and the contractual maturity dates
31 December 31 Decambar

2017 2016
RMB milfion AME rmulfion

Within one year 6,292 7. 427
Mare than one year, but not exceading hwo years 6,141 5667
More than hwao years, but not excesding five yaars 17,088 13.040
Mare than frve vears 41,091 38,765

70,613 65,889

226  Chmna Shenhua Energy Company Limitad
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

29. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Tha Group's long-term bormowings compnse

31 Decamber 31 Dacamber

2007 2018
RME million FME million
Loars from banks and athar insttutions
AME denominatad Interest rates ranging from 1 08% to
G 65% perannum with matuntes
through 22 January 2036 66,357 81,677
LU0 daneminated Interest rates ranging from Libar+0. 7%
to Libor+2 86% par annurm with
matunties through 26 Decamber 2034 21 1,722
Japanasa Yan ("JPY") Intorest rates ranging from 1 80% to
denomenated 2.60% per annum with maturities
through 20 March 231 2119 2445
EUR denarminated Interest rate &t 2 85% par annum with
matunties through 22 June 2002 26 45
70,613 65,889
Less: cumant portion of bngtem borrewings 6,292 1.427
64,321 BB 462

As at 31 December 2017, included in the above oulstanding borrowings, were entrusied
Ioane fram China Energy Group and fellow subsidianies amounting 1o BMB1.374 million (2016
RMBA.BZ4 rmllsen)

Certain borrowings are secured ovar certam proparty, plant and eguipment with-a carmying amount
af RMBELL mllion (2016 BMBTOT rulhand {sea Mote 18], cartain lease prapaymeants wath a
carmying amount of HMES3Z million (2016: Mill (saa Mote 22), certain fulure powsear revenus to be
generated by the Group, the invesiment in & subsidiary of the Company and & guaranies by a non-
controlling sharehaldar of & subsidiany

2017 Annual Regot 227
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

20. MEDIUM-TERM NOTES AND BONDS

On 7 Movembar 2083, the Company ssued medium-term notes with procesds of apprexamately
AMEE.000 million and are repayable on 11 November 2018 The notes bear interest rate of 5.49%
per annim, repayable snnually. The effective interest rate is 5 65% par annum

On 19 August 2004, the Company issued medium-tarm notes with proceeds of approximataly
RMB 10,000 million and ware repaid on 21 August 2017 The notes bear interast rate of 5 10% per
annum, rapavable annually The effectve interest rata s 5§ 17% per annum

On 16 Seplamber 2014, the Company issusd medium-tarm notes with proceads of approximately
AMB 10,000 rmilion and were repaic on 18 September 2017 The notes bear interest rate of 5 04%
par annum, repayable annually 1ts ef fective interast rate i 5 11 % per annum

On 20 January 2016, Ching Shenhua Owversess Capital Company Limitéd ("Shenhua Overseas
Capital”) issued Dollar bonds with proceads of LSDS0O million, approximately AMBZ.061 million
and are payable on 19 January 2018 The bonds bear interest rate of 2. 60% per annum, repayable
semi-annually 115 effective intarest rate is 2 84 % par annum;

On 20 January 20158, Shenhus Oversaas Capital issued Dollar bonds with proceeds of USDEQD
million, approcamately AMES,061 million and are payable on 19 January 2020, The bonds bear
interast rate of 3.13% perannum, repayable semi-annually It effective interast rate is 3.36% per
annum

On 20 January 2015, Shenhua Overseas Capital issusd Dollar bonds with proceads of LUSDEOD
million, appraxamately AMEBE3.081 million and are payable on 19 January 2028 The bonds bear
inferast rate of 3. 88% per annum, repayable seme-annually [ts-effective interast rate s 4 10% per
annum

The net proceads of tha Dollar bonds issued were mainly used for the repayment of loans of
subsidianes

228 Chna Shenhua Ensrgy Company Limitad
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYAELES

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

31 December 31 Discambear

2017 2016
RME million AME mnllion
Accounts-payablas

- China Energy Group, an assocate of China Energy
Group and fellow subsicdharmes 1.874 2140
- Associales 283 218
- Third parties 29,431 9624
31,588 31,882
Bills paysblas 2,326 3174
33,914 36,185

As at 31 Decembar 2017, certain bills payables were secured by bills recenables held by the

Group (see Note 24)

The fallowing is an aging analysis of accounts and bills payables, presented based on invoice date

31 Dacember 21 December

2017 2016

RME million RAME milflion

Las= than one year 25,241 B 205
One 1o two vears 2,576 4,184
Two to threa years 2431 2320
Miare than three yaars 3.666 2366
13914 35,156

Included in accounts and bills paysblés are the following amounts denominated in foresgn

currancies ara saf out balow

31 Dacember 21 Dacamber

2017 2016

RME milfion RME raillion

usD 1,398 486
EUR 7 154
Great Brtish Pounds 2 19
1407 655
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017
32. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYAEBLES
31 December 21 Diecamber

2017 2016
RME million AME mnllion

Accroed staff wages and walfare banafits 4,042 3,727
Accruad interast payable 472 T8
Taxas pavable ather than income tax 7408 6,911
Dividands payable 4,149 2665
Cross-currency exchange rate swaps 12 -
Racaipts in advances 5.530 4,196
Deaposzits from China Energy Group and fellow subsidianss
(Mete ()} 20,075 13,482
Other accrued expenses and payvables (Wots (il 10,307 9,665
51,945 41,351
Motes

fal As at 31 December 2017, deposits from China Energy Group and fellow subsidaries bore interest at 042% 1o
1.62% per annom (2006 0.42% 10 1 62% par annuml

[m) Crthtr acornped axpenses and pavables of the Graup included
31 Dacambar 31 Decamber
2017 2018
RMB million AME ratlran
Arrsounts dus 1o China Energy Group and feflow subsidianas 123 1,045
Arnaunts dud 1o assoaates m| Bq
1.268 1999

This above balantes are ursecured, imersst-reo and payable on demand
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
31 December 31 Diecambear
2017 2016
RME million AME rallion
Fayables for acqguisition of miming nghts Vore (i) B5Z 1.0493
Deferred incomea [Nate () 1,367 1.328
Definad banafit plans 128 147
Othars 280 288
2,637 Z.854
Anabkysad tor reporting purpose as
Current labilifies 345 403
Mon-currant labilies 2,292 Z.451
2,637 2,854
Mades
[al The balarces mainly represent payables for acquizition of mining nghts which ara 10 be settled over the period of

produstion gt out @y the contracts on an annual basis. The anmusl payment i3 detarrrened by fived rates on a par
torng basis with refesence 10 the annual produchon volume af the acquired mnes m the scguisition agresments

(u) Daferred mcome mamly represents grants provided by several local governments in the PRC to encourage the

constructson of non-oument asses

ACCRUED RECLAMATION OBLIGATIONS

Year ended 31 December

2017 2018

RME million AME rlion

Al the beginming of the yaar 2,549 2,197
Addition for the year 58 220
Accration axpensa 138 132
At the.and of the year 2,745 Z.549
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

35.

36.

37.

SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 31 Discambear
2017 2016
RME million AME mnllion

Regestaned, msued and fully pa

15,491,037 ,955 domestic hsted A shares of RMIB 1 .00 each 16,491 16,491
3,398,582 500 H shares of BMB1.00 aach 3.399 3389
15,890 19,850

e

All A shares and H shares rank pan passu in all material aspects
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s policy s o maintain a strong capital base so &8s fo maintain mvestor, craditor and
market confidence and o sustain future development of the businass

The Group manages the capital strugture and makes adjustments to it in the hght of changss in
aconomic conditions and the nsk charsctenstics of the underlying assats: In order to mamiain or
adjust the capifal structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dvidends pad to shareholdars,
return capital to shareholdars or issus naw shares 10 reduce debts

The Group moniors capital using a geanng rabie which iz 1otal kabilities divided by total assets
The Group sims to mantain the gasnng ratio st 8 reasoenable leval The Group's geanng ratio as &t
31 Dacemnber 2017 was 34% (2016 33%)

There were no changss in tha Group's approach 1o capilal manggement compared with previous
yaars

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
37.1 Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of each of the following categonas of financial assets and financial
liabibities at the end of the reporting pencd are sat out as follows

31 December 31 Decamber
2017 2018
RME millicn BME mullion

Financial assets

Available-for-zale investments 854 1.800
Loans and raceivables including cash and cash

equivalants) 125,517 98,661
Darivative financial instrurmants 56 54
Tradable wealth management products o2 33,360

Financial liabilities

Amortised cost 164,633 172,081
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
37.2 Financial risk management objectives and policias

Tha Group's major finandial instruments melude accounts ‘and bills recavables, loans and
advances tofdeposits fromfamounts doe to China Energy Group and fallow subsidiares,
amounts dua fromfto associates, olher recenables, accounts and bills payvables, bormwings,
ather pavables, long-temn habilities, medium-term notes and bonds Detals of the financeal
imetruments are disclozad in the respective notes The rizks ascociated with these finarceal
instrurments include market rsk Dinterest rate and currancy nsks), cradit nsk and leguedity
fisk. The policies on how 1o mitigate these risks are set eut below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures 1o ensure appropnate measures are Implamentscd
ana himaly and effective manner

Market risk
! Currency risk

The functional currancy of most of the group entities 13 AME in which most of
the transactions ara denominated However, certain of the Group’s borrowings,
recenvables, bank balances and pavables are denominated in foresgn currencies
The Group enterad into cross-currency: exchange rate swaps with bank with good
reputation in respect of Its cartain interast paymenis of borrowings dencminated in
LISD in order to mitigate the nsk from the fluctuation of USD against AME, and the
camying amounis are set out in MNola 29

The carnaing amounts of the Group's foragn currency denommated monetary assats
and rmonetary labihtes at the end of the reparting pernod are as follows

Liabilities jﬁﬂ
31 December 31 Decomber
FL7] KL FiE 2016
LEn 168 208 Er1] 697
JBY 218 25 - -
(rthet cumencass 3 il 42 170
Sensitvity analysis

The fallowing table details the Group's sansitivity to.a 10% increase or decraase in
exchange rate of each foremn currency against BMB, whila all other vanables are
held constant. Tha sensitivity analysis includes only autstanding foraign curréncy
denominated monetary items at the and of the reporting pened

Lis JoY (htber cumencis
Yoar ended 11 Decamber  Yearanded 31 December  Year ended 31 December

nn e iy e an il g
A rilfor AMEmilo AMEmillee  QMEmdon AMTmilion AW mallon

Wecreazehincroase m profd alter b bor the yaar
~ i MR weadens aained fecenn cormences 138} (1] {1541 (1Fx . i
- ol RME: stresvpthens agaered foremn outrencass 1% i 158 183 B 4
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

37. FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUED)
37.2 Financial risk managem ent objectives and policies {Continued)
Market risk {Continued)
il Interest rate nsk

The Group 5 exposed 1o far value intarest rate nsk i relation 1o led-rate koan and
receivables, borrowings, medium-term notes and bonds ises Motes 26, 29 and 20)
The Group has entered into interest rate swaps 1o hedge sgamst s exposures (o
changas in fair values of its certain interest payments of borrowings (ses Mots 29)

The Group 1= aiso exposed toocash flow intarest rate nsk in relation fo vanable-rate
barrowings and varighle-rate loans and recevablas (sas Mates 29 and 21) Other
than the concentration of interest rate risk related to the movemenis in London
Interbank Offered Rate and the loan interest published by the PBOC, the Group has
no-sanificant concentration-of interast rate nsk

The Group s exposures to inferest rates on financial habilities are detailed in the
[iguidity ni=k management section of this note

Sansivdy analysis

The sensitivity analyses below has baan deterrmined bazed on the exposure toonterast
rates for varable-rate borrowings and variable-rate loans and recenables st the end
of the reporing period. Mo sensitivily analysis has been presented for the exposurs
to interest rates for bank balences as the management of the Group considers that,
taking into accound that the fluctuation in inferast rates on bank balances is minimal,
tha impact of profit or loss for the year = insignificant

The analysiz 13 prepared assuming variable-rate borrowings and vanable-rate loans and
receivables oulstanding at the end of the reporting pencd were outstanding for the
whole year

If interast rates had beean 100 basis points (2016 100 basis pointst higherlowear
and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s profit for the vear endad

31 Decembar 2017 would decressafincrease by RMB324 milhan (2016 decreaseS
incraaza by AMEZES mallion)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Faor the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [{CONTINUED)
37.2 Financial risk managem ent objectives and policies {Continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 Decamber 2017, the Group's mammumm exposure to credit nsk which will cause a
finangisl 1055 to the Group due to fsillure to dischargs an obligation by the countérparties and
financial guarantees provided by the Geoup is ansing from

3 the carrying amount of the respective recognised financtal assets &5 s1aled in 1ha
consohdated statemant of financial position; and

. the amount of contingant liability i relation to the financial quaraniess provided by
thi Group as disclosed in Mote 383

In order to minimise the credit risk, the managament of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit imits, cradit approvals and other monitonng
proceduras to ensume that follow-up action 15 taken fo recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group raviews the recoverable amount of sach individual trade debt on regular basis
and at the end of the reporting penod to ensure that adequate impairment losses ane made
for irrecovarable amounts. In réspect of the rigk arising from the provision of finandial
guarantiees, the managament of the Group continuousky rmonitors the cradit quality and
tinancial conditions of the guaranteed parties that the Group issued financial guarantes
contracts in favor of to ensure that the Group will not suffer significant credit losses as a
result of the falure of the guaranteed parties on the repayment of the relevant koans Inthis
regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s credit nsk s significantly reduced

The cradit risk on liguid funds 15 Iimited bacause the counterparties are banks with good
reputation

Cither than concentration of cradit nisk on hguid funds which are deposited with several
banks wath good reputation, the Group does not have any other signilicant concentration
of credit nsk Accounts recenables consist of a large number of customars, which-spread
across diverse industnes and located in the PRC

Liquidity risk

Liguedity rnisk i= tha nsk that the Group will not be able to meat its financial obligation as
they fall dus The approach to managing hguidity 15 to ensure, as far g5 possible, that it
will abways heve sufficient higuidity to meet its labilittes whan due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurnng unacceptable losses or nisk damage to the Group's
reputation

Tha Group closaly monitors cash flow mquiraments and sptimizing 115 cash return, The
Group prepares cash flow forecasts and ensures it has sufficient cash for the senvicing of

operation. financial, and capital obligations, this excludes the potential impact of extreme
circumstances-that cannot reasonably ba pradicted, such as natural disasters
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017
37. FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUED)
37.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
Liguidity risk (Continued)
The following table details the remaining contractual maturity of the Group's financial
ligbilities at the end of the reporting penod, which sre based on contractual undiscountad
cash flows including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if {loating,

based on rates current at the end of the reportmg period) and the sarest date the Group
can be required 10 pay

1 Deconbue 2117
g btad
sutage  Oademand Total Total
Blemst  orkssthaa Homtha mdisantid  carrying

fale Twa Tlpwrs Hijes byears sk fows aimoant
§ Almibn Alfmdes Afwila APodbs P mie  AMEadia

Fimanciad iabilitios:
Aot and bils pables, ethes payabiés and
leryptotm kb 818 w 7 T T ]
Bamowings manb: plose e 45 B 450 win Bin 91505 ik
Bormowenes e Flon] plo m 14 1M 1Hs 1M £ 1108
Wit tem noies s boedls 18 e i | 1) L) 15 W7
gl nE UM S8 BN e
I Detembes 116
Wenghtad
soage  Ondessend Tol Tolat
mleed ot less than Morethan undecoanied  Gamyng
fate Tyt Viwar:  Hyers byean  cashiban vl
§ Mmden Al A@mdon A mdor A melion MY mallor
Fisancal N bilitios:
etz and bils paabées, othed payabdes
atef long-demmn Rabbires 555 b g s 1% i J62 fE50
Bormmarngs varible mleresl e 16 16576 134 18054 b7k £1.206 B%6
Bormoemgs (oo mienssd re 1M 438 53 b <] 1583 10710 suy
Wechumedem notesand bonds 15 T3 &3] 1555 1873 A1) £

19258 1745 B BIT9E Ve Tl

Saved as discussed above, the Group also makes use of banks and financial institutions
facilities a5 ana of the effective scurces of kquidity

The maximum lability of financial guarantees issued by the Group 15 disclosed in Note 383,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

37. FANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
37.3 Fair value measurements

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at
fair valua on a recurring basis

Az of 37 Decamber 2017, the Group has finencial assets imestments in denvative financal
instruments. tradable wealth management products, and wealth management products
which are measured &t far value of AMBES million (2016 BMBA million), AMBS2 million
(2016, RMBSEO milhon), and BMB105 million (2018 AMB33.350 millionl, respectively. Tha
Group has financial habilities in dervative financial instruments which are measurad at fair
valug of AMBIZ million (2076 Ml

M A3
Decomber  Decembar  Farvaue  Valmson lechiquels!
m? 2006 herwchy - andkey inputis)
BB mllon RME modfion
Financial assets:
Drerrvative: firancial msuments 1 4 Levell (Ouated peice i an achve makal
Tradable wealth management 52 50 Level 2 Decounted cash flow Fubure cash flows ate
preducts stinvey tied boveeed op expoched pale of reban
of comparable products
AFSwealth roragement poducts 16 A0 Level2 Descounted cash flow Fubre
cash flowsare estmated based on expecied
rafe of retuin of comparsble prodicts
Finandial Babilities:
Drervativi firanscal msmments 12 - Lwel 2 (hjnted rnatket prices oo dealer prices foe

simdal m3tmumenis

There were no transter betwaen Leval 1 and: Lavel 2 dunng the year ended 31 Decembear
2017 and 2016

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair
valua on a recurring basis

Excapt a2 datailed in the following table, the Directors considar that the carnying armounts
of financial assets and hinancial habilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated
financial statements apprexmate their fair values

At 31 Decomber 2017 At 31 Decamber 2016
Carrying amount Fair value Camrying amount Fair valug
RME mitlion RME million HME riliion RME milion

Financial liabilities;

Fread rate bank borrowings 6,658 6,670 8507 8,567
Froed rate medium-term

noles 4,955 &, 00E 24974 25282
Froed rate bonds 8,752 8,903 10,331 10,436
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017
37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

37.3 Fair value measurements (Continued)

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair
value on a recurring basis {Continued)

The fair value of fived rate bank barrowings above m the Level 2 category is messuned using
discounted cash flow mathod wheare the future cash tlows are estimated based on the
contract and discounted at & rate that reflects the credit nsk of the suers

The tair values of medium-term notes and bends are included in the Level 1 category, which
hiave baen danved from the quoted prices [unadjusted) in an sctive marked

28. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below shows the detalled changes in the Group's labilites ansing from financing
actvities, including both cash and noncash changes. Liabiities ancing from financing activitis
are those for which cash flows ware, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Group's
consolidated statemant of cash (lows a5 cash flows frorm financing sctivities

Medir-term Accried interest
Botrowings nates Bonds payable Total
FHE il AME mitlian 8 mutlios RE il FOME o e

Note 29 Nete 70 Note 30 Note 32
At 1 January 20017 10,473 914 1033 105 106, 283
Frraneting cash flows 10,161 {20,000 - 5,763 {15,801
Foregn exchange [aza - {5481 - 8271

Amorhston of decount o

niedes and bands - i 20 - 41
Intetest experses - - - 558 558
At 31 Dacambar 2017 8D, 108 4595 9.752 471 45 315

39. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
39.1 Capital commitments

As at 31 December, the Group had capital commitments for land and builldings and
gquipment. as follows:

31 December 21 Decamber
2017 2016
RME milfion AME milfion

Contracted Tor but not provided

- Land and buildings 19,485 Z3.604
= Equiprrent 14,425 17200
33,910 40,804
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

39. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
39.2 Operating lease commitments

Ciparating lease commitmants mainly represant business premises, mining related
machinenas snd equipments lased through non-cancallable operating lesses These
operating leases do not contam provesions for conhingent lease rentals As at 31 Dacembar,
future minimum leass payments under non-cancellable operating leases on busingss
pramises, mining ralated machinenes and equipmants having initial or remaining lease
terms of more than one year are payable as follows

11 Dacember 31 December
2017 2016
AME million AME muilhon

Within one year 373 45
Aftar ona vear but within five vears 1.144 23
Aftar frve vears 606 -

2,123 B8

39.3 Financial guarantees issued

As atl 31 Decembear 2017, the Group had ssued certain guarantees in raspect of cartain
banking facilitees granted 1o anm antity whch the Group held less than 20% equity interast
The maximom amount guaranteed is RMB18Z million (2076 RMET91 million)

Az at 31 Decembar 2017, the Group had issued certain guaranteas in respect of certain
banking faciities granted 10 an associate of the Group. The measmum amount-gusrantssd is
BME40 million {31 Decamber 2016 bl

39.4 Legal contingencies
The Group = the defendant in certam lawsuits as well as the plantff n other proceedings
arising 1n the ardinary course of business. While the outcomes of such contingancias,
lswsuits or othar proceedings cannot be detarmined &1 prasent, management believes that

any resulfing labilities will not have a matenal advarse effect on the financial position or
operating results of the Group
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

39. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
395 Environmental contingencies

To date, the Group has not incurred any significant expenditure for environmental
rernediation, is currenthy not invalved in any environmentsl remediation. and apart from the
provisien for land reclamation costs, has not accrued any further amounts for envirenmental
remediation relating to its operations Undar the existing legisiation. management belisves
that there are no probable kabilites that wall have a matanal adverse affact on the financeal
position or opérating results of the Group The regulatory bodws, however, have moved,
and may move further towards the sdopten of more stringent environmental standards
Environmental labilities are subject o considarable uncertainties which affact the Group's
gbility fo estimate the ulbimate cost of remediation afforts These uncertainties include (1)
the exact nature and extent of the contamination at vanous sites incleding, but not imated 1o
coal mines and land developmeant areas, whather operating, closed ar sold, (i) the extant of
reguired cleanup efforts; il vanying costs of alternative remediation strategies, vl changes
in environmental remediation reguiremants; and (v} the identification of new remediation
sifes. The amount of such futurs cost g indeterminable due 1o such factors &5 the unknown
magnitude of possible contarmination and the unknown timing and extent of the corrective
actions thal may be required Accordingly. the eutceme of enviranmental lizbilities under
future environmental legislation cannot reascnably be estimated at present, and could be
mizterial

40. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLAN

I addition to a mimimal defined benelit plan operated by s subsidiary, the Group participates,
in ling with the regulations of the PRC. mainly in various dafined contribution retirement plans
organized by mumcipal and provincial governrments fer its emplovess The Group is requined 1o
make contnbutions 1o tha retiremant plans at 209% of the salanes, bonuses and canam allowancas
of the employess. In-additicn, as approvad by tha government, the Group makes contrnibution fo
a supplemental defined cantribution pansion plan for its employess. The fund is managed by a
qualified fund manager Tha Group has no othar mataral obligation for the payment of pansion
benefits associated with these plans beyond the annual contnbutions described above The
Group's contributions {or the yvear anded 31 Dacembar 2017 ware BMBZ.886 millian (2016
RMBZ, 728 millien)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

41.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group

The Group s cantralled by Ching Energy Group and has significant transschions and
relationships with China Energy Group, an sssociate of China Energy Group and subsidines
af China Energy Group. (" fellow subsidiaries™) Ralated parties refer 1o antarprises over
which China Energy Group 5 able o exercise significant influence or contrel The Group
also has entered into fransactions with its associates, over which the Group can exercise
significant influancs

The Group had the following transsctions with China Energy Group, an associste of China
Enargy Group, fellow subsidienes, and associates of the Group that were carmied oul in the
normal course of busingss during both yaars

2017 2016
RMB milfion AME million
Interest iIncome i1} 852 B34
Income from antristed loans fid N 33
Interest expense (il 248 242
Purchasas of ancillary matanals and spade
parts ] 776 1.347
Mining semvice Incoma vl 90 -
Ancillary and social services {wil 385 688
Transporiation senice INComsa {wul 193 185
Transportation Sen/ice axpensa Lwiid - -
Sale of coal (i) 6,257 4,724
Purchase of coal (5] 9,139 6,227
Property leasing fr) 88 48
Rapairs and maintenance sarvices expanse Lein 47 44
Coal éxport sgency expense [l 11 8
Purchase of equepment 2nd construction waork v 1,119 1.021
Sale of coal chamical prodict [3owd 4,382 2804
Cther income vl 2,084 2123
Granting of koans from Shenhiua Finande Paowiil 2,281 4,768
Repayrmient of loans from Shenhua Finance  Goan) 3.067 3,800
Granting of entrusted loan e} 420 -
Repayment of entrusted loan [£=4] 627 -
Met deposits recaved (padi by Shenhua
Finance ]| 6,583 (11,0081
Leans from China Energy Group Lot - -
Repaymant of loans from China Enargy
Group i) 3.450 2600

e —

1] Imterast income represents interest eamed from loans to China Enargy Group and
fallow subsidiaries. The applicable interest rate 1= detarmined in accordance with the
prevaling interest rates published by the PBOC

(il Income from entrusted loans represents ntersst sarned from entrusted logns to-an
associate of the Group, The appheable intarest rate 15 datermined in accordance with
tha pravailing intarast rates publishad by the PEOC
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group (Continued)

() Interest expense represents interest incurred from deposits placed and loans from
China Energy Group and fellow subsidianes. The applicable interest rate is deterrmined
in accordance with the pravailing interest rates published by the FROC

(v Purchases of anciltary matenals and spare parts rapresent purchase of matanals
and utility supplies refsted to the Group's operations from fellow subsidianes and an
aszociate of China Energy Group

) Mining servica Incoma reprasents income earngd from coal mining services 1o a
fellow subsidiany

vy Ancillary and social services represant expenditures for social welfare and support
services such as proparty management, water and slecincity supply, and cantesan
expanse paid 10 China Energy Group, fellow subsidiaries and an associate of China
Enargy Group

(vl Transportation senice Income reprazents income aarned from fallow subsidianes in
rezpact of coal transportation services

pwil)  Transporiation seTvice expense reprasenis expense related to coal transportation
SaMVICE.

(e Sale of coal represants income from sale of coal to fellow subsdianss

(x Purchsse of coal represents coal purchased from associates of the Group. an associate
of China Energy Group and fellow subsidianes

fx)  Property leasing represents rental paid or payable in respect of properties leased from
faltow subsidianies

(xn)  Repairs and maintenance Sevices eXpenss rapresents axpense related 1o machinery
repairs and maintenance senvices provided by fellow subsidianes.

Gwi) | Coal export agency expenss represants expanse related lo coal export agency
sarvices provided by a fellew subsidiany

(ol Purchase of aguipment and constroction work represants expanditune ralated 1o
equipment and construction service provided by fellow subsidiaries

vl Sale of coal chermcal product represenis mcomea from sale of coal chemical product
1 fedloww subsidiaries

Govi)  Other income includes sgency incoms; repars and maintenances senvice NGorma, sales
of anciltary materials and spare parts, mansgement fee income, sales of water and
glectncity, financia! senice income, ate: earmad from Ching Energy Group and fallow
subsidiaries

fzvn)  Granting of loans from Shenhua Finance represents loans granted by Shenhua Finance
to China Energy Group and fallow subsidianss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fallow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group (Continued)

baviiil Bepaymant of loans from Shenhua Finance reprasents leans repaid by China Energy
Group and fellow subsidiaries to Shenhua Finance

xpd)  Granting of entrusted loan represents an enfrusted lean granted to an associate of the
Group

) Repayment of entrusted loan represents an entrusted lean repaid by an assocate of
the Group

(o) Receipt of deposits by Shenhus Finance represents net deposits recened by Shenhua
Finance from China Enargy Group-and fellow subsidiaries

Boen)  Loans obisined by the Group
fecnil Repaymeant of loans from:a fellow subsidary by the Group

The Directors are of the opimon that the above transactions with related parties wers
conducied in the ordinary course of business snd in sccordsnce with the agreements
goveming such lransachons

The Group entered mio a number of agreements with China Energy Group, an associate
of China Energy Group, fellow subswdianes, and associates of the Group. The terms of the
principal agreaments are surmmarnsed as follows

(i The Group has entered into a mutuel supply agreemeant for the mutual provision of
production supphes and ancillary services with an associate of China Energy Group
and fallow subsidiaries Pursuant to the agresment, an associate of China Enargy
Group and fellow subsidiaries provide the Group with the production supplies
and sarvices; ancillary production services ncluding the vse of the information
netwaork system and ancillary adminisirative sanvices, On the other hand, the Group
provides fellow subsidianes with water supplies, roling steck management, raiheay
management, rathway fransportation and other related or similar production supphes
of senvices and use of the information network system

The praducts and senvices provided under the sgresmaent, other than the shanng of uss
of the information network systam which is fres of charge, are provided in accordance
with the following pricing policy

* price prascribad by the state (ncluding any price prascrnibad by any relevant
local governmantl, if applicable,

. whare there 1€ no state-prescrbed price but where thers 15 a state-guidance
price. than the state-guidance prica.

. where there 15 nenther & state-prescnbed price nor & state-quidance pnce, the
markat price; or

. where none of the above is applicable or where it is not practical to spply the
gbove pnoing policies in reslity, the pnce to be sgreed between the ralevant

parties shall be based on reasonable costs ncumed in providing the goods or
senvices plus a profit margin of 5% of such cosis.
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year snded 21 December 2017

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group (Continued)

(i The Group has entered into coal supply agreements with fellow subsidiaries and
aszociates of the Group The coal supplied 1= charged at the prevaiing market pnce

() The Group, through Shenhua Finance, has entared into a linancial senicas agreament
with China Energy Group and fellow subsidianes. Pursuant to the agreement, Shenhus
Finance provides financial services to China Energy Group and fellow subsidianies
Tha interast rate for the deposits with Shenhua Finance from China Enargy Group and
faltow subsidianas should not be lower than the lowest it published by the FBOC
for the-same type of deposit. The interast rate for leans made by Shenhua Finance
to China Energy Group and feliow subsidiaries should not be highsr than the highsst
limit published by the PROC for the same type of kan The above intarest rates
should be deterrmined by reference 1o the rale charged by normal commercial banks
in the PRC for comparable deposits and loans on normal commercial terms The
teas charged by Shenhua Finance for the provision of other financial services shall
be determinad asccording 1o -the rates chargeable by the PBOC or the China Banking
Regulatory Commission

(v The Group has enterad into a proparty leasing agresmeant with fallow subsidianaes for
leasing of certan proparties to each other Mo rent s payable by the Group belors
fellow subsicharies oblains the relevant property cwnership certificate The rental
charges are based on comparable market rates I telloww subsidianes negotiate to sell
8 leased proparty tona third party, the Company hes a pre-emptive right to purchase
such property under terms no less favorable than other third party

(v}  The Group has anterad into-a land leasing agreameant with fallow subsidianies. The
annual rent i datermined based on the local marke! rate. The Group 15 not allowed 1o
sub-al the leased land

(vl The Group has entersd inte an agency acgreamant for the expon of coal with a fellow
subsidiary. The fellow subsidiary 15 appointed as a non-exclusve export agent of the
Group and 1= entilled 1o recenve an agency fea based on the relevant market rates
or lowear rates. Currently, the rate 1z 0.7% of the fres on board sales price of coal
axpoitad

il The Group entered inte an agency agreement for the sale of coal with fellow
sybsidiaries The Group s appointad as tha axclusive sales agent of fallow
subsidianes for tharmal coal and non-axclusive sales agent for coking coal The Group
is antitled to recenve an agency fea, whichis based on 115 ralated costs incurmed plus a
profit margin of 5% for sales of coal outssda the Inner Mongeha Autonomous Region
Mo agency fee s charged for sales of coal within the nner Mongolia Autonomaus
Region

fvi) . The Group has anterad into agreemants with fallow subsidianes undar which the
Group has bean granted the night 1o use certain trademarks. Fellow subsidianes bear
its ownecost for the registration of such trademarks dunng the tarm of the tradariarks
ligense agreement and expenses for enforcemeant against any infringament of the
licansed trademarks by third parties
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1

41.2

Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group (Continued)

Amounts dus fromfto China Energy Group, an associate of Chinag Energy Group. fellow
subsidianes, and associates of the Group

31 Dacembar 31 Decembar

2017 20186
Motes RMB million AME million
Accounts and bills recevables 24 2,594 3,463
Prapard axpenses and other current assels 25 5,797 3,182
Qther non-cumant assels 21 10,133 13,807
Tatal arvaunts doe fram Ching Enérgy
Group, an associate of China Energy
Group, fellow subzidiaries and associates
af tha Group 18,530 20,147
Barmrowings 29 1,374 4,824
Accounts payables <h| 2,157 2368
Accrued expanses and other payables o 21,341 16,491
Tetal amounds due to China Enargy
Group,an asscciate of China Energy
Group and fellow subsidianes, and
assocmates of the Group 24,872 22,673

Other than those disclosad in Notes 21, 25, 29 and 32, amounts due fromfta China Enargy
Group, an associate of China Energy Group, feliow subswdiares, and associates of the Group
bear no Interest, are unsecured and are repayable in accordance with mormal commercial
ferms

Key management personnel emoluments

K.ey management parsonnel raceme compensation in the farm of fees, basic salanes.
hoosing and other allowances, benafits in kind, discretionary bonuses and retirameant
schame contnbutions

Kay management personnel compensation of the Group s summansed as follows

2017 2018
AME million AME rillion

Shart-term amployea banefile 10
Post-employment benafits 1 1
1 g

Total remunargtion 15 included in “parsonnsel axpansas” as disclosad in Mate 10
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017
41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS [CONTINUED)
41.3 Contributions to post-employment benefit plans
The Group participates in varicus defined contnbution postempleyment benefit plans
organsed by municipal and provingial governmants and a supplemeantal defined contnbution
pansion plan approved by the government for s emplovess. Further detals of the Group's
post-amploymeant henefit plans aredisciosed in Mote 40
41.4 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC

The Company is ultimately controlled by the PRC gevarnmant and the Group operates inan
econormic snvironmeant currently predorminated by govemment-ralated entities

Other than those transactions with China Ensrgy Group, &n associate of China Energy
Group, tellow subsidianes and assocates of the Group as disclosed above, tha Group
conducts business with athar govermment-related entities which include but are not limited
1o the follewing

- Power sales,

- Sales and purchases of cosl,

= Transportation services;

- Construction work,

- Purchases of ancillary materials and spare parts,

- Ancillary and social services, and

- Financial services arrangements

Thesa transactons are conductad in the ordinary course of the Group’s busineass an ferms
comparable 1o those with other entites that are not government-related The Group has
establishad its pricing policies in respect of tale of goods and provision of services, and
approval process for purchases of products and services. Such policies and approval process

apply 1o all counterparties regardless of whather the countarpaity 1= government-related or
mot
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS [CONTINUED)
41.4 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC {Continued)

Having considered the potential for transactions to be impacied by refated parly
ralationships, the Group's buying, pricing strategy and approval processes, and what
infermation would be necessary for an understanding of the potantial affect of the
rilationship on the financisl statements. the Directors are of the opinion that the follswing
transachions with ather government-ralated entities require disclosura

Transactions with other government-related entities, including state-controfled banks in

the PRC
2017 2016
RME milfion RME raillion
Coal revenue a7.212 69,822
Powvar revenie 77,303 57,472
Transportation costs 11,501 1618
Interest income 959 681
Interest axpanses including amount capitalized) 5461 5 463

Balances with other government-related entities, including state-controlled banks in the

PRC
31 December 31 Decembear
2017 2018
RME milfion ANE mullion
Accounts and bills receivables 4,954 12354
Prepaid expensas and other current sssets 683 1,289
Caszh and time deposits at banks 73,728 44,602
Rastricted bank deposits 7.348 B.141
Bomowings 78,326 64578
Accrued expenses and other payables 2915 3,669

42. EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING PERIOD

On 1 March 2018, the Company and GD Power Development Co., Ltd. (tha "GD Power”) enterad
inta a joint venturs agreemant. Pursuant to the agreemant, GO Power and the Company proposed
to contnbute the equites and assets of relevant coal-fired power generation companies inte the
joint venture Based on the agresment, GO Powear will hold 57 47% of eguity interesis in the
joint venture, and the Company will hold 42 §83% of aguity interasts in the joint venture. The joint
veniure agreement will become effective upon approvals from general meetings of GD Power and
the Company, ard relavant suthontiss, inwhich uncartaimbiss rermam

On 23 March 2018, the Directars proposed a hinal dividend of RMBO 81 per ardinary share totaling
ARB1E, 100 million o tha agquity holders of the Company, Further details are disclosad in Mote 13
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

43. SUESIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s material subsidiaries

The Company’s subswdiaries are unlisted Datails of the Company’s matenal subsidianes at the

and of the reporting penod ara sat out betow

e of Progortion of aumership inbarest
ncorporation Typeol Paricolarsof  and voding rights held by
Wae ol thosubaicary  andopeeafin baleatty rogbiond capilal the Group Princpal acvites
3 Docesnber 21 Decembet
i il
¥ ¥
Shethu SabsGrowp  FRC Lieitrd compay FIME1 289 milion 100 100 Teadng of csl
Co.,ud
Shenven Eneayy G L FRE Liemibed-comipany MBS £46 millon 5 51 Todngol coal
Shenbus Shendong Group ~ PRC Lirnted coenpuany BMEA 3¢9 millon 10 100 Teadhng of ot Col provees
Go. i of mtegited sepaces
Shentg Thunge'er Enesgy  FRE Limited company FIMET 102 millon ] & Coal mineg and
o, L ke penanl, getialio
aned sabe of eleciody
Shenbs Baoronle Erenyy PRC Lienitiad company RMET 169 milion 5 &7 Coal memeng; peovimomof
Industied g, (o Ieading and Erats ot ation
SR
Shintes Beaan Shengh  FRC Lierdied iy RMEZ720 million [ &3 Conl mning, povisonol
Evaugy o Ld Kesadhne o Prarespentation
T Ty
Shasrmi Guchesa Jge Enengy FRC Limed company BME2, 278 millon 0 70 Generation and sde of
Co..L1d electncaly, coal ey
atd develpment
Shenbis Guchus | emational FRC Liemtedd ompany AL £ 0 milion T 70 Generatnn and e ol
Fower G, L1 alictoly
Shenhiss Shendong Power PR Lirmiéed cnmpany MBI 524 miliom 1 il Generalinn and sabe ol
o Lid alactncty
Gusangdeng Guohus Tisdan  FRC Livided comypuary RS 670 milion 1] £ Generation and sl of
Tarshan Powee (., i electncily
Thepeng uchs Theneng. FRC Limited company RME.255 mlion & 5 Generaton and sae ol
Prower Gerwtation o, Lid electiily
Sugheng Power Co L6 FRE Lt compaany RMEBE 529 milion & B4 Generation and s ol
ot Y alect ety

China Shenhua Energy Company Limitad
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of the Company’s material subsidiaries {Continued)

Paceof Progartion of owmership nterest
moorporation  Typarof Faricularsof  and voting rights held by
Mameof the sbsidiary  andopesation logal estity registered apita! the Group Principal activities
31 Docomnbar 31 Decermber
a7 e
¥ %
Heben Gt Carong PR Limted compary RME! 234 milion & &1 Geneatn and sde ol
Fower G Lt aleckncaly
Dlirhou Powser Mo 0 FRC Liemided coipaty AMEN 551 millon 4 4 Genecation and 3k ol
elechcy
Gt Tacang Fower FRE Limited compary RMEZ o000 milion 1] &0 Generation and s of
Co. L ihte dl alectncity
Shetng Schien Eenyy FRC Lirmited company RMEZ 162 millon L] 51 Generalion ane sele of
(o.M alechncaly; trackng of ccal
Shenhus Fuan Ensegy e Limded company RMELE51 millon 1] 100 Generaton and s ol
o, td elechmty
Shushang vy PR Lirited comipany FIMES 220 milon 53 53 Prowesaon of | sndportation
Development G0 Lid SEIVERS
Shectu Thinchi Raby.~ FRC Lienited compary AMEBE T 0 milion & &5 Frowsion of {sasportibon
Lo, L SEVERS
Shenhiz Huanghus Hacbow | PR Limited comysary FMEs T30 milon 10 T0 Proesen ol harbow and pedt
Amirastration Ca., Lid SRS
Sheabin Thenhai Shipping | PRC Livided comypuay MBS, 180 milion 5 51 Provwon of Traraportastion
o, SENVIRS
Shentw Baoton Coal PR Limied costpuany MBS, 132 milion 100 100 Coalchemial
Chemeal Ca, L1d
Shenbw Fadazy FRE Limited compary FIMES 5 milign 10 {1l Prowrsion of | masposiaton
Traspontation (o, Lad
Shenhim France PR Lt pompuany FIMES 200 millon 100 100 Prowiion of Imancil sesnces
Chira Sherbu Oviesies MosgBong  Limibed compary HEDS, 263 millon 100 100 Irwestrrent holding
Desselopment & bvestmend
Lo, lud
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of the Company’s material subsidiaries {Continued)

Haco of Progortion of ownership inberest
mooeporation  Typaeol Fartcolirsof  aed voting rights held by
Mame of thesbsidary  and operation  legal etity registered catal the Group Priscigal activities
3 Dacemnber 31 December
b e
¥ %
Shenh Audaka Mol Aminla Lirnted compary AULMA0 milion 100 10 Coal mteng and
Pyl develnpment genssalion
anid sabe ol ey
Shehuis Watemak (o Reataln Liemided oty AUEESD roillon 100 100 Coul mmaneg abd
Py ld develo prsend, gesesalion
and ke ol lecinesy
P GH MM Indosesis Infness Lt company 115063 millon T T Coal munteg and
dewelopment; gensation
anef ke of ety
Sheshun Bacsten Ry FRC Limiben] connguary FEsEET 0, 600 millien 100 100 Provesion ol | sasporiates
Largun G, Ltd SENERS
(Teagnil Finence Laase PRE Lirited company FIME? 765 maon 100 100 Poeciaon of finecml bese
Lo Ld SenFERS
Shethus Hinneng e Limied company RMEL 200 mon 100 100 Compritenshe obiltsalion of
Rescrces Developmend i o ool s
& Uniksation Ca., L1
Hiphivn Fvavet e Linnitied cosmipany AME 790 milion 10 100 Generation and s of
shechty
Thtsshean Foower FRE Limided company FoMEEE & mihon ] 81 Generatnn and sake ol
alectcy

The above table lists subsidianas of the Group which, in the opinien of the Dirsctors, principally
affected the resulte or assats of the Group To give details of other subsidiaries would, in tha
apnien of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length

Mone of the subsidiaries had issued any debt secunties a1 the end of the year except lor Shenhua
Owvarsaas Capital which has issuad USD1. 800 millicn lequwvalant ta BMBS, 183 million) of bonds,
which aré et out in Mobe 20, in which the Group has no intarest

Nodes

[il In-addition o 15% eguity intarest held by the Comparry, the Company's subsidiary twned 50% equty interest i
Suizhong Power Co., Ltd

[l Tha Company obismad the control aver Dingzhau Power theaugh its nght 10 appoent magonty members of the boand
of directors, details of which are sat out in Note & 1

) The Company has the contrel gver Guohua Tacang Power Co. through its votng nghts over 50%

280 Chne Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED]
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
Surmmansed financial information in respect of each of the Group’s subsidarnes that has matenal

non-contraling interssis is 58t out below, The surmmzanisad financial information balow rapresents
amaunts before intragroup eliminations

Fropodticn of ownership
Place of intenest and
incorporation weting righs held by Profit allocated to Aetmelited
!:hmulll'nﬂkiﬁm and cperaticn  ma<ontroliing inteeests "mmhgmn __ moncoetroling irllmf_u
FiDecomber 1 Dwceuber  Vearended31Decomber 31 Docember i1 [ecemim
o H1E o7 Foild W17 e
] ¥ Ao A mdoe ;i G milln
heawen Enesgy (o, Ld PRC 8 4 ki L] 43 476 19
Sheat Hhiunge'er Energy Co, 80 PRE a £ 1415 313 1207 105
Sheabras Bacrae Envry |ndustral
Lr L PRL L] L] 1 HE Fped] 155
Heber Guohus Cangriong Fower
Ca, ld FRC 8 L] 1% m 138 1448
Dingzhou Powes PR e 5 m S 1% 1
Shebwia Sichuen Ereagy Co, 11 PRC 4 15} el 14H 1568
Stasteaani) Pasboeay Developanend
Co., bid PR q L] L] 162 150 Wi
Sheabwss Thenghat g Lo Lid. PR B £ i) T 1IE L)
Guatdong Gusbis Yuedian Tazhan
Power (i, Lid PRC n mn it b1 ] 158 155
Sheahs Hisanghua Hasbons
Mdmaneiralon Co, Ld PR 0 1 56 k) k11 L6
Shenlria Guchus bl eirafinal Powsr
Lo, Lnd PR n ] 3 il 188 ine
Ihigang Gochs Thening Povwer
Generation Co Ltd PRC ] in 28 414 FAE -] Lz
[cnchsa By smeniat ak subsacianes
with non-ontrling nleresls s 4023

Ta 56 £7.5%
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

{Continuead)
Shenhua Thunge'er Energy  Shenboa Baoricle Energy  Hebel Gaobaa Cangdong
Shemaan Enesgy Co, Lid. Co.,Ltd, Industrial G L1d Perwer Ca, Ltd.
31 Docamber 71 Dexernber 31 Docomber 39 December 31 Decomber 31 December 31 December 38 [ecambar
gl e a7 e an HilE it e
Comend assebs 13 1,145 1’1 13550 LM 157 108 113
MNoo-ciment sssels 24 128 1amz 18506 518 b.i18 5557 b 368
Current bbaities 3050 ram 1,07 6454 R 1 LT ane
Motscutriend ket iy 1485 15 L1} 44 168 160 1088 1008
Todal exquaty a3 ALY B 5,180 EALE 4345 am e
Youronded 1 December  Yoarcoded 3 Docember Yoar endod 21 December _Yeureeded 3 Decamber
27 Fill3 7 e 20 T it e
Fesenus 89 6N Lk 4577 1587 T 414 ima
Exputses £33 L8 105 8114 el 'R LA nn
Profit and tolef compie herrsiie
L o o s we e W fui f il
Dredend pard fo ronsccalmling
ierests WE b - - 1€ 152 Fi ]
M cash mllow from opetitng
siies 517 L] 1008 (AL 193 ot a1 e
Mt cash foutliow ) inflow Tiom
et actinies {Eah 1AM 7<) W et ] fled L1 ']
Nt cash in low foutTiow] {m
fmaecng st 835 1] 20} wi 32 filx] 1,088 &18
et eah ot e ind ko L] i 156 i 132 103 - -

252  Chmna Shenhua Energy Company Limied

290/330



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
ooOooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

{Continued)
Shanhuws Sichaan Shuohuang Raikeay Sheodms Twnghai
Dingthou Pover Enargy Ca, Lod. Development o, Lid. Skapping Co,, Ltd.
3 Docomber 1 Decernber 31 Docomber 29 December 31 Docsmber 31 Decerber 30 Docomber 38 [ecember
] 111 an e an HilE il e
Cument assels 1180 1080 ™ (k] (%] g110 1268 it
Motvciment ssels 5,048 ha AL 5343 89 37 BEN 115
Curvend Babaities L] LT 1821 113 1,89 30 1538 1%
Motrcuiren! ksbad s Ted m .51 TET k) L -] e
Todal exquaty 306 1240 A V) EA L% nm M 6,308 £,008
Yearonded 31 Dooember  Yoaranded 3 Dacember  Yaurcoded ¥ Decsmbar  Your ceded 1 December
— R CEER G W R
Frovitre 40 1 185 1108 15,070 7.5 g iz
Eupetees 18 R 1.2 1162 B34 810 e 152
Probi fasst and todal
Coimpetenshe DOOmE
for the yeat L) 45 {285} i 1580 £ATT [ ] 3
Diend pand e ronceslmling

inlerests -] 50 - I .78 1A% i -

Mt cash mllow foutfloe] Imm

operating atihes i 143 {256} k) 18 LT g i
Mt cash millow kit I mom

et B & (=10 L] &R {2655} [ 338 {261 4]
Mt cash bttt kb [ rom

[t g activives {831 it om ]| {4,589 72 {7 73

M s ot loww it oy - - &) i B H an 14
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MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Deceamber 2017

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

{Continued)
GGuangdong Guohoa Yuedne  Shenhus Husnghus Harbom Shanbua Guahm Ihefmag Garhua Thepang
Tawshan Paover Co,, Lid. Administraton Co, 0d  Intersational Power Go, lid.  Power Generation Co., Ltd,
31 Docamber 31 Dexcernber 31 Docomber 39 December 31 Decomber 31 Decenber 31 December 38 [ecaimber
gl e a7 e an HilE it e
Current assels 9% 143 m 1419 158 1m0 18 1348
Mostcamnent saels kA nin min 1453 15,98 16,574 57 10276
Carriendt bty 26 6147 il 1304 b,647 Tk L 158
Motscunriend bl iy 130 - i) 5058 184 15840 198 1500
Tial aquaty 1m ThM 10,284 3564 a9 10461 3 ] %]
Torenied i buoomber  Vomomed 3t Dooumler. _ You wwded 3 Bocwnber  Your aded 91 Decemer
et S, ey, e
Foetrsn 12 &J10 451 1364 12758 979 130 BATE
Eupetees 1] 4383 164 ms 10588 05 B Rk
Frof and total comprehersne
incomme fof e yeo 71 103 168 11 B L] T4 154
Dirdend pasd o noecol il
inlenests - 106 &8 118 137 464 in ook ]
Nt cash mllow from opealing
wiities 147 1546 158 1361 230 1546 175 132
Ml eash foitlioaw) il lim
Ewestng alniies ] [{1:4] 156 W) 23 i1 4 13
et cash cutfiow from franciag
L sionsd] Mes) oty o nae bRt Maw  fee o7
M cash il low ik o] 1 E] m 12 54 L @ 1536

254 China Shenhua Energy Company Limied
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the vear ended 31 Decamber 2017

44,  INFORMATION ABOUT THE ANANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

31 December 31 Discambear

2017 2016
NOTE RME million AME mnllion
Non-current assets
Proparty, plant and squipment 48,713 52,469
Constructan I prograss 3.067 3,448
Intangible assels 572 1.712
Imvestments in subsidianes 135,138 132.568
Investments in associates 5,283 1.065
Avallable-for-sale investmeants 569 1,647
Othar non-currant assels 33.829 35,853
Lease prepayTnants 3,074 267
Defarred tax assals 240 152
Total non-current assats 234,485 733,080
Current assets
Imventonss 3167 360
Accounts and bills recewables 11,977 22850
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 44,481 B4.782
Restricted bank deposits 938 235
Time deposits with oniginal maturity over three
months 4,650 27.750
Cash and cash eguivalanis 59,154 19.276
Total current assets 124,367 156,293
Current liabilities
Bormowings 1.2M 5 263
Accounts and bills payable 6476 6,251
Areruad axpenses and othar payables 13,778 £3.875
Current portion of long-tarm liabilities 5,196 20,227
Imcarme lax pavable 2,867 1.670
Total current liabilities 95,588 a7.186
MNet current assets 28,779 £1,107
Total assets less currant liabilities 263,264 254,187

2017 Annual Regot. 255
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far thevear ended 31 December 2017
44, INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
31 December 21 Decamber
2017 2016
NOTE RME milfion AME rillicn
Non-currant labilities
Borrowings 4,744 3,460
Meditrm-termm notes - 4,988
Long-term habilitias 720 g7z
Ageruad reclamation obhgations 1,285 1,224
Total non-current liabilities 6,749 10,541
Mat assats 256,515 283,648
Equity
Shara captal 35 19,890 19,890
_ Resaves 236,625 508
Total equity 256,515 283,648

Ching Shenhus Energy Company Limitad
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yesr anded 31 Dacamber 2017

44, INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Other
Share Statutery comprehensive  Capital and Retamed
PR ML TSRS income other resarves aarmings Totzl

MG don  AMBmitlen AMEmiller  AEmfion A mdfoe RS melion

At 1 Janary 2016 25,001 16,5487 - 1,681 110,455 H3M
Froft for the year - - - - 56,57 56,967
(thar comprehinsios meame - - 30 - - an
Total comprehansne incoma il

the yéar - - 0 - 56,557 56947
Dinaderd deckared Mo 1Y - - - - 16,35} {5, 358
Appropriaten of menterangs and

production funds - 59 - - {265 -
[tbsatian of rrmimnan: and

produchion funds: - (354 - - 38 -
At 31 Decembes 2016 25,001 18288 3 1.681 158,756 153,756
Profit far thee year - - - - 31368 31366
Qther comprehiensie sxpenss - - {28} - - (251
Total comprehansne [wpansa]

income for the yeas - - {25} - 11366 e
Dedend dechied Mote 13/ - - - - {9,072} {59,072
Appropiation of manbenangs and

production funds - 1 - - 3,81 -
Utilisatiamn of mrbanands: and

production funds - it te3 - - 1183 -
At 31 Decernbies 2017 .00 20336 5 1881 11842 136,625

According 1o the Compamy's Articles of Association, 1ha amount of retaned earmings avallable
for distribution 1o eguity holders of the Company s the lower of the amount determined in
zccordance with the Ching Accounting Standards and the amount determined in accordance with
IFR 3= after the appropriation to reserves as detailed in Mote (i) to the consolidatad statemant of
changas in aguity

A1 31 December 2017, the aggregate amount of retained eamings determined in accordance with
the China Accounting Standards: availabla for distnbution 10 aguity holdars of the Company was
AMB124,676 millien (2016 RMB163,845 million)
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32
13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75
15.79 17.18 19.40 16.33 16.60
17.31 19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28
100
2017 12 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
17.32 17.45 17.48 16.95 17.29 17.40
16.96 17.09 16.82 16.57 16.84 16.88
17.13 17.26 17.17 16.78 17.06 17.21
100
17.18 2018 19
100
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32 26
2013 2013 12 31 10.147 7.147
2014 2037 12 31 20.315 15.315
2038 20 15 2013 2013
12 31 7.147 7.147 2014 2037 12 31 15.315
15.315 2038 15 15
2009
2013 2013 12 31
10.147 7.147 2014 2037 12 31
20.315 15.315 2038
20 15
2009
2016
( (
2013 2037 12 31
2.1
(b)
2009

2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited (the
"Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 158 to 245,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRSS") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS'). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment on coal mines related non-current assets

We identified non-current assets impairment
assessment on coal mines related non-current
assets as a key audit matter due to significant
judgment made by management in
determining the recoverable amounts of the
corresponding cash-generating units.

Owing to oversupply of coads and the
unsatisfactory financial performance of certain
Group's mines, the management identified
certain non-current assets relating to coa
mines having impairment indications. The
impai rment assessment involves
management's judgment in certain areas
including the discount rate and the underlying
cash flows projection based on the future
market supply and demand conditions. Any
changes in management's judgement may
result in significant financial impact to the
Group.

As set out in Note 15 to the consolidated
financia  statements, the  management
concluded that the recoverable amount of each
separate cash-generating unit was higher than
their carrying value and no impairment
provison was required for the current year.
The recoverable amounts of each cash-
generating unit were determined by value in
use method.

Other Information

Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on coal mines related non-current
assets included:

e testing the key controls related to the
assessment on the carrying value of its non-
current assets,

e assessing the valuation methodology;

e analysing and challenging the reasonableness
of significant judgements and estimates built
in the underlying cash flows used in
management's impairment tests based on our
knowledge of the business and industry;

e analysing and reviewing the specific discount
rates used by management in impairment
tests;

e evauating the sensitivity analysis performed
by management;

e comparing the current year actual results with
the 2016 figures included in the prior years
forecast; and

e reconciling input data to supporting evidence,
such as approved budgets and considering
the reasonabl eness of these budgets.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements

and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financid
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individualy or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve colluson, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evauate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financia
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is
Wong Tin Chak, Samuel.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

17 March 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
(the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 170 to
257, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSS") issued by the International Accounting Standard Board
("IASB") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAS") issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants ("the Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

I mpairment assessment on coal mines related non-current assets

We identified non-current  assets
impairment assessment on coa mines
related non-current assets as a key audit
matter due to significant judgment made by
management in determining the recoverable
amounts of the corresponding cash-
generating units.

Owing to the unsatisfactory financial
performance of certain Group's mines, the
management identified certain non-current
assets relating to coal mines having
impairment indications. The impairment
assessment involves management's
judgment in certain areas including the
discount rate and the underlying cash flows
projection based on the future market
supply and demand conditions. Any
changes in management's judgement may
result in significant financial impact to the
Group.

As set out in Note 15 to the consolidated

Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on coa mines related non-current
assets included:

e testing the key controls related to the
assessment on the carrying value of its non-
current assets,

e assessing the valuation methodology;

e analysing and chalenging the reasonableness
of significant judgements and estimates built
in the underlying cash flows used in
management's impairment tests based on our
knowledge of the business and industry;

e analysing and reviewing the specific discount
rates used by management in impairment
tests;

e evaluating the sensitivity analysis performed
by management;

e evaluating the historica accuracy of the
forecasted future cash flows by comparing
them to the actual results in the current year
on a sampled basis and understanding the
causes of any significant variances; and

financia statements, the management °
concluded that the recoverable amount of

each separate cash-generating unit was
higher than their carrying value and no
impairment provision was required for the
current year. The recoverable amounts of

each cash-generating unit were determined

by value in use method.

reconciling input data to supporting evidence,
such as approved budgets and considering
the reasonabl eness of these budgets.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financia statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereisa
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material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing

to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financid
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
IS not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evauate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is
Wong Tin Chak, Samuel.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 March 2018
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